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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

ROBERT MALEK, ROBERT MALEK C/O M.M.

VS, CASE NUMBER :

VERIFICATION
LETITIA JAMES, ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDRENS SERVICES,

ET AL...

I, ROBERT MALEK, DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE FOREGOING IS
FACTUALLY TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF,

ANY OPINIONS STATED ARE HONESTLY MY OPINIONS.
ANY STATEMENTS MADE I HONESTLY BELIEVE TO BE CORRECT.

THIS COMPLAINT IN MY OPINION NOT FRIVOLOUS AND DEFINITELY NOT INTENDED TO
HARASS BUT RATHER FILED IN THE INTEREST OF JUSTICE.

EXECUTED ON : 08-30-2022

NAME OF DECLARANT :

IS]  Gobers Wit Pobors Wi, G/ O, Y

ROBERT MALEK, ROBERT MALEK C/O M.M.

|
1936 HEMPSTEAD TURNPIKE # 109
EAST MEADOW, NY 11554
ACSCOMPLAINTS@YAHOO.COM

029 441 8429, 718 757 4473




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

ROBERT MALEK, ROBERT MALEK C/O M. M.

(PLANTIFF )
CIVIL CASE #:

VS, CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLAINT
PURSUANT TO :

42 USC 1983, 1985, 1986, 2000 TITLE 6,
TRUMP EXECUTIVE ORDER 13899
4TH, 8TH, STH AND 14TH
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS,
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT
REHABILITATION ACT

LETITIA JAMES, ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDRENS SERVICES, ET AL..

PLANTIFF REQUESTS A TRIAL BY JURY

PLANTIFF IN THE ABOVE CAPTIONED ACTION ALLEGES AS FOLLOWS :




CAUSES OF ACTION / FACTS:

1. ON FEB 10, 2020 ROSMIL ALMONTE ACS IN REGARDS TO THE SAFETY AND WELFARE
OF MY DAUGHTER, THE PHYSICAL ABUSE OF MY DAUGHTER IN REGARDS TO THE
SUBPOENA UPON ERIC GONZALEZ IN REFERENCE TO THE ASSAULTS UPON MY
DAUGHTER, THE OSC WHICH 1 FILE BECAUSE MY DAUGHTER SAID HER MOTHER WAS
GOING TO KILL HER, STATES THE FOLLOWING :

" ON FEB. 20, 2020, WE COULD JUST ADDRESS SOME OF MR. MALEKS CONCERNS.
JUDGE RESPONDS : "OK."
I WAS NOT IN COURT THAT DAY.

EXHIBIT G.

2. " THERE IS NO EVIDENCE OF ANY ONGOING ISSUE ( REGARDING THE SAFETY AND
WELFARE OF MY CHILD ) " - ROSMIL ALMONTE

EXHIBIT G.

3." WHAT HAPPENED WITH THE INVESTIGATION OF THE 3 ASSAULTS OF MY
DAUGHTER ! " TRANSCRIPT PAGE 17, 3-13-2020,

EXHIBIT G
" THATS YOUR CONCERN ! " - JUDGE WILLIAMS.
EXHIBIT G

4." THATS ALL I HAVE JURISDICTION OF " - SAYS JUDGE WILLIAMS, TRANSCRIPT PAGE
18 IN REGARDS TO THE N PETITION BUT THEN ACCEPTS A CUSTODY PETITION BY
MARGARET INGOGLIA / BROOKLYN DEFENDER SERVICES, ROBERT MAES AS SEEN
LATER IN THE TRANSCRIPT, PAGE 34

EXHIBIT G

5. NO DEPOSITIONS, ADMISSIONS OR INTERROGATORIES ALLOWED, TRANSCRIPT
PAGES 24, PAGE 31 PAGE 32

EXHIBIT G

6. PAGE 40, 41, PAGE 42. JUDGE WILL NOT ADDRESS FAMILY OFFENSE PETITIONS FOR MY

2



DAUGHTERS SAFETY AND WELFARE AND WILL NOT GIVE ME APPROVAL TO PRESENT
MY EVIDENCE OF ABUSE OF MY DAUGHTER TO ANOTHER JUDGE SO THAT A SEPARATE
ARTICLE 10 CAN BE FILED..... NOTE, WILLIAMS AND ALL PARTIES, REGARDING THE
SUBPOENA. OF THE BROOKLYN DAS OFFICE HELD IT IN SECRET AND OFF THE RECORD.

EXHIBIT G

7.62 - 65, JUDGE WILL NOT CONSIDER ANY DISCUSSION OF HARM TO MY DAUGHTER
AND WILL NOT ALLOW ME TO FILE FAMILY OFFENSE PETITIONS WITH ANOTHER JUDGE.
ONLY THE N PETITION AGAINST ME, AND ANYTHING ELSE THAT I FILE WILL DEFAULT
TO THE " FAMILY COURT " JUDGE WHOM IS AN ACS COURT, ACS, ONE SIDED, VIOLATION
OF DUE PROCESS, ENFORCER - JUDGE WILLIAMS..

EXHIBIT G

8. " RESPONSE TO MOTIONS SIGNED "

ACS NOT ALLOWING JUDGE TO ACT AS A JUDGE. EXECUTIVE ENTERPRISE !!1!
EXHIBIT AA

8.1 ALMONTE LIES ABOUT ASSESSMENTS. VIEW EXHIBIT EE AND G,PAGE 18 O
TRANSCRIPT AND FALSE PSYCHE REPORTS, EVIDENCE FILED ON CASE 22 CV §55.

8.2 JUDGE AND ALL PARTIES IGNORE THE KMART SHOPLIFITING INCIDENT, EXHIBIT G
TRANSCRIPT PAGE 23.

8.3 THE NAKED BODY PHOTOS, EXHIBIT V, PAGE 227 .. I HAVE VIDEO OF THIS BEING
DONE BY FERGUSON... HUDSON WOULD TAKE PART IN THIS AS WELL. 1 ALSO
BELIEVE I HAVE IN WRITING IN COURT REPORT THAT THE PEDOPHILES AT 1274
BEDFORD, BROOKLYN ; MRS. DOUGHTERTY, BEGHO, WITHERSPOON, JONES AND
GARCIA. HOWEVER, 1 KNOW THE HUDSON PIECE OF A(*&~(**(** \ PEDOPHILE AND
FERGUSON DID THIS BECAUSE 1 HAVE SEEN IT AND EVEN HAD TO ASSIT THESE
MOTHER *)}&"*&** OF WHICH I WOULD NEVER DO AGAIN. 1 HOPE THEY ROT IN
HELL AFTER THE JURY RENDERS THEM PENNILESS.

9. EX PARTE HEARING HELD ON 2-20-2020. AT SUCH EX PARTE HEARING, THE JUDGE LIED
TO THE REPRESENTATIVE FROM THE DAS OFFICE THAT MARGARET INGOGLIA HAD
APPEARED WITH OUR DAUGHTER ON FEB. 10, 2020 WHEN SHE DID NOT. THIS IS IN



REGARDS TO MY FILING THAT MY DAUGHTER SAID HER MOTHER WAS GOING TO KILL
HER OF WHICH YOU CAN HEAR ON ACS COMPLAINTS.COM , CRIMES AGAINST MY
DAUGHTER

EXHIBITF,G,H,1,J,K,L.

10. IN COURT ON 3-13-2020 1S WHEN I FOUND OUT WHAT HAD HAPPENED.
FURTHERMORE, THE CITY OF NEW YORK ( CORPORATION COUNSEL, BROOKLYN AND
MANHATTAN DAS OFFICES ARE NOT TURNING OVER EVIDENCE FROM FOIL AND ACS IS
NOT TURNING OVER DISCOVERY ON THIS MATTER, IT WAS WITHHELD AS A DEFENSE TO
ACS BOGUS AMENDED PETITION OF WHICH ACS KNEW WAS FALSE. THAT RIGHT IN THE
STATE OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES RECORDS THAT THEY REPORT TO,
THEY KNEW IT WAS PERJURY. I WANT THE RECORDS AND FURTHERMORE, CAUSE OF
ACTION FOR HARM TO MY DAUGHTER IN THIS MATTER. OH AND { KNOW THE CRAP,
YOU CANT REP YOUR DAUGHTER. WELL, CAUSE OF ACTION THEN FOR THE
DESTRUCTION OF A PARENTS HEART , MIND AND SOUL IN REFERENCE TO THE ABUSE OF
THEIR CHILD WHOM THEY CANNOT PROTECT UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF
NEW YORK, ACS AND INGOGLIA / PALOMINO.

WHO IS OR HAS BEEN REPRESENTING MY DAUGHTER THEN ? DIRT ? CHILD ABUSER
TRAVIS JOHNSON ? AMY SERLIN ? ( LEGAL AID ) ANY DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THESE
3?

EXHIBIT EE ARE THE STATEMENTS FROM MARISSA FRIEDBERG IN REGARDS TO
THE ABUSE OF MY DAUGHTER.

EXHIBIT F,G,H,I EE.

THE DIRECT CONSPIRATORS OF THE HARM TO MY DAUGHTER AND I ABOVE,
VIOLATING 8TH, 14TH CONST AMENDMENTS,, 42 US 1983, 1985

(IN CASE NUMBER 21 CV 1230 1 HAVE OUTLINED THOSE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
STATEMENT IN SUM AND SUBSTANCE THAT I AM NOT AMERICAN BECAUSE 1 AM
JEWISH OF WHICH THOSE RESPONSIBLE RELATES TO THEIR ACTIONS HERE IN THIS

COMPLAINT) :

1. ROSMIL ALMONTE, ACS
2. TRAVIS JOHNSON, LEGAL AID

2.1 AMY SERLIN, LEGAL AID



3. MARGARET INGOGLIA / JOSEPH PALOMINO IINGOGLIA
4. JACQUELINE WILLIAMS

5. BROOKLYN DAS OFFICE

6. MANHATTAN DAS OFFICE

7. KATHRYN CONWAY

8. LEOTTA GREEN

9. STEPHEN LOUIS

10. NEW YORK STATE UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM

11. NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES
12. ACS ( ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDRENS SERVICES )
13. NYC CHILDREN

14. ARDAISHA HUDSON, ACS

15. CORPORATION COUNSEL (N.Y.C.)

16. CITY OF NEW YORK

17. RASHIMA FERGUSON

TANGENTIAL. 42 USC 1986 VIOLATORS CONTACTED BY EMAIL AND VIA PUBLIC
ANDREW HEVESI MEETING WHERE 1 SPOKE, JANET DIFIORE AND EXCELLENCE
INITIATIVE IS ALWAYS A DEFAULT CONTACT VIA THE CHARLES HOLLON DENIAL
(21CV1230) :

1. LETITIA JAMES

2. ANDREW HEVESI

3. SHEILA POOLE

4. JANET DIFIORE /JANET DIFIORE GLAZER
5. EXCELLENCE INITIATIVE

6. LEGAL AID SOCIETY




@

7. JANET SABEL

11. ON DECEMBER 15, 2021, JACQUELINE WILLIAMS, ACS, ROSMIL ALMONTE AND
MARGARET INGOGLIA TOOK PART IN A SECRET HEARING OF WHICH THE NEW YORK
STATE UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM DOESNT EVEN KNOW ABOUT. WE ARE NOT TALKING
ABOUT AN EX PARTE HEARING. WE ARE TALKING ABOUT A SECRET HEARING OF WHICH
1S WORSE.

EXHIBIT A,B,C,D,E.

THE DIRECT CONSPIRATORS OF THE HARM TO MY DAUGHTER AND I ABOVE,
VIOLATING 14TH CONST AMENDMENTS, 42 US 1983, 1985 (IN CASE NUMBER 21 CV 1230
I HAVE OUTLINED THOSE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE STATEMENT IN SUM AND
SUBSTANCE THAT I AM NOT AMERICAN BECAUSE I AM JEWISH OF WHICH THOSE
RESPONSIBLE RELATES TO THEIR ACTIONS HERE :

1. NEW YORK STATE UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM

2. NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES
3. CITY OF NEW YORK

4. ACS

5.NYC CHILDREN

6. JACQUELINE WILLIAMS

7. MARGARET INGOGLIA

8. ROSMIL ALMONTE

TANGENTIAL 42 USC 1986 VIOLATORS CONTACTED BY EMAIL .JANET DIFIORE AND
THE EXCELLENCE INITIATIVE IS ALWAYS A DEFAULT CONTACT VIA CHARLES



HOLLON)21CV1230):

1. LETITIA JAMES

2. ANDREW HEVESI

3.NEW YORK STATE ATTORNEY GENERALS OFFICE

4. JESS DANNHAUSER

5.NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL
6. SHEILA POOLE

7. JANET DIFIORE

8. EXCELLENCE INITIATIVE

9. AMANDA WHITE

12. ACS, JOHNSON, LEGAL AID, JACQUELINE WILLIAMS AND MARGARET INGOGLIA DID
TAKE PART IN 3 EX PARTE COURT HEARINGS AFTER I SERVED THEM WITH ANSWER TO

AMENDED PETITION. I WAS NOT PROVIDED LINKS FOR FEB 23, MARCH 9, NOR MARCH 31..

FURTHERMORE, NONE OF THE PARTIES EVEN INFORMED ME OF THE HEARING DATE ON
MARCH 31 OR PROVIDED LINK NOR WAS I INFORMED AS TO OUTCOME FROM ANY OF
THEM.

3 EXPARTE DURING TRIAL
1 SECRET HEARING DURING TRIAL
PLUS
1 EXPARTE HEARING DURING PRE TRIAL

( AND THAT IS WHAT I...... KNOW ABOUT. WHO ONLY KNOWS ABOUT WHAT I DONT

KNOW ABOUT ! PROBABLY 10X MORE.)



13. AS CAN BE SEEN BY THE EVIDENCE, I WAS NOT ALLOWED TO VISIT WITH MY
CHILD BECAUSE I HAD COVID VIOLATING THE ADA ACT AND/OR THE
REHABILITATION ACT UPON VIEWING TRANSCRIPT, IT IS CLEAR NO ONE HAD ANY
INTEREST IN PROTECTING THE CHILDREN WHOM WERE KNOWN TO BE
CHRONICALLY ILL. THIS IS BECAUSE IT WAS NEVER ABOUT PROTECTION OF THE
CHILDREN TO BEGIN WITH. AS A MATTER OF FACT, ACS DIDNT EVEN KNOW IF THE
CHILDREN HAD PPE, NO ONE WOULD ACCEPT AN AIR CLEANER FROM ME AND
FURTHERMORE, THEY WANTED ME TO ACCEPT MY DAUGHTER, WHOM WAS
CHRONICALLY ILL, ( ONLY WITH THE PIECE OF GARBAGE MOTHER . NEVER WITH
ME ) TO GO INTO A BUSY APARTMENT BUILDING COMPUTER ROOM TO SEE HER
FATHER ON VIDEO CHAT, CLAIMING ADDRESS CONFIDENTIAL NONSENSE THAT I
COULDNT SEE MY DAUGHTER BY VIDEOCHAT...)

EXHIBITS M, Mc,N, O, P, Q,R, S, T, U.

THE DIRECT CONSPIRATORS OF THE HARM TO MY DAUGHTER AND I ABOVE,
VIOLATING 1ST AMENDMENT, 8TH AMENDMENT, 14TH CONST AMENDMENT
SUBSTANTTITIVE AND EQUAL PROTECTION OF LAW, 42 US 1983, 1985 (IN CASE
NUMBER 21 CV 1230 ] HAVE OUTLINED THOSE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE STATEMENT
IN SUM AND SUBSTANCE THAT I AM NOT AMERICAN BECAUSE I AM JEWISH OF
WHICH THOSE RESPONSIBLE RELATES TO THEIR ACTIONS HERE. AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT / REHABILITATION ACT.... :

1. NEW YORK STATE UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM

2. NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES
3.CITY OF NEW YORK

4, ACS

5. NYC CHILDREN

6. JACQUELINE WILLIAMS

7. MARGARET INGOGLIA



8. TRAVIS JOHNSON

9. ROSMIL ALMONTE

10. IYESHA WITHERSPOON
11. BOLADE BEGHO

12. PAULA GARCIA

TANGENTIAL 42 USC 1986 VIOLATORS CONTACTED BY EMAIL. JANET DIFIORE AND
THE EXCELLENCE INITIATIVE IS ALWAYS A DEFAULT CONTACT VIA CHARLES
HOLLON)21CV1230):

1. NICOLA GIBSON
2. DAVID HANSELL
3.LEGAL AID

4. JANET SABEL

14. THE AMENDED PETITION WAS A KNOWN FRAUD SINCE THE STATE RECORDS THAT
ACS REPORTS TO CLEARLY SHOWS THAT ALL MY CALLS WERE NOT FALSE AND
PROVIDED NEEDED SERVICE TO THE FAMILY. THIS IS WHY IT WAS NOT SWORN TO.
SUCH WAS INTENTIONAL. WHEN I SERVED ALL PARTIES , ANSWER TO AMENDED PETITION
AS SHOWN IN CASE 21 CV 1230, AND NOTED IT WAS NOT SWORN TO,/ VERIFIED,THEY
STOPPED ME FROM APPEARING AND PROCEEDED EX PARTE, VIOLATING CPLR 3022,
RENDERING THE PETITION.......... VOID.

THIS WAS NO MISTAKE.

ACS TRIED TO PUT ME IN JAIL ! WITH AN OSC. PLEASE VIEW THE OSC, THE AMENDED
PETITIONS, THE EVIDENCE FROM THE STATE CENTRAL REGISTRY THAT SUCH AMENDED
PETITIONS CLAIMING ALL MY CALLS WERE FALSE / UNFOUNDED IS NOT TRUE,, THE
TRANSCRIPT WHERE 1 INFORMED JUDGE WILLIAMS THAT THIS IS PERJURY, WITH THE
JUDGE STATING THIS IS WHAT ALMONTE IS ASKING FOR !!!, ALMONTE STATING THAT
ACS IS AN EXECUTIVE ENTERPRISE WHOM WHICH THE JUDGE CANNOT ISSUE ORDER




UPON THEM, ME SERVING THE PARTIES, ANSWER TO AMENDED PETITION, ADDRESSING
THESE ISSUES, GOV. PETITIONER DID NOT SIGN THE VERIFICATION WHEN GIVEN
OPPORTUNITY TO DO SO, AND HENCEFORTH, ACCORDING TO CPLR 3022 IS...... VOID.
THE LAW THAT SHOWS WHEN THE GOV PETITIONER INTENTIONALLY PRESENTS FALSE
EVIDENCE TO A CASE, IT VIOLATES DUE PROCESS.

OF NOTE IS I PROVIDE FURTHER DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS CC AND DD.

NOTE WHERE ROSMIL ALMONTE STATES : " IN THE REPORTS THERE IS NOT
ANYTHING TO DO THERE WITH ANY CONVERSATION MS INGOGLIA EVER
REPORTING THAT MR MALEK IS ABUSIVE TOWARDS HER.... g

AND...

EXHIBIT DD, IS THE EVIDENCE THAT ACS HAD NO PICTURES, PHOTOS OR AUDIO OF
ANY ABUSE OF ANYONE.

THE NONSENSE THAT ACCORDING TO A CASE PLANNER FROM CATHOLIC CHARITIES, I
WAS VERY CONTROLLING AND DIDNT LET THE FAMILY BE AT HOME UNTIL I GOT HOME
FROM WORK AT 10:30....

ACS NEVER PRODUCED SUCH CASE PLANNER AS A WITNESS AGAINST ME NOR
ANYTHING IN WRITING FROM SUCH PERSON THAT I HAVE EVER SEEN.

EXHIBITS V, W, X, Y, Z, AA, BB, CC, DD,

THE DIRECT CONSPIRATORS OF THE HARM TO MY DAUGHTER AND 1 ABOVE,
VIOLATING 1ST AMENDMENT, 4TH AMENDMENT, 8TH AMENDMENT, 14TH CONST
AMENDMENT DUE PROCESS, SUBSTANTTITIVE AND EQUAL PROTECTION OF LAW, 42
US 1983, 1985 (IN CASE NUMBER 21 CV 1230 I HAVE OUTLINED THOSE RESPONSIBLE
FOR THE STATEMENT IN SUM AND SUBSTANCE THAT I AM NOT AMERICAN BECAUSE
I AM JEWISH OF WHICH THOSE RESPONSIBLE RELATES TO THEIR ACTIONS HERE.)
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT....:

1. NEW YORK STATE UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM
2. NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES.

3. CITY OF NEW YORK
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o 4. ACS

5. NYC CHILDREN

6. JACQUELINE WILLIAMS

7. TRAVIS JOHNSON

8. ROSMIL ALMONTE

9. MARGARET INGOGLIA / JOSEPH PALOMINO INGOGLIA

10. ARDAISHA HUDSON

TANGENTIAL 42 USC 1986 VIOLATORS CONTACTED BY EMAIL AND PUBLICLY VIA
ANDREW HEVESI MEETING WHERE I SPOKE. JANET DIFIORE AND THE EXCELLENCE
INITIATIVE IS ALWAYS A DEFAULT CONTACT VIA CHARLES HOLLON )21 CV 1230) :

1. LETITIA JAMES
2, ANDREW HEVESI
O 3. DAVID HANSELL
4. JANET DIFIORE / JANET DIFIORE GLAZER.
5. EXCELLENCE INITIAITVE
6. JANET SABEL
7.NEW YORK STATE ATTORNEY GENERALS OFFICE

8. AMANDA WHITE

JURISDICTION

O 1. THIS IS A CIVIL RIGHTS ACTION SEEKING RELIEF AND DAMAGES TO DEFEND AND
11




PROTECT THE RIGHTS GUARANTEED BY THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED
STATES. THIS ACTION IS BROUGHT PURSUANT TO ; 42 USC 1983, 42 USC 1985, 42 USC
1986, 42 USC 2000 TITLE 6, TRUMP EXECUTIVE ORDER 13899, 1ST., 4TH, STH AND 14TH
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS REHABILITATION ACT AND THE AMERICANS
WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

2. IN ADDITION THERE IS NOTICE OF CLAIM FOR SIGNIFICANTLY MORE THAN 75,000
DOLLARS.

3. THERE IS DIVERSITY JURISDICTION WITH A DEFENDANT IN NEW JERSEY, THE
THIRD DISTRICT...

THE COURT HAS FURTHER JURISDICTION OVER THIS ACTION PURSUANT TO ; 28 USC
1331, 1343, AND 2201 A,

IN ADDITION...

42 US 1983

DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS : EVERY PERSON WHO, UNDER COLOR OF ANY STATUTE,
ORDINANCE, REGULATION, CUSTOM, OR USAGE OF ANY STATE OR TERRITORY OR THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, SUBJECTS OR CAUSES TO BE SUBJECTED, ANY CITIZEN OF THE
UNITED STATES OR OTHER PERSON WITHIN THE JURISDICTION THEREOF TO THE
DEPRIVATION OF ANY RIGHTS, PRIVILEGES OR IMMUNITIES SECURED BY THE
CONSTITUTION AND LAWS, SHALL BE LIABLE TO THE PARTY INJURED IN AN ACTION AT
LAW, SUIT IN EQUITY, OR OTHER PROPER PROCEEDING FOR REDRESS, EXCEPT THAT IN
ANY ACTION BROUGHT AGAINST A JUDICIAL OFFICER FOR AN ACT OR OMISSION TAKEN
IN SUCH OFFICRS JUDICIAL CAPACITY, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF SHALL NOT BE GRANTED
UNLESS A DECLATORY DECREE WAS VIOLATED OR DECLATORY RELIEF WAS
UNAVAILABLE.

42 US 1985.

1985: " IF TWO OR MORE PERSONS IN ANY STATE OR TERRITORY CONSPIRE OR GO ON
THE PREMISES OF ANOTHER FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEPRIVING, EITHER DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY, ANY PERSON OR CLASS OF PERSONS OF THE EQUAL PROTECTION OF THE
LAWS OR OF EQUAL PRIVILEGES AND IMMUNITIES UNDER THE LAWS..... "

8.42US 1986

1986 : EVERY PERSON WHO, HAVING KNOWLEDGE THAT ANY OF THE WRONGS
CONSPIRED TO BE DONE AND MENTIONED IN SECTION 1985 OF THIS TITLE, ARE ABOUT
TO BE COMMITTED, AND HAVING POWER TO PREVENT OR AID IN PREVENTING THE
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COMMISSION OF THE SAME, NEGLECTS OR REFUSES TO DO, IF SUCH WRONGFUL ACT BE
COMMITTED, SHALL BE LIABLE TO THE PARTYH INJURED OR HIS LEGAL
REPRESENTTIVES, FOR ALL DAMAGES CAUSED BY SUCH WRONGFUL ACT, WHICH SUCH
PERSON BY REAONSABLE DILIGENCE COULD HAVE PREVENTED AND SUCH DAMAGES
MAY BE RECOVERED IN AN ACTION ON THE CASE AND ANY NUMBER OF PERSCONS
GUILTY OF SUCH WRONGFUL NEGLECT OR REFUSAL MAY BE JOINED AS DEFENDANTS
IN THE ACTION... "

42 USC 2000, TITLE 6

ENACTED AS PART OF THE LANDMARK CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964. IT PROHIBITS
DISCRIMINATION ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR AND NATIONAL ORIGIN IN PROGRAMS
AND ACTIVITIES RECEIVING FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASISTANCE.

PRESIDENT DONALD TRUMP EXECUTIVE ORDER, 13899

By the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution and the laws of the United States of
America, it is hereby ordered as follows:

Section 1. Policy, My Administration is committed to combating the rise of anti-Semitism and anti-
Semitic incidents in the United States and around the world. Anti-Semitic incidents have increased since
2013, and students, in particular, continue to face anti-Semitic harassment in schools and on university
and college campuses.

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Title VI), 42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq., prohibits discrimination on
the basis of race, color, and national origin in programs and activities receiving Federal financial
assistance. While Title VI does not cover discrimination based on religion, individuals who face
discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin do not lose protection under Title VI for also
being a member of a group that shares common religious practices. Discrimination against Jews may give
rise to a Title VI violation when the discrimination is based on an individual's race, color, or national
origin.

It shall be the policy of the executive branch to enforce Title VI against prohibited forms of
discrimination rooted in anti-Semitism as vigorously as against all other forms of discrimination
prohibited by Title VI.

Sec. 2. Ensuring Robust Enforcement of Title V1. (a) In enforcing Title VI, and identifying evidence oF
discrimination based on race, color, or national origin, all executive departments and agencies (agencies)
charged with enforcing Title VI shall consider the following:

(i) the non-legally binding working definition of anti-Semitism adopted on May 26, 2016, by the
International Holocaust Remembrance Alliance (IHRA), which states, "Antisemitism is a certain
perception of Jews, which may be expressed as hatred toward Jews. Rhetorical and physical
manifestations of antisemitism are directed toward Jewish or non-Jewish individuals and/or their
property, toward Jewish community institutions and religious facilities”; and
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(ii) the "Contemporary Examples of Anti-Semitism" identified by the IHRA, to the extent that any
examples might be useful as evidence of discriminatory intent.

(b) In considering the materials described in subsections (a)(i) and (a)(ii) of this section, agencies shall
not diminish or infringe upon any right protected under Federal law or under the First Amendment. As
with all other Title VI complaints, the inquiry into whether a particular act constitutes discrimination
prohibited by Title VI will require a detailed analysis of the allegations.

Sec. 3. Additional Authorities Prohibiting Anti-Semitic Discrimination. Within 120 days of the date of
this order, the head of each agency charged with enforcing Title VI shall submit a report to the President,
through the Assistant to the President for Domestic Policy, identifying additional nondiscrimination
authorities within its enforcement authority with respect to which the IHRA definition of anti-Semitism
could be considered.

Sec. 4. Rule of Construction. Nothing in this order shall be construed to alter the evidentiary
requirements pursuant to which an agency makes a determination that conduct, including harassment,
amounts to actionable discrimination, or to diminish or infringe upon the rights protected under any other
provision of law. Sec. 5. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order shall be construed to impair or
otherwise affect:

(i) the authority granted by law to an executive department or agency, or the head thereof; or

(ii) the functions of the Director of the Office of Management and Budget relating to budgetary,
administrative, or legislative proposals.

(b) This order shall be implemented consistent with applicable law and subject to the availability of
appropriations.

(c) This order is not intended to, and does not, create any right or benefit, substantive or procedural,
enforceable at law or in equity by any party against the United States, its departments, agencies, or
entities, its officers, employees, or agents, or any other person.

DONALD J. TRUMP
The White House,
December 11, 2019,

NOTE: This Executive order was published in the Federal Register on December 16.

28USC 1331

The district courts shall have original jurisdiction of all civil actions arising under the Constitution, laws,
or treaties of the United States.
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28 USC 1343

(a)The district courts shall have original jurisdiction of any civil action authorized by law to be
commenced by any person:

.

(1)YTo recover damages for injury to his person or property, or because of the deprivation of any right or
privilege of a citizen of the United States, by any act done in furtherance of any conspiracy mentioned in
section 1985 of Title 42;

(2)To recover damages from any person who fails to prevent or to aid in preventing any wrongs
mentioned in section 1985 of Title 42 which he had knowledge were about to occur and power to
prevent;

(3)To redress the deprivation, under color of any State law, statute, ordinance, regulation, custom or
usage, of any right, privilege or immunity secured by the Constitution of the United States or by any Act
of Congress providing for equal rights of citizens or of all persons within the jurisdiction of the United
States;

(9)To recover damages or to secure equitable or other relief under any Act of Congress providing for the
protection of civil rights, inclnding the right to vote.

28 USC 2201

(a) In a case of actual controversy within its jurisdiction, except with respect to Federal taxes other than
actions brought under section 7428 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, a proceeding under section
505 or 1146 of'title 11, or in any civil action involving an antidumping or countervailing duty proceeding
regarding a class or kind of merchandise of a free trade area country (as defined in section 516A(f)(9) of
the Tariff Act of 1930), as determined by the administering authority, any court of the United States,
upon the filing of an appropriate pleading, may declare the rights and other legal relations of any
interested party secking such declaration, whether or not further relief is or could be sought. Any such
declaration shall have the force and effect of a final judgment or decree and shail be reviewable as such,

]
IST AMENDMENT

CONGRESS SHALL MAKE NO LAW RESPECTING AN ESTABLISHMENT OF RELIGION OR
PROHIBITING THE FREE EXERCISE THEREOF; OR ABRIDGING THE FREEDOM OF SPEECH,
OR OF THE PRESS; OR THE RIGHT OF THE PEOPLE PEACEABLY TO ASSEMBLE, AND TO
PETITION THE GOVERNMENT OFGRIEVANCES

NYS COUNTERPART :
N.Y.S. CONSTITUTTION # 3.

Freedom of worship; religious liberty] §3. The free exercise and enjoyment of religious profession and
worship, without discrimination or preference, shall forever be allowed in this state to all humankind;
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and no person shall be rendered incompetent to be a witness on account of his or her opinions on matters
of religious belief; but the liberty of conscience hereby secured shall not be so construed as to excuse
acts of licentiousness, or justify practices inconsistent with the peace or safety of this state. (Amended by
vote of the people November 6, 2001

4TH AMENDMENT

The right of the people to be secure in their persons, houses, papers, and effects, against unreasonable
searches and seizures, shall not be violated, and no warrants shall issue, but upon probable cause,
supported by oath or affirmation, and particularly describing the place to be searched, and the persons or
things to be seized.

8§TH AMENDMENT

Excessive bail shall not be required, nor excessive fines imposed, nor cruel and unusual punishments
inflicted.

NYS STATE COUNTERPART :

-

9TH AMENDMENT

The enumeration in the Constitution, of certain rights, shall not be construed to deny or disparage others
retained by the people.

14TH AMENDMENT

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)

The ADA prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in employment, State and local government,
public accommodations, commercial facilities, transportation, and telecommunications. It also applies to
the United States Congress.

To be protected by the ADA, one must have a disability or have a relationship or association with an
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individual with a disability. An individual with a disability is defined by the ADA as a person who has a
physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more major life activities, a person who
has a history or record of such an impairment, or a person who is perceived by others as having such an
impairment. The ADA does not specifically name all of the impairments that are covered.

ADA Title II; State and Local Government Activities

Title IT covers all activities of State and local governments regardless of the government entity's size or
receipt of Federal funding, Title I requires that State and local governments give people with disabilities
an equal opportunity to benefit from all of their programs, services, and activities (e.g. public education,
employment, transportation, recreation, health care, social services, courts, voting, and town meetings).

State and local governments are required to follow specific architectural standards in the new
construction and alteration of their buildings. They also must relocate programs or otherwise provide
access in inaccessible older buildings, and communicate effectively with people who have hearing,
vision, or speech disabilities. Public entities are not required to take actions that would result in undue
financial and administrative burdens. They are required to make reasonable modifications to policies,
practices, and procedures where necessary to avoid discrimination, unless they can demonstrate that
doing so would fundamentally alter the nature of the service, program, or activity being provided.

%

Complaints of title IT violations may be filed with the Department of Justice within 180 days of the date
of discrimination. In certain situations, cases may be referred to a mediation program sponsored by the
Department. The Department may bring a lawsuit where it has investigated a matter and has been unable
to resolve violations. For more information, contact:

REHABILITATION ACT

VENUE :
PURSUANT TO 28 USC 1391 ;
(a)Applicability of Section—Except as otherwise provided by law—

(1)this section shall govern the venue of all civil actions brought in district courts of the United States;
and

(2)the proper venue for a civil action shall be determined without regard to whether the action is local or
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transitory in nature.

(b)Venue in General.—A civil action may be brought in—

(Da judicial district in which any defendant resides, if all defendants are

residents of the State in which the district is located:

( THIS IS MADE LARGER FOR THE CORRUPT LAWYERS WHOM
DUMP BOGUS ARGUMENTS UNTO OUR CASES.

(2)a judicial district in which a substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claim
occurred, or a substantial part of property that is the subject of the action is situated; or

(3)if there is no district in which an action may otherwise be brought as provided in this section, any
judicial district in which any defendant is subject to the court’s personal jurisdiction with respect to such
action.

(c)Residency.—For all venue purposes—

(1)a natural person, including an alien lawfully admitted for permanent residence in the United States,
shall be deemed to reside in the judicial district in which that person is domiciled;

(2)an entity with the capacity to sue and be sued in its common name under applicable law, whether or
not incorporated, shall be deemed to reside, if a defendant, in any judicial district in which such
defendant is subject to the court’s personal jurisdiction with respect to the civil action in question and, if
a plaintiff, only in the judicial district in which it maintains its principal place of business; and

(3)a defendant not resident in the United States may be sued in any judicial district, and the joinder of
such a defendant shall be disregarded in determining where the action may be brought with respect to
other defendants.

A. THERE ARE 36 DEFENDANTS IN THIS ACTION, 6 ARE FROM THE NORTHERN DISTRICT
AND 1 IS FROM NEW JERSEY, 3RD CIRCUIT. IN THIS CASE WE ALSO HAVE DIVERSITY
JURISDICTION AS WELL.

B. THE 6 THAT ARE FROM THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK HAVE SUPERIOR
POSITION OF AUTHORITY UPON WHAT HAS OCCURRED.

1. NEW YORK STATE UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM
2. NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

3.NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL
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4. SHEILA POOLE
5. EXCELLENCE INITIATIVE

6. NEW YORK STATE ATTORNEY GENERALS OFFICE

VENUE

TO BEGIN, WE NOT ONLY HAVE DIVERSITY JURISDICTION, WE HAVE THE NEW YORK
STATE OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMLY SERVICES WHICH SUPERVISES CHILD
WELFARE WITHIN THE STATE, IN ALBANY, THEY WERE CONTACTED REPEATEDLY
THROUGH SHEILA POOLE WHO ALSO LIVES IN ALBANY.

WE ALSO HAVE JANET DIFIORES EXCELLENCE INITIATIVE WHICH IS IN ALBANY AS
WELL REGARDING WHAT TAKES PLACE IN THE COURTS OF WHICH SHE IS THE CEO.
CONTACTED REPEATEDLY AND OUT OF DEFAULT VIA THE CHARLES HOLLON DONT
CALL HER ANYMORE PHONE CALL.

WE HAVE THE NEW YORK STATE ATTORNEY GENERALS OFFICE LOCATED IN ALBANY
WHOM WAS CONTACTED REPEATEDLY THROUGH LETITA JAMES.

WE HAVE THE INSPECTOR GENERAL WHOM WAS ALSO CONTACTED REPEATEDLY WHO
IS ALSOLOCATED IN ALBANY.

WE HAVE THE NEW YORK STATE UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM IN ALBANY WHOM WAS
CONTACTED THROUGH DIFIORE.

I HAVE BEEN EMAILING THESE ENTITIES WITH SUPERIOR POSITION OF AUTHORITY
FOR MORE THAN A YEAR AND NEVER HAD A RESPONSE FROM THEM.

SO THIS IS NO 1 EMAIL, AND IM SUING YOU SITUATION.

I WILL BE PROVIDING, BEFORE DISCOVERY, ALL: CONTACT ATTEMPED REGARDING
THESE MANY CAUSES OF ACTION.

THE HEVESI MEETING OF OCTOBER 21, 2021 IS ALSO A MEANS OF NOTICE, NOT JUST
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BY MY STATEMENTS BUT BY THE STATEMENTS OF OTHERS.

REGARDING ANDREW HEVESI, I AM VERY DISAPPOINTED IN HIM. HE CAME ACROSS
AS A NICE CONCERNED GUY AT THE HEARING / MEETING AND THEN NOT JUST
IGNORED MY EMAILS OVER THE COURSE OF MONTHS BUT EMAILS FROM OTHER
PARENTS AS WELL WHICH I WILL PROVIDE EVIDENCE OF. HE IS A TOTAL DISGRACE
FOR WHICH THERE IS NO JUSTIFICATION FOR HIS CONDUCT. HE IS CLOSE WITH
ANOTHER DISGRACE BY THE NAME OF LETITIA JAMES WHOM APPARENTLY HAS
NO CONCERN FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES. SHE WAS CONTACTED TO NO AVAIL,
LONGER THAN HEVESI WITH NO REPLY.

HER FOCUS ON DONALD TRUMP AND RECENTLY IN THE NEWS " AG FILES PETTTION
TO STOP SALE OF FREEPORT BALLFIELD TO WAREHOUSE DEVELOPER... "

THIS DISGRACEFUL WOMAN HAS AN ARMY OF 650 ATTORNEYS AT HER DISPOSAL
AND BY THE STATEMENTS OF THOSE AT THE HEVESI MEETINGS, OUTLINING
OBSCENE CRIMINALITY AND VIOLATION OF LAW UPON CHILDREN AND PARENTS,
DOES NOTHING. THE ENTIRE TRUMP FOCUS AND THIS BALLFIELD NONSENSE WILL
NOT SUBSTANTIALLY AFFECT THE LIFE OF ONE NEW YORK CITIZEN. THE LETITIA
JAMES / HEVESI COMBO REPRESENT A MIKE TYSON DECEPTIVE CHILD VOICE AND
THEN A 1-2 PUNCH COMBINATION UPON CHILDREN AND FAMILIES THAT IS
DECEPTIVELY EQUALLY DESTRUCTIVE.

I HAVE DEVELOPED THE IMPEACH LETITIAJAMES.COM WEBSITE AND WILL
SHORTLY DEVELOP THE ANDREW HEVESI WEBSITE. HOW HE IGNORES THE
CORRESPONDENCE OF PARENTS WHOM SPOKE AND WERE SO DEEPLY AFFECTED ,
NOT TO TAKE NECESSARY ACTION AND NOT TO PROVIDE ANY FOIL IS
IRREPREHENSIBLE CONDUCT.

PARTIES :
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PLANTIFF : ROBERT MALEK, ROBERT MALEK C/O MARGARET MALEK
1936 HEMPSTEAD TURNPIKE # 109

EAST MEADOW, NY. 11554

ACS COMPLAINTS@YAHOO.COM

718 757 4473, 929 441 8429

DEFENDANTS :
A. LETITIA JAMES
296 LAFAYETTE AVENUE
BROOKLYN, NY 11238
( PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL CAPACITY )
:
B. ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDRENS SERVICES
150 WILLIAM STREET
NY,NY 10038

C. JESS DANNHAUSER
209 MADISON AVE.
N.Y N.Y 10016

( PERSONAL AND PROFESIONAL CAPACITY )

D. NEW YORK STATE UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM
20 EAGLE STREET

ALBANY, NEW YORK 12207

( NORTHERN DISTRICT )
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E.NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES
40 NORTH PEARL STREET
ALBANY, NY 12207

( NORTHERN DISTRICT )

F.NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL
EMPIRE STATE PLAZA, AGENCY BUILDING 2, 16TH FLOOR
ALBANY NY 12203

( NORTHERN DISTRICT )

G. CITY OF NEW YORK
1 CENTRE STREET

NY NY 10007

H. ANDREW HEVESI

7111 YELLOWSTONE BLVD.
APT. 7F

FOREST HILLS, N.Y. 11375

( PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL CAPACITY )

L NYC CHILDREN
150 WILLIAM STREET
NY NY 10038

( ABOGUS, UNLAWFUL ENTITTY CLAIMED BY ACS WITH NO FILING WITH THE US
PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE ) !
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J. SHEILA POOLE
56 STONY BROOK DRIVE
SELKIRK, NY 12158

(IN PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL CAPACITY, COMMISSIONER OF THE OFFICE OF
CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES )

(( NORTHERN DISTRICT))

K. JANET DIFIORE / JANET DIFIORE GLAZER
15 KENSINGTON ROAD, PHI1
BRONXVILLE, N.Y. 10708

(IN PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL CAPACITY, CEO OF THE NEW YORK STATE UNIFIED
COURT SYSTEM, CONDUCTS THE EXCELLENCE INITIATIVE )

L. JACQUELINE WILLIAMS
1000 SCHENCK AVE.
BROOKLYN, N, Y. 11207

( PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL CAPACITY )

M. MARGARET INGOGLIA,
{ ADDRESS CONFIDENTIAL NEW YORK STATE UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM )
20 EAGLE STREET

ALBANY, N.Y.

N. TRAVIS JOHNSON

8703 5STH AVE
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BROOKLYN, NY 11209

( IN PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL CAPACITY )

O. RGSMIL ALMONTE
2416 PITKIN AVE.
BROOKLYN, NY 111208

(IN PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL CAPACITY )

P. EXCELLENCE INITIATIVE
20 EAGLE STREET
ALBANY, NY 12207

( NORTHERN DISTRICT )

Q. LEGAL AID SOCIETY
199 WATER STREET
NY NY

S. IYESHA WITHERSPOON
309 LAFAYETTE AVE APT 11L, BROOKLYN, NY 11238

( PERSONAL AND PROFESIONAL CAPACITY )

T. BOLADE BEGHO

22419 EDGEWOOD AVE, LAURELTON, NY 11413

( PERSONAL AND PROFESIONAL CAPACITY )
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U. LEGAL AID SOCIETY
199 WATER STREET
NYNY

V.PAULA GARCIA
2328 NEWKIRK AVE APT 3A,
BROOKLYN, NY 11226-7525

{ PERSONAL AND PROFESIONAL CAPACITY )

W. NICOLA GIBSON
11127 7STHRD.
FOREST HILLS, NY 11375

( PERSONAL AND PROFESIONAL CAPACITY )

X. CORPORATION COUNSEL
100 Church Street

New York, NY 10007

Y. BROOKLYN DA OFFICE
350 Jay Street

Brooklyn, New York 11201

Z. DAVID HANSELL

395 BROADWAY APT 15E

NEW YORK, NEW YORK
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( PERSONAL AND PROFESIONAL CAPACITY )

AA. New York County District Attorney’s Office

One Hogan Place, New York, NY 10013

BB. JANET SABEL
355 RIVERSIDE DR APT 15E, NEW YORK, NY 10025-2747 (NEW YORK COUNTY)
( PERSONAL AND PROFESIONAL CAPACITY )

CC.LEOTTA GREEN
12399 FLATLANDS AVE APT 6B, BROOKLYN, NY 11207-9223

( PERSONAL AND PROFESIONAL CAPACITY )

DD. KATHRYN CONWAY

356 MEISEL AVE,

SPRINGFIELD, NJ 07081

( PERSONAL AND PROFESIONAL CAPACITY )

EE. STEPHEN LOUIS
235 E22ND ST APT 7L,
NEW YORK, NY 10010

( PERSONAL AND PROFESIONAL CAPACITY )

FF.

ARDAISHA HUDSON ( LESIAN PEDOPHILE )
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(ﬁ) 709 LAFAYETTE AVENUE
APT.2D
BROOKLYN, NY 11221

( PERSONAL AND PROFESIONAL CAPACITY )

GG. NEW YORK STATE ATTORNEY GENERALS OFFICE
THE CAPITOL
ALBANY, NY 12224

(NORTHERN DISTRICT )

HH. AMANDA WHITE
330 JAY STREET
BROOKLYN NY 11201

() (PERSONAL AND PROFESIONAL CAPACITY ) ‘

|

II. AMY SERLIN |
556 2ND ST APT 1
BROOKLYN, NY 11215 |
|

( PERSONAL AND PROFESIONAL CAPACITY')

JI. JOESEPH PALOMINO INGOGLIA ( ADDRESS CONFIDENTIAL NEW YORK STATE UNIFIED
COURT SYSTEM )

20 EAGLE STREET
ALBANY, N.Y.

KK. RASHIMA FERGUSON ( LESBIAN PEDOPHILE )
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400 COZINE AVE.

APT. 5L

BROOKLYN, N.Y. 11207

PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL CAPACITY

TRO REQUESTED :
STOP ALL PROCEEDINGS IN ACS COURT WHILE THIS IS BEING DETERMINED.

PLACE MY DAUGHTER WITH HER FATHER IMMEDIATELY AND IF NOT WITH ME,
THOSE WHOM WILL NOT HARM HER AND TREAT HER KINDLY.

IF NOT FULL PLACEMENT OF MY DAUGHTER WITH HER FATHER, 84 HOURS A WEEK
OF VISITATION.

THE JUDGE SAID THE SAFETY AND WELFARE OF MY DAUGHTER IS... MY CONCERN.
HENCEFORTH, PLEASE WRITE AN ORDER THAT GIVES ME THE AUTHORITY TO
TAKE ALL LAWFUL ACTION UPON MY CONCERN, INCLUDING THE USE OF PHYSICAL
FORCE AND FEDERAL POLICE AUTHORITY ALONG WITH GUN PERMIT TO PROTECT
MY OWN CHILD.

IF THERE IS AN ORDER OF PROTECTION, RENDER IT VOID.
AN ORDER THAT MAKES ME THE GUARDIAN AND CUSTODIAN OF MY DAUGHTER.
REFER CRIMES AGAINST MY CHILD AND OR MYSELF FOR CRIMINAL PROSECUTION

SUSPEND THE EMPLOYMENT OF THESE DEFENDANTS AND DO THE WORLD A
FAVOR!

ULTIMATE RELIEF :

i
MY DAUGHTER IS TO BE RETURNED TO HER HOME WITH HER FATHER.
ACS CASE DISMISSED.

MONETARY JUDGEMENT FOR MY DAUGHTER AND I IN THE AMOUNT OF

CRIMINAL PROSECUTION UPON ANY DEFENDANTS THAT VIOLATED FEDERAL LAW,
PARTICULARLY 18 USC 241, 18 USC 242,18 USC 1201 AND 18 USC 3283.
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THE NEW YORK CITY AND AND NEW YORK STATE GOVERNMENTS ARE TO LEAVE US
ALONE AND LET US LIVE IN PEACE.

IF POSSIBLE, TERMINATE THE EMPLOYMENT OF THESE DEFENDANTS. THEY
SHOULD NOT BE AROUND ANY FORMS OF LIFE WHATSOEVER.

** NOTE : MY COMMENTS ON THE TRANSCRIPTS ARE FROM MY WORK IN 2029...

*** NOTE : AT THE END OF THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER, JUDGE SUE NOVICK WASKO
OF OCFS COURT IS GOING TO BE DETERMINING THE VALIDITY OF THE
FRAUDULENT AMENDED PETITIONS IN A CASE THAT WILL BEGIN AFTER 2 YEARS
OF ADJOURNMENTS. JUDGE WASKO OF OCFS KNOWS FACTUALLY BETTER THAN
ANYONE WHAT IS ON THE OCFS RECORDS REGARDING THE NEGATIVE
BACKGROUND OF MARGARET INGOGLIA, THE ZERO NEGATIVE OF ME AND NOW,
THE TWO RECENT INDICATEDS ON MARGARET INGOGLIAS RECORD AND CASE
OPEN SERVICES BEING PROVIDED TO THE FAMILY IN REFERENCE TO MY PROPER
AND VALID CALLS FOR THE SAFETY AND WELFARE OF MY DAUGHTER AS WELL AS
BOTH CHILDREN. I HAVE BROUGHT UP THIS ISSUE TO JUDGE WASKO BEFORE ACS
EVEN PRESENTED THEIR AMENDED PETITIONS SO ACS IS TRYING TO COMMIT
FRAUD UPON JUDGE WASKOS COURT, KNOWINGLY AND WITH MALICIOUS
INTENTION.

I AM ASKING THIS FEDERAL COURT, IN REGARDS TO THE YOUNGER DOCTRINE TO
ALLOW JUDGE WASKO TO ISSUE DECISION ON THE VALIDITY OF THE FRAUDULENT
AMENDED PETITIONS AND UPON DOING SO, TO GIVE FEDERAL COURT FURTHER
AUTHORTY / JURISDICTION UPON THEM.

ACS PID NOT PRESENT A FRAUDULENT PETITION TO FEDERAL COURT, THEY DID SO
KNOWINGLY UPON JUDGE WASKO IN STATE COURT. THIS IS AN INSULT TO JUDGE
WASKO ESPECIALLY SINCE ACS KNOWS THE JUDGE KNOWS THEY ARE LYING AND
PERPETRATING SUCH FRAUD ON THE COURT REGARDLESS.

THEIR HARM IS UPON BOTH THE JUDGE AND I. JUDGE WASKO SHOULD HAVE THE
RIGHT TO ADDRESS THE INSULT THAT WAS DONE TO HER AND HER COURT,
ESPECIALLY SINCE SHE HAD PRAISED ZULMA MONTANEZ AS BEING A FINE
LAWYER AT THE START OF THE CASE, EXPECTING HER TO CONDUCT HERSELF
HONORABLY AND PROVIDE TO ME DISCOVERY WHEN SHE DID NOT AND WENT
AHEAD TO DISGRACE THE JUDGE UPON HER RECOMMENDATION OF ZULMAS
CHARACTER.

JUDGE WASKO TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE CAN ALSO REQUEST FEDERAL
COURT TO HANDLE THIS MATTER ALONG WITH THE OTHER CASES AND CAUSES OF
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ACTION RAISED IN FEDERAL COURT.. I¥ SO, THEN SUCH ORDER OF COURSE WOULD
CONFER FULL JURISDICTION OVER THE ENTIRE DETERMINATION OF THE MATTER
TO FEDERAL COURT.. I ALSO BELIEVE THAT IF SHE DOES CHOOSE TO RECUSE
HERSELF OF DETERMINATION, SHE COULD AT LEAST ISSUE OPINION UPON THE
AMENDED PETITIONS IN REFERENCE / COMPARISON TO WHAT IS STATED IN OCFS
RECORDS OF WHICH SHE HAS FULL ACCESS TO. LET'S LET HER DECIDE WHAT SHE
WOULD LIKE TO DO...

SIS Gobere Wectels, Tlobort Wateh, B/ O, U

ROBERT MALEK, ROBERT MALEK C/O M.M.

1936 HEMPSTEAD TURNPIKE # 109
EAST MEADOW, NEW YORK 11554
718 757 4473

ACSCOMPLAINTS@YAHOO.COM
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0. EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE WITH THE OTHER PARTIES ON THE CASE THAT 1 WAS SCREENED / TESTED.
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P. 07/07/2020 COURT REPORT
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8M7/22, 12:24 AM Gmail - Next court date 7 My legal advisor isn't responding to my inquiry

M Gma“ robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>

Cnllext court date ? My legal advisor isn't responding to my inquiry

38 messages

robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com> Wed, Dec 8, 2021 at 12:59 PM
To: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>, robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>, Robert Maes
<maes@bds.org>, "Alrmonte, Rosmil {ACS)" <Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>, "Johnson, Travis” <TMJohnson@legal-
aid.org>

Next court date 7 My legal advisor isn't responding to my inquiry ?
Robert Malek

+

Johnson, Travis <TMJohnson@legal-aid.org> Wed, Dec 8, 2021 at 1:03 PM

To: robert malek <abc75abe@gmail.com>, Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>, Robert Maes (
<rmaes@bds.org>, "Almonte, Rosmil (ACS)" <Rosmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov:

Cc: "Akram M. Louis" <akramlouis09@gmail.com>

12/15/2021 02:30 PM for continued trial. Teams Meeting Link: https/notify.nycourts.gov/meet/ag3cf5

Travis M. Johnson
Assistant Attorney-in-Charge
The Legal Aid Society
Juvenile Rights Practice

< 646-784-2853

From: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 12:59 PM

To: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>; robert malek <abc75abec@gmail.com>; Robert Maes
<rmaes@bds.org>; Almonte, Rosmil (ACS) <Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>; Johnson, Travis '
<TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>

Subject: Next court date ? My legal advisor isn’t responding to my inquiry

[Quoted text hidden] .

Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov> Tue, Dec 14, 2021 at 11:07 AM
To: "Johnson, Travis” <TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>, robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>, Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org>,
"Almonte, Rosmil (ACS)" <Rosmil. Aimonte@acs.nyc.gov>

Cc: "Akram M. Louis" <akramlouis09@gmail.com> -

Good morning counsel, | hope this finds you all well. The Court needs to adjoum this matter to the next date of 12/21 @
2pm. Please appear on that date and we will move forward with this case! Thank you and have a wonderful day!

Quoted text hidden)

1
N

O Please be CAREFUL when clicking links or opening attachments from external senders.
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8117122, 12:24 AM Gmail - Next court date ? My legal advisor isn't responding to my inquiry

Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org> Tue, Dec 14, 2021 at 11:10 AM
To: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>, "Johnson, Travis" <TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>, robert malek
<abc75abc@gmail.com>, "Almonte, Rosmil (ACS)" <Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>

Cc: "Akram M. Louis" <akramlouis09@gmail.com>

O

Hi Henderson,

| do not have 12/21 at 2pm scheduled for this matter. [ only have tomorrow and this Friday from 3:30 to
4:30pm. | am not out of the office on the 215t

4

Rebert A. Maes, Esq.
Senior Staff Attorney
Brooklyn Defender Services

Family Defense Practice

195 Montague Street, 5 Floor
Brooklyn, NY 11201

e-mail: rmaes@bds.org

phone: (929) 271-5318

[Quoted text hidden]

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged
and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, distribute or copy this
communication. Please notify the sender that you have received this e-mail in efror and delete the original and any copy
of the e-mail. Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney-client privilege or any other privilege,

Johnson, Travis <TMJchnson@legal-aid.org> Tue, Dec 14, 2021 at 11:11 AM
To: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>, rabert malek <abe75abe@gmail.com=>, Robert Maes
<mmaes@bds.org>, "Almonte, Rosmil (ACS)" <Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>

Cc: "Akram M. Louis" <akramlouis09@gmail.com>

I dont have that date in my calendar. The next adjournment | have is 12/17 in the afternoon.

| am away on 12/21. Normalily | try to accommodate this case but am unable to that week.

From: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 11:07 AM

To: Johnson, Travis <TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>; robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>; Robert Maes
<rmaes@bds.org>; Aimonte, Rosmil {ACS) <Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>

Cc: 'Akram M. Louis' <akramlouis09@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Next court date ? My legal advisor ish't responding to my Inquiry

[Quoted text hidden]
Akram Louis <akramlouis09@gmail.com> Tue, Dec 14, 2021 at 11:12 AM
To: Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org>
Cc: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>, "Johnson, Travis” <TMJohnson@legal-ald.org>, robert malek )‘)

<abc75abc@gmail.coms>, "Almonte, Rosmil (ACS)" <Rosmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>

https:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c084fb222bdview=ptasearch=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-B6239501793873749218&simpl=msg-a%3Ar6590028... 2137 |



8MTI22, 12:24 AM Gmail - Next court date 7 My legal advisor isn't responding to my inquiry
Mr. Malek,

Your court date is tomorrow December 15 at 2:30 to 5:00pm and Friday December 17 from 3:30 to 4:30
[Quoted text hidden) )

Akram Louis, Esg.

The Louis Law Firm, PLLC.

300 Cadman Plaza West

12th Floor

Brooklyn, New York 11201
Telephone: (347) 926-3388

Website: www.imdivorcelawyers.com

1

Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov> Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 2:49 PM
To: Akram Louls <akramlouis09@gmail.com>, Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org>

Cc: "Johnson, Travis” <TMJohnson@legel-aid.org>, robert malek <abc7Sabc@gmail.coms>, "Almonte, Rosmil (ACS)"
<Rosmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>

Ok | am sorry counsel | thought | sent this yesterday but it has been sitting in my outbox. Are all counsel
available to appear???

Original message:

Good evening everyone, | hope this finds you well. Please note that this matter will be in front of me to
O pick new dates. The Court would like for you all to pick from these dates below. This will be on in front of

me (at the link below in the signature line) so that we can finalize these dates. Thank you and here are the
dates:

Jan. 4% from 2pm to 4:30pm with 1% hour to address any discovery issues that have been raised since 10/01/2021.
We would still have 1.5 hours of trial time.

Jan. 28" from 9:30 am to 11 with all trial time.

Feb. 4t from 11am to 1pm all trial time.

Feb. 7" from 11am to 12pm as to any updates. {conf. time and/or trial time)

Feb. 9" from 11:30 am to 1pm

Feb. 18 from 9:30am to 11am :

Feb. 22" from 2pm to 3pm
Thank you and have a wonderful eveningl!!}

Henderson O. Brathwaite Il, Esq
Court Attorney to the Hon Jacqueline D. Williams
Permanent Link to Part 6A:

* Teams Invite Link: hitps://notify.nycourts.gov/meet/OvjdSw

O Or call in (andio only)

+1 347-378-4143,,496831383# United States, New York City
(833) 262-7886,496831383# United States (Toll-free) '
Phone Conference ID: 496 831 383#

1
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817122, 12:24 AM Gmail - Next court date ? My legal advisor isn't responding to my inquiry

From: Akram Louis <akramlouis09@gmail.com> .

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 11:12 AM

To: Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org>

Cc: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycouris.gov>; Johnson, Travis <TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>; robert
malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>; Almonte, Rosmil (ACS) <Rosmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quicted text hiddan]

Akram Louis <akramlouis09@gmail.com> Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 2:50 PM
To: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>

Cc: Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org>, "Jehnson, Travis" <TMJohnson@legal-aid.arg>, robert malek <abc75abhe@gmail.com=,
"Almonte, Rosmil (ACS)" <Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>

I am in the lobby
{Quoted text hidden]

Jo!hnson, Travis <TMJohnson@legal-aid.org> Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 2:53 PM
To: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>, Akram Louis <akramlouis09@gmail.corn>, Robert Maes
<rmaes@bds.org>
Cc: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>, "Almonte, Rosmil (ACS)" <Rasmil. Aimonte@acs.nyc.gov>

1 am available:

tan. 4 from 2pm to 4:30pm with 15 hour to address any discovery issues that have been raised since 10/01/2621.
We would still have 1.5 hours of trial time.

Jan. 28t from 10am to 11 with all trial time.

Feb. 41 from 11am to 1pm all trial time.

Feb. 7 from 11am to 12pm as to any updates. (conf. time and/or trial ime)
Feb. 9t from 11:30 am to'lpm

Feb. 18 from 9:30am to 11am

Feb. 22" from 2pm to 3pm

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycouris.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 2:45:42 PM

To: Akram Louis <akramlouis09@gmail.com>; Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org>

Cc: Johnson, Travis <TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>; robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>; Almonte, Rosmil {ACS)
<Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden] S
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817/22, 12:24 AM Gmail - Next court date ? My legal advisor isn't responding to my Inquiry

Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org> Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 3:06 PM
To: "Johnson, Travis" <TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>, Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>, Akram Louls
<akramlouis09@gmail.com>

Cc: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>, "Aimonte, Rosmil (ACS)" <Rosmil. Aimonte@acs.nyc.gov>

O

Mr. Brathwaite,

Can you please clarify whether we have court Friday aftenoon at 3:30pm?
And that we are picking dates to replace the one that was scheduled today?

Also, | have this case on for February 7 from 11-12? Is that accurate?

Here is my availability based on Mr. Johnson's:

Jan. 41 2.4:30

Feb. 181 10-11

Feh. 22 2.3

[Guoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov> Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 3:09 PM
To: Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org>, “Johnson, Travis" <TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>, Akram Louis
<akramlouis09@gmail.com>

Cc: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>, "Almonte, Rosmil (ACS)" <Rosmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>

| apologize for the confusion. The Court will be vacated Friday's appearance and will move forward in the New Year.
Thank you for the new dates and Mr. Louis is also available for those dates. Ms. Almonte, can you do the dates below.
Thank you.

[Quoted text hidden]

Almonte, Rosmil (ACS) <Rosmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov> Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 4:17 PM
To: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>, Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org>, "Johnson, Travis"
<TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>, Akram Louis <akramlouis09@gmail.com>

Cc: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>

Good Afternoon,
Can we pick other dates? None of those date work for me.

( ) Rosmll Almonte | Team Leader
Division of Family Court Legal Services

Phone: 718-802-2733 | Mobile: 646-866-3699 6

hitps:/mail.google.com/mailfi/0/7ik=c084Mb222b&view=pt&search=all&permihid=thread-a%3Ar-86239501 79387374921 &simpl=msg-a%3Ar6590028... 5/37




817122, 12:24 AM Gmall - Next court date ? My lega! advisor isn't responding to my inquiry

Rosmil.almonte@acs . nyc.gov

From: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 3:10 PM

To: Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org>; Johnson, Travis <TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>; Akram Louis
<akramlouis09@gmail.com>

Cc: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>; Aimonte, Rosmil (ACS) <Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Next court date ? My lega! advisor isn't responding to my Inquiry

«» CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Forward suspect email to phish@cyber.nyc.gov as an attachment
(Click the More button, then forward as attachment).

[Quoted text hidden)

Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov> Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 4:19 PM
To: "Almonte, Rosmil (ACS)" <Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>, Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org>, "Johnson, Travis"
<TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>, Akram Louis <akramlouis09@gmail.com>

Cc: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>

Those are the only dates that the Court would have available. Can you please get coverage??

[Quoted text hidden}

- Y\Imonte, Rosmil {ACS) <Rosmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov> Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 4:20 PM
~fo: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>, Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org>, "Johnson, Travis®
<TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>, Akram Louls <akramlouis09@gmail.com>
Cc: robert malek <abc75abc@gmall.com>

I cannot find coverage for a continue FF

[Quoted text hidden]

Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov> Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 4:30 PM
To: "Almonte, Rosmil (ACS)” <Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>, Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org>, "Johnson, Travis”
<TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>, Akram Louis <akramlouis09@gmail.com> .

Cc: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com> ‘

I

Wait did we start the FF? That was not my understanding. However, has Ms. Gibson covered for you before? Just trying
to move this along.

[Quoted text hidder]

Almonte, Rosmil (ACS) <Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov> Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 4:31 PM
To: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>, Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org>, "Johnson, Travis"
<TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>, Akram Louis <akramlouts09@gmail.com>

Cc: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>

O Yes, this is a continue FF. Ms. Gibson has not covered the FF for me.

[Quoted text hidden] 1
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BM7/22, 12:24 AM Gmail - Next court date ? My lega! advisor isn't responding to my inquiry

Johnson, Travis <TMJochnson@legal-aid.org> Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 4:31 PM
To: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>, "Almonte, Rosmil (ACS)" <Rosmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov:>, Robert
Maes <rmaes@bds.org>, Akram Louis <akramlouis08@gmail.com>

Cc: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>

( _ ) Yes. Mr. Maes' client is currently on the stand and has given a significant amount of testimony.

Travis M. Johnson

Assistant Attorney-in-Charge
The Legal Aid Society
Juvenile Rights Practice
646-784-2853

]

From: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 4:30 PM

To: Almonte, Rosmil (ACS) <Rosmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>; Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org>; Johnson, Travis
<TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>; Akram Louis <akramlouis09@gmail.com>

Cc: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>

[Quated text hidden] ~
[Quoted {ext hidden] )
’ b
Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov: Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 4:34 PM

To: "Johnson, Travis" <TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>, "Almonte, Rosmil (ACS)" <Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>, Robert Maes
<rmaes@bds.org>, Akram Louis <akramlouis09@gmail.com>
Cec: robert malek <abc75abec@grmail.com>

How about 1/31/22 from 10-11;30am?

( ) [Quoted text hidden)

Johnson, Travis <TMJohnson@Ilegal-aid.org> Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 4:35 PM
To: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>, "Almonte, Rosmil (ACS)" <Rosmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>, Robert
Maes <rmaes@bds.org>, Akram Louis <akramlouis09@gmail.com>

Cc: robert malek <abe75abc@gmail.com> -

I am available.

Travis M. Johnson

Assistant Attorney-in-Charge
The Legal Aid Socialy
Juvenile Rights Pracfice
646-784-2853

From: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 4:34 PM

To: Johnson, Travis <TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>; Almonte, Rosmil (ACS) <Rosmil. AImonte@acs nyc.gov>;
Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org>; Akram Louis <akramlouis09@gmail.com>

Cc: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>

[Quoted text hidden] “"‘

[Quoted text hidden]

Imonte, Rosmil {ACS) <Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov> Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 4:36 PM
To: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>, "Johnson, Travis” <TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>, Robert Maes
<rmaes@bds.org>, Akram Louis <akramlouis09@gmait.com>
Cc: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com> g

https://mail.goagle.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c084ib222b&view=pt&search=all&permihid=thread-a%3Ar-8623950179387374921&simpl=msg-a%3Ar6590028... 7/37
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_a_bc75abc@gmail.com

/™) From: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 2:12 PM
To: Victoria Navarro
Subject: Adjourned !!!!

-------- -- Forwarded message -—---—-——

From: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>

Date: Tue, Dec 14, 2021, 11:07 AM

Subject: RE: Next court date ? My legal advisor isn't responding to my inquiry

To: Johnson, Travis <TMJohnson@|egal-aid.org>, robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>, Robert Maes
<rmaes@bds.org>, Almonte, Rosmil (ACS) <Rosmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>

Cc: Akram M. Louis <akramlouis09 @gmail.com>

Good morning counsel, | hope this finds you all well. The Court needs to adjourn this matter to the next date of 12/21
@ 2pm. Please appear on that date and we will move forward with this case! Thank you and have a wonderful day!

From: Johnson, Travis [mailto:TMJohnson@legal-aid.org]
r\ent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 1:03 PM
To: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>; Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>; Robert Maes
<rmaes@bds.org>; Almonte, Rosmil (ACS) <Rosmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>
Cc: 'Akram M. Louis' <akramlouis09 @gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Next court date ? My legal advisor isn't responding to my inquiry

12/15/2021 02:30 PM for continued trial. Teams Meeting Link: https://notify.nycourts.gov/meet/ag3cfs

Travis M. Johnson

Assistant Attorney-in-Charge
The Legal Aid Society
Juvenile Rights Practice

46-784-
546-784-2853

(0




From: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>

dent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 12:59 PM

: 0: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>; robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>; Robert Maes
<rmaes@bds.org>; Almonte, Rosmil (ACS) <Rosmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>; Johnson, Travis <TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>
Subject: Next court date ? My legal advisor isn't responding to my inquiry

Next court date ? My legal advisor isn't responding to my inquiry ?

Robert Malek

Please be CAREFUL when clicking links or opening attachments from external senders.

\|



i Next court date 7 My legal advi X = ®) New Tab

O 8

google.com

Q rosmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov

An

Travws M Johnson
Assistant Attorney-in-Charge
The Legal Aud Seciet

Juvenile Rights Practice

From: Henderson Brathwaite <
Sent: Wednesday December 1
To: Almonte Rosmil (ACS) <

Cc: robert malek

iy lagal a

5. 2021 4

0 PM

. russ lachanse at DuckDuckGo

> Robert Maes <

Subject: RE Next court date ? My legal adwsor 1sn't responding to my inguiry

Sans Serif -

ﬁ NYS Professions - Online Verif

Johnson Traus < >

a

s1 trying to move this along

G New Tab

Akram Lous <

& 17°F Clear
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817122, 1:.01 AM Gmatll - Response To Questions

{

) -
M Gma]l robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>
Q :
Response To Questions
2 messages
kingsfamilycourt <kingsfamilycourt@nycourts.gov> Wed, Mar 23, 2022 at 1:54 PM

To: "abe75abe@gmail.com” <abc7abo@gmail.com>

Good Afternoon Mr. Malek,
Please see the responses to your questions below in red.

Respectfully,
Kings County Family Court

robert malek <abc75abec@gmail.com>

Dear kings family court,

Was there a court hearing on December 15, 2021 in case number Nn19410-18/ nn19411-187

Did Margaret Ingoglia give testimony on this day according to your records?

Thank you,
Robert Malek

There was no court hearing on December 15, 2021. No testimony was given on December 15, 2021.

Dear Kings family cour,

A

Was there a hearing between December 14 and December 16 2021 where Margaret ingoglia gave testimony ?

AU

htips:i/mail.google.com/mallfuf0/?ik=c084{b222b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-{%3A1728114151558557996 &simpl=msg-{%3A17281141515...  1/2



8/17/22, 1:01 AM Gmail - Responsa To Questions
Thank you,

Robert Malek

OThere was no fhiearing between December 14 and December 16, 2021 where Margaret Ingogiia gave lestimony.

O
(s

https:#/mall.google.conVmailfu/0/?ik=c0B4b222b&view=pta&search=all&permthid=thread-:3A1728114151 5585579988simpl=msg-%3A17281141515... 212
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817122, 12:45 AM Gmail - judge misconduct

M G mail robert malek <abc75abc@gmall.com>
/ .

C;udge misconduct
robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com> Sat, Mar 19, 2022 at 9:08 AM

To: letitia. james@ag.ny.gov, shella.poole@ocfs.ny.gov, jess.dannhauser@acs.nyc.gov, HEVES!A@nyassembly gov,
jdiflore@nycourts.gov, SCJC <cjc@cjc.ny.gov>, |G <ig@nycourts.gov>

On Thu, Feb 17, 2022, 2:14 PM robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com> wrote:

Forwarded message

From: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Feb 16, 2022, 4:46 AM

Subject: judge misconduct

To: <cjc@cjc.ny.gov.getnotify.com>, <ig@nycourts.gov.getnotify.com>, <sheila.poole@ocfs.ny.gov.getnotify.com>,

<jdifiore@nycourts.gov.getnotify.com>, <jess.dunnhauser@acs.nyc.gov.getnotify.com>, <hevesia@nyassembly.gov.
getnotify.com>

Dear Judicial Committee,

Dear Sheila Poole, Commissioner of the Office of Children and Family Services

Vi -’

Dear Janet Difiore, Excellence Initiative
Dear inspector Generals Office,

Please view these files and the files in the other email 1 had just sent to you,

on 7-31-2018, acs, along with my childs mother filed a neglect petition against me. I find it extremely suspicious that
since then she has never appeared in court until trial on october 14, 2021 though [ had no evidence to the contrary to

| know otherwise. :

However, recently, here is evidence that the court attorney adjourned to the 21st and meanwhile the court held secret
testimony from my childs mother with me, the pro se respondent NOT in attendance.

I have been lied to of there being an adjournment when there was not.

How is this supposed to be an impartial tribunal when there is exparte communication and testimony given to the court
without me being able to respond to or know what was said by petitinoer ?

My negative correspondence to Louis Akram Is for good cause due to circumstances of other matters though not
 relevant here,

| appreciate your attention to this matter,

Sincerely,
Robert Malek U
7187574473

——--—- Forwarded message -
From: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>

O + | To: Victoria Navarro <vikkinavarro@hotmail.com>

Cc:

Beg:

Date: Tue, 14 Dec 2021 14:12:03 -0500

Subject: Adfourned I [ 7

&

https:fimail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c084{b222b&view=plisearch=all&permmsgid=msg-a%3Ar52417510895012611 208dsqt=1&simpl=msg-a%3Ar52... 1/5




817122, 12:45 AM Gmall - judge misconduct

Forwarded message ———
From: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycouris.gov>
Date: Tue, Dec 14, 2021, 11:07 AM
O Subject: RE: Next court date ? My legal advisor isn't responding to my inquiry
To: Johnson, Travis <TMJohnson@iegal-aid.org>, robert malek <abc75abec@gmail.com>, Robert Maes
<rmaes@bds.org>, Almonte, Rosmil {ACS) <Rosmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>
Cc: Akram M. Louis <akramiouis09@gmail.com>

Good morning counsel, | hope this finds you all well. The Court needs to adjourn this matter to the next date of 12/21 |
@ 2pm. Please appear on that date and we will move forward with this casel Thank you and have a wonderful day! |

From: Johnson, Travis [mailto:TMJohnson@legal-aid.org] g |
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 1:03 PM |
To: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>; Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycouris.gov>; Robert Maes |
<rmaes@bds.org>; Almonte, Rosmil (ACS) <Rosmil. Aimonte@acs.nyc.gov> |
Cc: 'Akram M. Louis' <akramlouis09@gmail.com> |
Subject: Re: Next court date ? My legal advisor isn't responding fo my inquiry

12/15/2021 02:30 PM for continued trial. Teams Meeting Link: https://notify.nycourts.govimeet/ag3cf5s
1

O Travis M. Johnson 1
Assistant Attomey-in-Charge
The Legal Aid Society |
Juvenile Rights Practice

646-784-2853

From: robert malek <ab¢75abc@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 12:59 PM

To: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>; robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>; Robert Maes
<rmaes@bds.org>; Almonte, Rosmil (ACS) <Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>; Johnson, Travis <TMJohnson@legal-
aid.org>

Subject: Next court date ? My legal advisor isn't responding to my inquiry

Next court date ? My legal advisor isn't responding to my inquiry ?

Robert Malek

O

Please be CAREFUL when clicking links or opening aitachments from external senders.

1

hitps:/mail.google.com/mailiu/0/7ik=c0B4{b222b&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-a%3Ar52417510895012611208dsqt=1 &simpi=msg-a%3Ar52... 2/5
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8M7/22, 12:45 AM Gmail - judge misconduct

®

O

httpsﬂmail.gcogle.corn!mai[lulOI?ik=c084fb222b&view=pt&search=alI&permmsgid=msg-a%3Ar5241751089501261120&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-a%3Ar52...
N

A

~--——- Forwarded message ------—-

From: robert malek <abc75abec@gmail.com=

To: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>, "Akram M. Louis" <akramlouis09@gmail.com>, "Almonte,
Rosmil (ACS)" <Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>, Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org>, "Johnson, Travis" '
<TMdJohnson@legal-aid.org>

Ce:

Bee:

Date: Wed, 15 Dec 2021 19:22:22 -0500

Subject: Today was adjourned according to email from brathwaite yesterday. Did the court hold ff after | was told
otherwise?

To all of you people of questionable sanity....

1. First of all Louis akram was informed he was fired before the appearance.

2. Second of all he cannot appear for me as an attorney since he isn't mine. He is only an advisor.
3. Today was adjourned by Brathwaite until the 21st.

4. Then partles aren't available the 21st.

5. I have no idea what is going on from there nor could any other human being from the mass of insane attorney
emalls,

Sincerely,
Robert Malek

———-—- Forwarded message ~——-----

From: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>

To: Victoria Navarro <vikkinavarro@hotmail.com>
Cc:

Bec:

Date: Tue, 14 Dec 2021 14:12:03 -0500

Subject: Adjourned 111!

Forwarded message
From: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>

Date: Tue, Dec 14, 2021, 11:07 AM

Subject: RE: Next court date ? My legal advisor isn't responding to my inquiry

To: Johnson, Travis <TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>, robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com=>, Robert Maes
<mmaes@bds.org>, Almonte, Rosmil (ACS) <Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>

| Cc: Akram M. Louis <akramlouis09@gmail.com>

Good morning counsel, | hope this finds you all well. The Court needs to adjourn this matter to the next date of 12/21
@ 2pm. Please appear on that date and we will move forward with this case! Thank you and have a wonderful day!

{ From: Johnson, Travis [mailto:TMJohnson@legal-aid.org)

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 1:03 PM

To: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>; Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>; Robert Maes
<rmaes@bds.org>; Almonte, Rosmil (ACS) <Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>

Cc: "Akram M. Louis' <akramlouis09@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Next court date ? My legal advisor isn't responding to my inquiry

9

a’s




8117122, 12:45 AM Gmai! - judge misconduct
12/15/2021 02:30 PM for continued trial. Teams Meeting Link: https://notify.nycourts.gov/meet/ag3cfs

("‘) .

Travis M. Johnson

Assistant Attorney-in-Charge
The Legal Aid Saciety
Juvenile Rights Practice
646-784-2853

From: robert malek -:abc?Sabc@gmail.c:c:m:-r

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 12:598 PM

To: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>; robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>; Robert Maes
<rmaes@bds.org>; Almonte, Rosmil (ACS) <Rosmil. Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>; Johnson, Travis <TMJohnson@legal-
aid.org> }

Subject: Next court date ? My legal advisor isn't responding to my inquiry

Next court date ? My legal advisor isn't responding to my inquiry ?

Robert Malek |

Please be CAREFUL when clicking links or opening attachments from external senders.

Forwarded message
From: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>
To: Henderson Brathwaite <hbrathwa@nycourts.gov>, "Akram M, Louis" <akramlouis09@gmait.com>, "Almonte,
Rosmil (ACS)" <Rosmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>, Robert Maes <rmaes@bds.org>, "Johnson, Travis"
<TMJohnson@legal-aid.org>
Cc:
Bee:
Date: Wed, 15 Dec 2021 19:22:22 -0500
Subject: Today was adjourned according to email from brathwaite yesterday. Did the court hald ff after | was told
otherwise? !

To all of you people of questionable sanity....

1. First of all Louis akram was informed he was fired before the appearance.

2. Second of all he cannot appear for me as an attorney since he isn't mine. He is only an advisor.
3. Today was adjoumned by Brathwaite until the 21st.

O 4. Then parties aren't available the 21st.

5.1 have no idea what is going on from there nor could any other human being from the mass of insane attorney

) emails. 20

hitps:/imail.goegle.conymailiu/0/7ik=c084b222b&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-a%3Ar524175108950126 11 208dsqt=1&simpl=msg-a%3Ar52... 4/5
“




8M7/22,12:45 AM Gmail - judge misconduct

- Sincerely,
Robert Malek

O

@)
P

hitps:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0/ ?ik=c084fb222bBview=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-a%3Ar52417510895012611 20&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-a%3Ar52... 5&/5
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JOSEPH W. BELLUCK, cHAaR
TAA GRAYS, VICE CHAIR

HON. FERNANDO M. CAMACHO
JODIE CORNGOLD

HON. JOHN A.FALK

HON. ANGELA M. MAZZARELLI
HON. ROBERT J. MILLER
MARVIN RAY RASKIN

RONALD J. ROSENBERG
GRAHAM B. SEITER

AKOSUA GARCIA YEBOAH
MEMBERS

CELIA A. ZAHNER, CLERK

NEW YORK STATE
COh@dISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

61 BROADWAY, SUITE 1200
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10006

646-386-4800 518-299-1757
TELEPHONE FACSIMILE
wirw.cjc.ny.gov

CONFIDENTIAL

March 30, 2022

Via Email; abc75abe@gmail.com

Mr. Robert Malek

~

3

Dear Mr. Malek:

Re:2021/N-1071

ROBERT H. TEMBECKJIAN

ADMINISTRATOR & COUNSEL -~

MARK LEVINE
DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR
BRENDA CORREA
JENNIFER L. LOWRY
PRINCIPAL ATTORNEYS
MELISSA DIPALO
VICKIE MA

ERIC ARNONE
SENIOR ATTORNEYS

KELVIN 5. DAVIS
STELLAE. GILLILAND

ADAM B. KAHAN
STAFF ATTORNEYS

ALAN W, FRIEDBERG
SPECIAL COUNSEL

This will acknowledge receipt of your additional information received

March 19, 2022.

-

The information will be added to your complaint file.

We will contact you after the Commission has reviewed the matter.

~

truly yo
AN~
cy Warder
Administrative Assistant

23
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r

—

FROM ACS COMPLAINTS.COM REGARDING THE GONZALES SUBPOENA

A

THIS EXHIBIT CONTAINS EVIDENCE OF THE OCTOBER 26, 2018 ASSAULT, AND THE NOVEMBER 2
ASSAULT. ALSO, WITHIN INVESTIGATIONS WERE CLOSED BY ACS, ONE IN 1 DAY WITHOUT
INVESTIGATION, THE OTHER IN 3 DAYS. THEY WERE THEN SENT TO THE BROOKLYN DAS OFFICE. FROM
THERE, THEY DISAPPEARED.... WHAT HAPPENED TO THEM ? SO | THEN FILED FOR A SUBPOENA UPON
ERIC GONZALEZ OFFICE....AT THIS POINT, | WAS PROHIBITED FROM TAKING PICTURES AND VIDEO 50 |
WAS RESTRICTED AS TO THE EXTENT OF EVIDENCE | COULD OBTAIN OF MY DAUGHTERS ASSAULTS
AFTER OCTOBER 16, 2018. THIS IS WHY | DONT HAVE THE PICTURES OF MY DAUGHTERS FACE ON THIS
DAY. {

*

ON THIS DAY, MY DAUGHTER HAD TWO FACIAL HEAD INJURIES AND ONE ON HER FACE. AS SOON AS |
SAW HER, ACS HUDSON EXCLAIMS, ROBERT | MINNIE TRIPPED OVER JOES FOOT WALKING OUT OF THE
ELEVATOR. SO WHAT HAPPENED MINNIE SHE ASKED ? AND THEN MINNIE IN FEAR, PARROTED WHAT
HUDSON HAD SAID.... THREE SEPARATE FACIAL INJURIES DONT HAPPEN FROM A TRIP AND A TRIP NONE
THE LESS OVER.... JOES FOOT. ¢

THE PICTURES OF MY DAUGHTERS THUMB WAS ALL | COULD PHOTOGRAPH SINCE ACS HUDSON WAS
ON PATROL ALONG WITH ACS LATISHA SAMUELS...

**X*¥E*ONE THING HAS TO BE REMEMBERED, AND KEPT IN MIND AT ALL TIMES AND THAT 1S WHEN A
PERSON iS THROWN, THERE ARE INTERNAL INJURIES......IN ADDITION TO THE EXTERNAL. AND LO AND
BEHOLD, MY DAUGHTER AT A LATER TIME WAS FOUND TO HAVE BLOOD IN HER URINE.....******

28



FROM ACS COMPLAINTS.COM IN DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAD OCCURRED

THE ABOVE IS THE SUBPOENA FOR ERIC GONZALEZ APPEARANCE REGARDING WHAT HAPPENED TO THE
INVESTIGATIONS OF MY DAUGHTERS ASSAULTS. JUDGE JACQUELINE WILLIAMSLIES TO REP FROM THE
DA. UNKNOWN WHAT OTHER LIES MAY BE HAVE BEEN MADE WHILE ] WAS NOT IN THE COURROOM. IF
| WAS NO IN THE COURTROOM, HOW DO | KNOW THE JUDGE LIED ? TRANSCRIPTS. AFTER THE SECRET
HEARING WAS HELD, THE JUDGE ON THE RECORD TOLD THE DA THAT MARGARET WAS THERE WITH
OUR DAUGHTER TOO SEE IF SHE WAS OKAY. MARGARET HAD NEVER APPEARED. SUCH EVENDENCE CAN
BE FOUND ON THE JUDGE JACQUELINE WILLIAMS PAGE, TRANSCRIPTS 2-10-20, 2-20-20, 3-13-20.

I



0 2/10/2020
ROBERT MALEK
2609 EAST 14TH STREET # 304
BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11235
abc75abe@gmail.com
929-441-8429 ‘

KINGS COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE
ERIC GONZALES
350 JAY STREET
BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11201
ORe: Subpoena Request

I employed as of the KINGS COUNTY
DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE have received notarized 2 page " subpoena request " leiter from Robert
Malek and corresponding 28 page document within to be given to Eric Gonzales or other duly authorized
representative to address such matter. Robert Malek has shown me a copy of his N.Y.S id card upon
presentation of this document.

SIGNATURE

O v
27
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2/10/2020
@
ROBERT MALEK
2609 EAST 14TH STREET # 304
BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11235
abc75abc@gmail.com
929-441-8429

KINGS COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE
ERIC GONZALES
350 JAY STREET
BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11201
O Re: Subpoena Request

1, employed as of the KINGS COUNTY
DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE have received notarized 2 page " subpoena request " letter from Robert
Malek and corresponding 28 page document within to be given to Eric Gonzales or other duly authorized
representative to address such matter. Robert Malek has shown me a copy of his N.Y.S id card upon
presentation of this document.

SIGNATURE

O




2/10/2020 ‘

ROBERT MALEK
] 2609 EAST 14TH STREET # 304
BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11235
abc75abe@gmail.com
929-441-8429

KINGS COUNTY DISTRICT A’ITORNEYS{OFF ICE

ERIC GONZALES \

350 JAY STREET -

| BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11201
O Re: Subpoena Request

Dear Eric Gonzales,

Hello. Please view the following subpoena request
which is on calendar to be heard on feb. 20,2020 from 12 - 1.

The matter of the subpoena request is whether or not
ACS has falsified documents in regards to closing cases regarding physical assaults of my daughter, referenced
by the SCR of Albany. Call number 1 was closed in their investigation data provided to the SCR within only 1
day (turn to page 12 ) when there is no investigation referenced in their notes or provided in Discovery. Call
number 2 was closed in their investigation within only 3 days as data provided to the SCR. Rather than
investigating, they referred to matter to your office on 11/26/18 and 10:42 am, Me being the father of my
daughter, having provided much information of my daughters assanlts to the SCR by her step brother, Joe
Palomino and her mother, Margaret Ingoglia has never been contacted. I have spoken to Deputy Inspector

Caroline Roe of the Mahattan Child Abuse Squad. She had no knowledge of your referral regarding these
matters.

;
O In lieu of Eric Gonzales being subpoenaed to appear

. ¢ 29




Fad b sradin B Spnd

F

in court, I as my own attorney am requesting a letter from your office as to all information / data / documents /
photographs / recordings you may have in regards to this referral. If they have provided nothing to you and such
referral was false, please inform as such via notarized letter I will come to pick up from your office.

‘ I ACS has in fact falsified such documents,
intentionally not investigating my daughters assaults, [ will be requesting of the court a bar of ACS from the
courtroom when I hold my physical abuse presentation of my daughter which has been granted by Judge
Williams. Furthermore, I will be requesting in lieu of ACS appearance, for Eric Gonzales or a representative of
the Kings County District Attorneys office to appear instead to view the presentation of not just my daughters
assaults by her mother and step brother but of further criminal behavior on the part of employees of ACS.

The judge wished to hold the hearing of my daughters
abuse asap, even requesting a hearing today. I have requested an adjournment in the interests of justice not to
hold the hearing today pending your answer of whether or not ACS did or did not refer the crimes detailed
within to your office. If they did not, I do not want to further compromise a criminal investigation having ACS
in the courtroom, viewing this evidence and other evidence that I have against them,

Thank You,

Sin’cerely,

O Robert Malek

Soan




- - RECEIVED

FAMILY COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK JAN 1 4 2529
COUNTY OF KINGS ,
KINGS COUNTY FamiLY coyry
ACS, Petitioner _
NN 19410-18 %’Fgm
vs. ,. NN-19411-18 ¥ 24
FILE NUMBER 235429
ROBERT MALEK, Respondent - _ ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE REQUESTING

JUDICIAL SUBPOENA OF THE BROOKLYN
DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE, ERIC GONZALES

t

UPON THE AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE FOR JUDICIAL
SUBPOENA, VERIFIED THE Zg DAY OF JANUARY, 2020, ANNEXED HERETO, IT IS ORDERED
THAT ACS SHOW CAUSE BEFORE THIS COURT AT 330 JAY STREET, NEW YORK, ON THE 17 DAY
OF JANUARY, 2020, AT %gﬁ O CLOCK IN THE MORNING / AFTERNOON OF THIS DAY, OR AS

SOON THEREAFTER AS THE PARTIES CAN BE HEARD, WHY AN ORDER SHOULD NOT BE MADE
AS FOLLOWS :

JUDICIAL SUBPOENA ISSUED FOR THE APPEARANCE OF
THE BROOKLYN DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE , ERIC GONZALES

P

I AM REQUESTING THE FOLLOWING RELIEF :

1. THE BROOKLYN DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE / ERIC GONZALES, MUST APPEAR AND
PROVIDE ANY EVIDENCE THEY HAVE RECEIVED FROM ACS OR IF ACS NEVER SENT THEM
ANY NOTIFICATION WHATSOEVER. EXHIBIT PAGE__ /0

2. THE BROOKLYN DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE NEEDS TO INFORM THE COURT AND ALL

~~_PARTIES IF ANY INVESTIGATION TOOK PLACE AND IF SO WHAT WAS THE OUTCOME AND

O -

3

e e e




. pockdst i 194 1015 27
a <l 4
DETALS. AT 43y

03. ALL DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THE INVESTIGATION IF ONE TOOK PLACE,
~

AND IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT SERVICE BY EMAIL ( WHICH IS HOW THE PARTIES ARE ROUTINELY HANDLING
CORRESPONDENCE - | HAVE AN ACCEPTANCE EMAIL FROM TRAVIS JOHNSON LEGAL AID, ACCEPTING EMAIL SERVICE
AND | AGREED LIKEWISE } OF A COPY OF THIS ORDER TOGETHER WITH THE PAPERS UPON WHICH IT IS GRANTED UPON

, ON OR BEFORE THE __[(, }h DAY OF _Jzr __, 2020 BE DEEMED SUFFICIENT SERVICE.

DATED: [, 15,2020 ‘

JAN 15 2020 ENTER
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LA S IO

CONNECTIONS

Four year old Mw had two suspicious bruises on her forehead | 1/2/18
consistent explanation for the child's injuries. She also had a faint mark on

mather (Margaret) and older brother (Joseph) have a history
past. The mother is aware that Josephjhurts Muagypg, Hut d
safe. Therole afthe fathey (Robert) if unknown.

|Pine 60

—.\_'

(‘) Dale Printed: 10142019 -8:31:50 PM

>4

Page:

T WARNING
STAGE sSuMMARY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
{ ’ AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY
e . STAGE: Invastigation
CASE iD: 26871553 STAGE ID: 32242803
CASE NAME: Ingogia,Margaret STAGE NAME: Ingoglia Margaral
CD: Mos REPORT DATE: 11/6/2018
INTAKE NARRATIVE
Call Narrative
—'M
Narrative:

and there was no
her left cheek. The
of injuring the child in the recent
0es not keep the younger child

0
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CONNECTIONS

TWARNING
STAGE SUMMARY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
AUTHQORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY
STAGE: Investigation
CASEID: 26871553 STAGEID: 32742803
CTASE NAME: Ingoglia,Margaret STAGE NAME: Ingoglia,Margarel
Gh: MOS REPORT DATE: 111612018
SAFETY ASSESSMENT - .
Assessment Date: Event Status: N SUsP
Type: CPS 7 day , EventDate:
Deciston:
Selacted Safety Factors:
Safaty Factors that pizce the chilidiren) in immediate danger of serious harm:
* None
Comment:
Mitigating Strengths and Rogourees:
Interventions:
Comments:
"
/
Date Printed: 10/4/2019 6:31:50 pM Page: 11

25
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' CONNECTIONS W " eeWARNING
STAGE SUMMARY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY
( ) - STAGE: Invesiigation
-~ CASEID: 26871553 STAGEID: 32242803
- CASE NAME: Ingoglia,Margare: STAGENAME: Ingoglia,Margarat
ch; -MD5 . REPORT DATE: 111612018

INVESTIGATION CONCLUSION

Investigation Dates

Intake Racsived Date: 11406/2018 Time: 0138 PM Risk Rating:
incident Qccurrad: . Tima:
lavestigation Begun Date: 11/06/2018

Investigation Complated 110772018
ate:

; Datermination: Suspented w Ouplicate Stage ID: 32219607

Closure Closed as Duplicate ™ JF ’V"m_ T
W

i Reason:

} High Risk Comments:

Fatality «No Surviving Children:No

, Wikaz 27 suE WV esrzesmp?

Oate Printed: 10172018 6:31:50 PM Page: 12

o | 24 '
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O Date Printed: 07172019 B:31:56 P

~—

CONFIDENTIAL INFOR MATION

CONNECTIONS T WARNINGT
STAGE SUMMARY
AUTRHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

STAGE: investigation
CASEID: 26871553 STAGE ID: 32268597
CASE NAME: !ngngﬁa.Margare| STAGENAME: Ingoglia,Margaret
co: Q5 REPORT DATE; 102312018
INTAKE NARRATIVE
Call Narrative
== laglldilve
Narrative;

Joe (14) has a severe psychiatric history where he gets very angry and is physically abusive,
Sometime around 10/11/ 18, Joe hit Mawggng (4) in an unknown manner, and a result Mapnrer
sustained a bulging bump with a Scrape and bruise on it on her forehead. Sometime around
10/26/18, Joe hit Mgt it an unknown manner and on the left side of hey neck behind her
ear she sustained a bruise. On the right side of her neck behind her ear, she sustained a rash

and bruising. The mother (MM) is aware of Joe's history and has not made arrangements
to keep Mty safe.

The father (Robert) and Joe have unknown roles.

<

Page: 10

i e s e
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CONNECTIONS
ﬁ STAGE SUMMARY
l S STAGE: lavestigation
CASEID: 26871553 STAGEID: 32268587
CASE NAME: Ingoglia,Margaret STAGE NAME: Ingoghia,Margaret
14 MD3

REPORT DATE: 1123/2018
7

“UWARNINGSt
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

3d

et acrrd




CONNECTIONS

FWARNING
STAGE SUMMARY CDNFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
( ) 3 . AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY
- STAGE: Investigation
S CASE ID; 26871553 STAGE ID: 32268557
CASE NAME: ingoglia.Margaret STAGE NAME: Ingoglia,Margarat
CD: Mos REPORT DATE: 1172312018
SAFETY ASSESSMENT
Assessment Date: Event Statys: Susp
Type: CPS 7 day Event Data;
Decision:

Selocted Safotg Factors:

§ Comment:

Mitiqating Strengths and Resourcss:

Intervantions:
Comments;

+

&,—
Date Printeg: WU2018 6:31:58 Py Pags: 12

29 .
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CASEID: 26871553
CASE NAME: Ingogia.Margarel
CD: Mo5

INVESTIGATION CONCLUSION

Investigation Dates

Intake Recelved Date: 112312018
incident Oceurrad:

investigation Begun Date: 11/23/2015
Investigation Complated 112612018
Date:

Determination: Suspendes

Closurg Closed as Duplicate
Reason:

Hlgh Risk Comments:

T =

Fatality - No Surviving Ghlldren: No

Date Printes: 10/1/2018 6:31:56 Pa:

CONNECTIONS ' “TNARNING™
STAGE SUMMARY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY
STAGE: Investigation
STAGEID: 32268557
STAGE NAME; Ingoglia,Margaret
REPORT DATE: 1¥/23/2018
1
Time:  12:21 pM Risk Ratlng:
Time:
Duplicate Stage ID: 32218507
1
Page: 13
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-

O the father (Robert) and Joe have unknown rofes,

at on e WA-QNING““'
Prograss N CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
: v AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL QNLY
CASE NamE: Ingoglia,Margaret - CASED:; 26871553
STAGE NAME: Ingogtia,Margaret BTAGE ID: 32288507
— B,
hl.hﬂmm"m"mmﬁsnd Df NUIE"'"“"‘"“ wErtrew
Event Date: 112312018 Event Time; Duration:
Entry Date: 11/23/2018 Dist.Agy: ABB Note Statys; Fina!
Authior: Joly, Farah Entered By: Joly,Farah
Mathag;
Location: -
Type(s); Superuisorl!vlanagerial Revigw
Purposa(s): Initizl
Qther Parttclpanl(s}:
Family Partic) pant(s):
Focus;

Progress Notes Narrative: Iof2eets vures, s

This Is subsequant feport. CFSSIi met cpg faca 1o face to discuss tha feparied concems WW

Joa (14 hiatrle histo where he gats va angry and is physicaj) abusive, Sometime around 10111118, Joe hit
Kflm {4)in an unknovwn map; r\and 2 result Margarat sustained g bulging bump with & Scrape and brujsg on it on har forghead,
Sometime around 1 0/26/18, Jog'hit M in an unknown manner oL her neck bahing herear §pe.sustained_a
bruise. On nght side of her fzg behind har 2ar, she sustained 5 fash and bruising. The mother (Margarat) Is aware of Joe's hlétory
W

—

Miscellangous Information:
====12080us Information;

0 suspects that .Joe m have sax ulted

't availablg, In the past when the father liveg
with the Tam; Y. ha sald that Jes woulg Make seXualrs rd the mather ang look up pomngrathtc videos on thg Intemet Itis

unknown if the mather Intervened at this time, Joa may be in therapy sut further datails Bre o e -
AL SuL 7 Shrn

;‘i?;' é&?’?ofe 7 TR TESIL ok s s D B L. T FOrCEr fysgim g Yererr s oz
in J-arwary of 5018. Jos beat his own biological father (Juan Paloming) uny) he
“detaiis are uninown, It 2015, Juan punche IS SON M Ihe 3y becans

= and previoyusly investigated by ACS,

Was yncanscious overa verha) g

: : Printea: 1/8/2019 3:46:33




CONNECTIONS TTWARNING s
STAGE SUMMARY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

O AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY
: STAGE: investigation
8 CASE ID: 26871553 STAGE ID: 32109840
CASE NAME: ingoglia,Margaret STAGE NAME: Ingoglia,Margaret
ch: K18 REPORT DATE: Bfof2018
CASE SUMMARY
STAGE ID STAGE NAME STAGEME BT QPEN OT CLOSE DET, STAT, F::?_%ss%%STAGg CLASS. CSIPAB&‘:
- 32597958 Ingogiia,Margaret 1NV SUB  8/1372019 9rerzotg UNF APRV Case open-Services CPS - Familia!
32887942 Ingoglia,Margarst INT  sUB 8/13/2019 erarzo1g T Te—— CPS - Familial
- 32587776 Ingoglia,Margarat INV DUP s/30/2019 6/3/12018, SUS APRV Closed as Duplicate CPS - Familtal
32587712 Ingoglia,Margaret INT SUB 5713012019 513012018 CPS - Famiial
32530176 Ingoglia,Margarel INT ADD  4/28/2011 B3/208 Closed - Additional Report  CPS - Fambijal
= 32516413 ingoglis,Margaret NV 3UB  4M9/2018 BM18/2018 IND APRY Case open-CPS required  CPS - Familial
32516289 lngoglia.Margarel INT 8UB 411972018 411872019 o CPS - Famiiial
= 32337130 Ingoglla,Margarel 1NV SUB 12019 2/412019 |IND APRV QCase 2pen-CPS required CPS - Familiat
32336887 ingoglia,Marparet INT SUB w7201p 1712018 § [».74 3 pﬁos : CPS « Familal
32335348 Ingoglia,Margaret INT ADD  8r2010 W23/2018 [L-o %Iosed-Addilinnal Report  CPS - Famllla)
VO —322858507 ingoglia,Margaret INV. DUP 12312018 112612018 SUS  APRVY Closed as Duplicate CPS - Familial
M2 presadg Ingogia Margaret INT  SUB 142312018 1312372015 CLOSED TN OVE D" cps. Famia
32242803 Ingoglia,Margarat Ny DUP  1v6e12018 117/12018 © sUs APRY Closedas Ouplicate CPS - Familial
32242665 Ingoglia,Margarat INT SUB  116/2018 11/612018 CPS - Familiat
32238080 Ingoglia,Margare! [NT ADD 11212018 1173012018 Closed - Additionat Report CPS - Famjflal
= 32234721 Ingaglia,Margarel iNV OUFr 141112018 TY3/2018 sUS APRV  Closed ag Duplicate CPS - Famillal
32234519 Ingoglia,Margaret INT SUB 11412018 1/12018 CPS - Familial

- 32229711 ingoglia,Marpare; INV DUPF  10/29r2018 1112/2018 syus APRV Closed as Duplicate CPS - Familial
{ y 32229701 Ingoglia,Margaret INT ADD  10/2812018 113012618 Closed - Additionat Report  GPS - Familial
32229581 Ingogha,Margaret INT SUB  10/29/2p18 10/28/2618

CPS - Famiig}
- 32219607 Ingoglia,Margaret tNV SUB  10/23/2018 12/21/2018 UNF APRV Casa Qpen-Services CPS - Famiial
32219517 ingoglia,Margare! INT SUB  10/23/2018 1072312018 CPS « Familial
32202909 Ingoglia,Margaret INT ADD 101312018 121212018 Closed - Additiona| Repor!  CPS - Familal
32145148 Ingagla,Margaret [NV BuP 9812018 9/12/2018 sUS APRV  Ciosed as D'upticale CPS - Famliia)
32145125 Ingoglia,Margaret INT SUB  9/6/2018 /612018 CPS - Familia)
32135089 Ingoglia,Margaret INV SUB  8/29/2048 10117/2018 UNF APRV Case open-Services CPS - Famifial
92135086 Ingoglia,Margarat INT SUB  8/20/2018 er20/2018 e CPS - Famllial
32127911 Ingogtia,Margaret INT ADD - 8r24f2018 812712018 Closed - Additional Report  CPS - Famiia)
32120803 ingoglia,Margare! INT DUP  8r19/2018 B/2712018 Closed - Dupficate Report CPS- Famillal
32120474 Ingoglia,Margarat 1INV SuUs gMar2018 8/28/2018 UNF APRV Case open-Services CPS - Familial
32120443 Ingoglla,Margarat INT SUB  8/18/2018 ar1arzods CPS - Famflial
32117166 Ingeglia,Margaret NV DUP  8/15/2018 8/117/2018 sUS APRV Closad as Duplicate CPS - Famitial
32117121 Ingoglia,Margaret INT SuUB  8/15/2018 3/15/2018 CPS - Familial
. 32109736 IngogliaMargarat INT ADD 8f10/2018 81412018 Cilosed - Additionaj Report Cps. Familia]
- 32109640 Ingogfia,Margaret INV DUP 8912018 B1s/2018 sus AFRV Closed as Duplicate CPS - Familia}
32109587 Ingoglia,Margare; INT SUB 8/w/2018  &ra1901a GPS - Familia}
32053647 Ingoglla.Margarat inv suB sfzalz_qm B/2B/2018 IND APRV Cage open-GPS required  Cps - Famllia)
32053377 Ingoglia,Margaret INT SUB er2e/2018 6/28/12018 CPS - Familial
317433717 Ingeglia,Margaret INV SUB  12r25/2017 312/2018 IND APRV  Case opan-cps required  CPS - Famifial
37433 Ingoglia,Margaret INT SuUB 1212012017 1212912017 CPS - Familial

J710004 Ingoglia.Margarel FSS CWS 121712017

A 31708998 Ingoghia,Margarat Fs| Cws 12172017 121712017

e 31708154 Ingoglia,Margarat Ny g 122017 21712018 UNF APRV Case open-Services CPS - Familial
O Date Printed: 10142018 B:31:01PM Page:

B




{

9

'y

Investigation
Progress Notes

CASE NAME: Ingoglia,Margaret CASE ID: 26871553
STAGE NAME: Ingoglia.Margarat STAGE ID; 32268597

TV AMNING
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

- “wwe “=ICPS is to find out what the family would like to sea happen-

o

b

®

~Screen for sexuality, bullying, on going substance use/mental health and gang affiiiation,

"Spezak with neighbors/building superintenident for collateral reasans,

“Follow up wilh supervision after the 24/4Bhr contacl.

Event Date: 11/2612018 Event Tima:  10:22 AN
Entry Date: 1112612018 Dist.Agy: ABG
Author;

Method:
Location:
Type|s): Supawlsor!Managariai Reviow

Purpose(s): Coordinate/Monitor .
Other Participant{s):

Family Participant{s}:
Facus:

Progress Notes Narrative:

On 11/26/2018 @ 10:42 am the case s belng refarred to the Brookiyn DA office. (

“ind of Note™

Duration:

Note Status;

Entered By:

Final
Green,Leotia

v End of Mote

I

Printed: 1/8/2013 3:46:33

92 Page: 5§




FAMILY COURT OF THESTATEOFNEW YORk ~ |NECEI VED

>

SOUNTY OF KINGS JAN 1 42020
T

KINGS COUNTY FAMILY CGURT N

ACS, Petitioner

NN 19410-18 7007

NN-19411-18 77 24/
. FILE NUMBER 235429
ROBERT MALEK, Respondent AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF

VS.

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE REQUESTING

JUDICIAL SUBPOENA UPON THE
BROOKLYN DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE

ERIC GONZALES

—

Q, ROBERT MALEK, BEING DULY SWORN, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF,
STATE THE FOLLOWING : ‘

€ ]
1. ON 11-26-18, ACS ACCORDING TO THEg{ NOTES FORWARDED AN INVESTIGATION TO THE
DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE FOR FW& ASSAULTS OF MY DAUGHTER. SUCH INVESTIGATION,
ONE OF THEM WAS CLOSED BY THEM ( ACS ) WITHIN ONE DAY AND THE OTHER 3 DAYS.

EXHIBIT _ /4 ,@SM

«© 2
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS INVESTIGATION WAS NEVER SENT AND
REPRESENTS PURPOSEFUL FALSIFICATION OF DOCUMENTS. A CRIME. -

2. ACS CLOSING THEIR INVESTIGATIOI?WITHIN ONLY 1-3 DAYS, WHILE THEY FORWARDED A
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION TO THE DA'S OFFICE OF ASSAULT OF A CHILD, OF WHICH NO
EVIDENCE EXISTS OF ANY INVESTIGATION BY ANY DAS OFFICE, WHILE ACS REFUSES TO
PROVIDE DISCOVERY FROM JAN 8, 2019 ONWARD IS HIGHLY SUSPECT AND UNDOUBTEDLY,

FALSIFICATION OF DOCUMENTS WITH INTENT OF CONCEALMENT OF A CRIME IN RELATION

TO A CHILDS SAFETY AND WELFARE.
2.5 THOEE WAS M DSy Tre7Tom B HCS, M T FESCONSE g rma

3. THE DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE MUST APPEAR AND PROVIDE ANY EVIDENCE THEY

}
1

b

b

o= x

T




T NUS W

”

HAVE RECEIVED FROM ACS OR IF ACS NEVER SENT THEM ANY NOTIFICATION WHATSOEVER.

(}4. THE DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE NEEDS TO INFORM THE COURT AND ALL PARTIES IF ANY
NVESTIGATION TOOK PLACE AND IF SO WHAT WAS THE OUTCOME AND DETAILLS.

L

P

—
SWORN TO BEFORE ME ON THE | fu“ DAY OF langag 2020 -~

Vididsame Z 2

NOTARY PUBLIC ROBERT MALEK

KRISTA SESSOMS
Notary Public, State of New York
No, 045E621951 7
Qualified In Kings County
Commission Expires March 29, 2022

s
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CONNECTIONS HWARNING e
STAGE SUMMARY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY
STAGE: Investigation
CASE|ID: 26871553 STAGEID: 32242803
CASE NAME: Ingogtia Margaret STAGE NAME: Ingaghia Margaret
ch: MDs REPORT DATE: 1612018
INTAKE NARRATIVE
Call Narrative
R
Narrative:

Four year old M7Z7MPphad two Suspicious bruises on her forehead 11/2/18 and there was 1o
consistent explanation for the child"

s injuries. She also had a faint mark on her left cheek. The
mother (M-m) and older brother {

oseph) have g history of injuring the child in the recent
past. Themother is aware that Joseph |

rts Mawgaws, but does not keep the Younger child
safe. Therole of the father (Robert) is unknown. " e

t

Oate Printed: 100172019 63150 P
¥

Page: 10
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CONNECTIONS WARNING ™

STAGE SUMMARY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY
S - STAGE: Investigalion

CASED: 26871553 STAGEID: 32247303
CASE NAME: ingaglia,Margaret STAGE NAME: Ingoglia,Margarat

ch: Mos REPORT DATE: 11/8/2018

SAFETY ASSESSMENT

Assessmant Date: Event Status; susp

Type: CPS 7 day EventDate:

Oeclsiop;

Selectad Safety Factors:

. Safety Faclors that place the ehildiren) in immediate danger of serious harm:
* Nons

Comment:

Mitigating Strengths and Resources:

Interventions:

Commuants:

@

e
( ) Date Printed: 30/112078 5:31:50 AM Page: 11

by

I
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CONNECTIONS W WARNING T
STAGE suMmary CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY
STAGE: Invastigation
CASED: 26871553 STAGEID: 32242803
CASE NAME: lngogna.Margaret STAGE NAME:
cD: MO5

REPORT DATE; 186/2018

INVESTIGATION CONCLUSION
Investigation Datag

-

Intake Racelved Date;

ingoglta,Margare; * ‘

|

1110612018 ‘
|

|

Time: Q1:38 PM Risk Rating:
Incident Oceurreq: Time:
invastigation Begun Date: 110612018 -
Investigation Complated T1/0712018
Data: . |
|
Determination: Suspendeq w Duplicate Stage ID: 32219607 , ) |
" Closure Closed as Duplicate ~ ﬁF‘ Vm ?
Reason: e

Hiah Risk Commaents:

Fatality - No Surviving Children: No

Wimee 27 e W VBS 22408007 ‘

ST

Cate Printad: 10/u2019 8:31:50 PM -

Page: 12

.
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CONNECTIONS j
STAGE SUMMARY

II..’WARNING“"I
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

- AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

- - STAGE: invesligation
N CASE ID: 26871553 STAGE Ib: 42268567
CASE NAME: Ingogliz. Margare STAGE NAME: ingoglia,Margaret
ch: Mo5 REPORT DATE:  11/23/2018
INTAKE NARRATIVE
Call Narrative
==zt talrdiive
Narrative:

L
Joe (14) has a severe psychiatric history where I

to keep Maggasgp) safe.

The father (Robert) and Joe have unknown roles.

o \
v 3
AN

_

m Dale Printed: 10/1/2018 6:31.55 M

)
© gets very angry and is physically abusive,
Sometime around 10/11/ 18, Joe hit Magagip (4) in an unknown manner, and g result Maoages
sustained a buiging bump with a Scrape and bruise on it on her forehead. Sometime around
' 10/26/18, Joe hit Mgz in an unknown anner and on the left side of her neck behind her
ear she sustained a bruise, On the right side of her neck behind her ear, she sustained a ragh
and bruising. The mother (Mopgr®) is aware of Joe's history and has nor made amrangements

Page: 19°
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CASEID; 26871553
CASE NAME: Ingoglia,Margaret
cn: Mos

Date Printed: 10/1/2013 6:31:58 PM

CONNECTIONS

STAGE SUMMARY

STAGE:
STAGEID:

STAGE NAME:
REPORT DATE:

Investigation
32268597
Ingoglia,Margarat
12312018

MQWARN] NG““‘
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Page: 11
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CONNECTIONS

HWARNING e
STAGE SUMMARY CONFIDENTIAL INFOR MATION
1 ’ N AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY .
N STAGE: Investigalion
- CASEID: 26871553 STAGEID: 32268597
'CASE NAME: Ingogiia. Margare STAGE NAME; Ingoglia, Margare;

ch: Mos REPORT DATE; 1112312018 ’

SAFETY ASSESSMENT

Assessmant Date: Event Status; susp

Type: CPS 7 day Event Date:

Decision:

Selected Safety Factors: B '

Safety Factorg that Place the chiid{ren) in Immediate danger of sarjous harm;
* None

Comment:

#

Mitigating Strengths and Resources;
-

Intewenliogs:

Comments;

e
O Data Printed. 10172015 6:31:55 PM

Page: 43
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CONNECTIONS e WARNING
STAGE SUMMARY CDNFIDENTIIAL INFORMATION
AUTHORIZED PERSQNNEL ONLY
STAGE: Investigation
CASEID: 26871553 STAGEID: 32268597
CASE NAME: Ingoghia.Margarat STAGE NAME: Ingoglla,Margaret
[+s MDs REPORT DATE: 1112312018
INVESTIGATION CONCLUSION
Investigaion Dates p
Intake Received Data: 172312018 Tima:  42:21 pp Risk Rating: .
ncident Oeeurrad: Time:
Investigation Begun Dats: 1112312018
Investigation Completed 2612018 ¢
Date:
Betermination: Suspended Duplicate Stage ID: 32219607
Closure Closed as Dupifcata
Reason; -
High Risk Comments:
Fataiity -No Surviving Children:No
{
Date Printad: 107172010 6:31:55 pay Page: 1
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Investigation
Progress Notes

Q---QWARNENG.‘..'
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

CASE NAME: Ingoglia, Margaret CASEID:  25p71553
STAGE NAME: lngoglla.Margaret STAGE Ii; 32288507
B.J,

—_

Event Date; 1112312018 Event Timp:

Duratlon:
Entry Datg. 1112312018 DIst.Agy: AGE Note Statys: Final
Authar: Joly, Farah

Enterad By: doly,Farah
Mathod:

Location:

Typa(s): SupewlsarlManagerial Reviaw
Purpose(s): Initial

Qthar Parﬂc!pant{s):

Family Partlclpant(s):

Foeus;

Progress Notes Narrative:

—

Niscellanaaug Information:

The source s WOrking with tha father Who disclosed that Mayrwg had thege diffi
during a supervised Vislt. The father has medicat documents about Joe's
documents as haisnpt Jog's biologleat Parent ang doesnt five in

~ iav I Buy
The father has photos ang g viges Of Matpregy stating that Joe hurt her, The £
M because ghe mentioned Something ahoyt Joeand 5 bed,
amily, Tie said that Joa woyld make g a0vances towarg the mothgr and logk

other intervenad ot this ime. Jog may be ip therapy b further detajis are

Hm 4 VX0Es oF Jreq TESTL 4043 4 Stmsy, B

-

LofZetss vz, Pt

This ix subsequant report, CPSSIt met cps faca o fags 1o discuss ihe reported concems WW

Joe (14 S 3 go chiatric history whera he gats va 8nory and is ph sicall ahusive, Somatime around 1071 1418, Joa hit
Margarat (4) in an urknown man ar\and 2 result Margarat Sustained a bulging bump with g SCrape and bruise gn j on herforgheag,
Somstime arund 10/26/18, Jog hit in an unknown manner Oihﬂga&:!i!@_ehlpd her ear she Sustainad g
%%m%ﬂﬁ:mma Mother (MagPyey) is avars of Joe's history
W -

* = The father {Robart) ang Jog have unknown rojeg,

2 A B,

thar alsg Suspacts that Joa ma
. but furthar details Weren'l availshlg, In the past when tha falhgr lived

deos on the intgmay, Itis
AT Set.

UP pomographic Vi
unknown,

have sp aulted

ALY e

TNz Pz T Fewres, Gl 72
. In January of 5018. Joe beat his gwn blalogical faghar (Juan Palomina) uny he wag uncanscious over g verbal argumany, Further
details arg unkinown, In 2015, Juan Runched Tiis sor R & armn becagg € COUIdnt fihd By Ay 1or [im, This Incident was reporied
T and previously investigateq by ACs, / \

~ ~ X

Onmea :1/8/2019 3:46:33
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CONNECTIONS TTHVARNING e
STAGE SUMMARY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
AUTHQRIZED PERSONNEL ONLY
STAGE: Investigation
CASEID: 28871553 STAGE |D: 32109640
CASE NAME: Ingogﬁa.Margaral STAGE NAME: Ingoglia,Margarat
co: K18 REPQRT DATE: srarzo1e
CASE SUMMARY

STAGEID STAGE NAME

w 32687959
32887942

- 32587776
32587712
32530175
== 32516413
32516285

- 32337130
32335887
32335248
32268507
32258449
~~ 32242803
32242865
32238080
~ 32234721
32234518

- 32229711
32229791
32229581
32218807
32218517
32202508
32145148
32145125
32135088
32135068
32127911
32120803
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_ éfou ARE HEREBY COMMANDED 1o 2ppear at the Family Court of the State

FAMILY COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

L “OUNTY OF KINGS

ACS, Petitioner

NN 19410-18
NN-19411-18
FILE NUMBER 235429

Vs.

ROBERT MALEK, Respondent

COURT ISSUED SUBPOENA
DUCES TECUM

IN THE NAME OF THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK -

of New York, County of Kings
t 330 jay street, Brooklyn, New York on the day of

2020,at o clock in
the of said day,and bring the following:

FOR FAILURE TO PROVIDE SUCH DOCUMENTS AND THINGS, YOU WILL BE LIABLE TO FINE
AND IMPRISONMENT.

By Order of the Court

Clerk of the Court
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ACS-KINGS V. MALEK FILE 235429 2.10.20

THE CLERK: Good afternoon. This is case
numbers 52 -through 55 on the calendar in the matter of
palominoc and Malek. Counsel, your appearances please.

MS. ALMONTE: Special Assistant Corporation’
Counsel ﬂy Rosmil Almonie on behalf of the Commissioner
of ACS. Good afterncon, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Ok. Good afternoon.

MR. MAES: Good afternoon. Robert Maes M-A-E—-
s, Brooklyn Defender Sexvice appearing on behalf of Ms.
Ingoglia: '

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. JOHNSON: The Legal Aid Society by Travis
Johnson, appearing on behalf of the subject children.

THE COURT: Ok.

THE CLERK: _Raise your right hand. Do you

swear and affirm to tell the truth in all matters before

this Court?
MS., HUDSON: Yes. >
THE CLERK: Starting with you, your name,
title, agency and spell your last name. \
MS. HUDSON: ACS CPS Ardaisha Hudson H-U~D-5-0-
-
THE CLERK: Thank you.
MS. GARCIA: Paula Garcia, G-BA-R-C-I-A, ACS.

THE CLERK: You may be seated.
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MS. GARCIA: Good afternoon-

THE COURT: Ok. And you said Hudson, right?

MS. HUDSON: Yes.

THE COURT: Ok. All right. Thank you all. 1
think by now you must have the papers that Mr. Malek
filed last Friday late in the afternoon. And so, 1 had
in response to that requested that Ms. Ingoglia be
present today along with.NQﬂgEagp so that Mr. Johnson
could have a conversation with her and so that Mr. Maes
could have a conversation with his client. And I
expected Mr. Malek to be here. He’s usually here first
thing in the morning for any time of day. So so it is
ynusual but I understand that he may have emailed you all
and so if anybody—

MR. JOHNSON:= I believe he I believe the email
was to Mr. Bathwait.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. JOHNSON: And we were copied on it.

THE COURT: O©Oh, I see.

MR. JOHNSON: Is my recollection.

THE COURT: Ok. And what was the substance of
what he’s requesting then?

MR. JOHNSON: My memory I don’t have the email
with me. Maybe Mr. Maes has it. Was that he was asking

for an adjournment in the interest of justice because he

509
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4

wantced to compile evidence and alsc to give Mr. Maes and
myself time to review all the things that he sent us over
the weekend.

THE COURT: Ok. All right. So I—

MR. JOHNSON: But there was no there was no
response saying that we were adjourning today.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. JOHNSON: T mean that was my recollection
ig that’s the last email that I remember receiving from
him.

THE COURT: Ok. The other thing is he doesn’t
sound like he had a date in mind. If I'm hearing you
correctly, he didn’t propose a date?

MR. JOHNSON: He has the he keeps referencing
the 20th which I think is a date we’ve already picked.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. JOHNSON: So that seems to be the date he
has in mind.

MR. MAES: Yes, that’s that is yeah that’s what
Mr. Malek basically said in his email. As for the 20th, T
don’t know I wasn’t present when the 20t was picked. 1
am not in the office on that day. I'm going to try to
seek coverage because I don’t want this to be delayed any
further.

THE COURT: Yeah: ~

510

B

- -

e Sk e 1= ey b b




e

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

63

ACS-KINGS V. MALEK FILE 235429 2.10.20

MR. MAES: And I—

THE COURT: Because we selected it a while ago.
And it’s a it’'s a fact finding date so—

MS. ALMONTE: (inaudible)it’s actually not for
fact finding. It's on for—

THE COURT: A hearing.

MS. ALMONTE: All the separate motions that
have been filed.

THE COURT: Yes, it’s it is a hearing but we're
moving into the fact finding because the motions are not

WE'LL JUST BRISK THROUGH
going to take us jll so much time. MALEKS MOTIONS AND GET

RIGHT TO THE ACS GODS PETITI(

MS. ATMONTE: Your Honor, the situation is that
I filed a contempt motion which corresponds to the fact
finding and I'm also have the amended petition that is
supposed to be served to him by February 20th, So at it's
going to be duplicative evidence that’s going to be heaxd
at the fact finding which is already scheduled for March.

eSo, I suppose on on February 20t®, we could just address

DN...

t some of Mr. Malek’s concerns, discuss the mental health

whether he’s going to submit to imminent risk assessment
1
or not.

‘ THE COURT: Ok. As I said, I'm not going to

create a huge record here today. But I am going to keep

that date.

MR. MAES: I’m not asking to adjourn it.'%}'m

511
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just wanting the Court to be aware that 1 will be seeking
coverage. It’s my understanding itfll just be Ms.
Ingoglia’s testimony or maybe? But there will be someone

here from my office.

AND THEN EVERYONE LIES ON FEB. 20,
THE COURT: Ok. 2020 THIS IS IMPORTANT...

MR. MAES: The one other thing I wanted to

address is I'm sorry that Ms. Ingoglia is not present. I

wasn’t actually aware that the Court asked for her to be
here and (inaudible) coverage had been made. But I did
speak with Ms. Ingoglia with the social workers and Ms.
Kennings this morning. You know I think it’s Jjust
important for the Court to know that ACS did come to the
house on Thursday. There were no concerns raised. I and
that we are in support of the contempt motion that ACS is
filing. I understand the Court’s desire not to create =z
huge record but I just need the Court to know that we
were not taking a position before but in light of the
recent events and the numerous emails that I’'ve received
from Mr. Malek and what’s contained therein in them and
all the motions and the constant visits from ACS that Ms.
Ingoglia qule she does want to respect his rights as a

HAHAHAHA. HAVENT SEEN MY DAUGHTER FOR THE PAST ~7 MONTHS... AS OF OCTOBER 8, 2020
father to visit with the kids, is supporting ACS’s motion

just because it’s really detrimentally impacting their

NAKED PICTURES OF MY DAUGHTER INDEED ARE UNHEALTHY.. HOW ABOUT
I THE JUDGE VACATETIIE ORDER OF NO RECORDING AND ALLOW ME
lives. BAnd yeah.  1opresenT AUDIO AND VIDEO EVIDENCE....
ACS JOINS IN WITIHL THEIR SIGNS IN THEIR FACILITY ...

THE COURT: Ok. All right. So—-
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r

MR. JOHNSON: Also, I just want to put on the
record I did not know that there was a plan for my client

to be here today. We aZL:ceac11“¥E had a scheduled a_PH%ointment
AND GIVE JOE PALOMINO ANOTHER PACK OF BUSINESS CARDS AS TO NOT TALK TO THE POLICE 111!

GO TO TRANSCRIPT DATE :
to see her next week when school was out.

THE COURT: ©Ok. What day is that?

MR. JOHNSON: I want to say the 12th but I'm not
certain of that because it’s with the social worker from
our office. ‘ ‘

THE COURT: The 12tk is week then. '

MR. JOHNSON: I'm sorry. It’s supposed—

MS. ALMONTE: The 17tk

MS. GARCIA: It's the week of the 17th,

MR. JOHNSON: Thanks thanks. )

THE COURT: k. A}l right. Ok. So, we're
adjourned to February 20tk '

MR. JOHNSON: Oh, actually it might be is the
school out on this week on the 12th?

MS. AIMONTE: Hm hm.

MR. JOHNSON: So, it might be actually I think
the social worker— '

MS. ALMONTE: No wait wait. Starting the—

MS. GARCIA: No, starting the 17%h,

MS. AILMONTE: The .17tk (inaudible) N

MR. MAES: 1It’s Lincoln’s Birthday on

Wednesday.
i . 513
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MR. JOHNSON: The Court’s closed? Got it.” So
it’s next week when school is out we'zxe seeing them.

THE COURT: Ok. So, the 20%* is next week as
well. The 20™ is next Thursday. Ok. So we’1ll be back
next Thursday and we’ll Ir1] have Mr. Brathwait send an
email and cc: all of you that that’s the date for next

week and that we will be addressing his motions.

MS. ALMONTE: And service on the amended

petition. HEREAGAIN, SHE MENTIONED AMENDED PETITION SINGULAR AND ONLY
SERVIED ME WITH ONE...

THE COURT: Aand service, yes. 0k? 2And so and

I will briefly ask Mr. Brathwait to include that
Margaret, the child,. has been seen by—

MR. JOHNSON: We have an appointment together.

THE COURT: BACS and'there’s an appointment for
her to visit with her attorney. Ok? '

MR. JOHNSON: Thank you.

THE COURT: ©Ok. Thank you.

AS LONG AS THERE IS ACS AND THE ATTORNEY FOR THE CHILD, THE CHILDS
FATHER BECOMES WORTHLESS......
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(Whereupon this proceeding was adjourned at 2:30 p.m.}

CERTIFICATION

I, Susan L. Pellegrini, certify that the foregoing transcript
f
in the Matter of ACS-Kings v. Robert Malek was prepared using

the required transcription equipment and is a true and

accurate transcript of the recording.

Signature Swar £ Rlegriv (Electronic Signature)

271 Osborne Road
Loudonville, NY 12211
{518)486-6477

Date: September 2, 2020

NO ORDER FOR THIS DAY....
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COUNTY OF KINGS STATE OF NEW YORK

- FAMILY COURT

In the Matiter of
ACS-KINGS,

Petitioner, Docket No.

NN-19410-18

V. b NN~19411-18
0-03450-20
0-03452-20
0-04904-20
0-04907

ROBERT MALEK, ~
File No.

235429

Respondent. APPEARANCE

__________ e e e e e e e e e e i it e it 4 —_— ——=X
Kings County Family Court
330 Jay Street
Brooklyn, New York 11201
February 20, 2020 at 2:30 p.m.

BEFORE: HON. JACQUELINE D. WILLIAMS
FAMILY COURT JUDGE

ROSMIL ALMONTE, ESQ.
Attorney for Petitioner

MURTAZA HUSAIN, ESQ.
Attorney for Brooklyn Defender Services
on behalf of Margaret Ingoglia

TRAVIS M. JOHNSON, ESQ.
ttorney for the Legal Aid Society on
Behalf of the Children

PRESENT: Robert Malek

DIGITALLY RECORDED PROCEEDING

TRANSCRIBED BY: SUSAN IL.. PELLEGRINI1
Ph. (518) 496-6477
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THE CLERK: Good afterncon. This is case
numbers 25 through 53 on the calendar in the matter of
Ingoglia and Palomino. Counsel, your appearances.

MS. ALMONTE: Special Assistant Corporation
Counsel by Rosmil Almonte on behalf of the Commissioner
of BACS5. Good afternocon, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Ok. Good aftexnmoon.

MR. HUSAIN: Brooklyn Defender Services Murtaza
Husain for Ms. Ingoglia., I’m covering this case for Mr.
Robert Maes. Good afternoon.

THE CQURT: Ok.

MR. JOHNSON: The Legal Aid Society by Travis
Johnson, appearing on behalf of the subject children.

THE COURT: Ok. Thank you.

THE CLERK: Do you swear and affirm to tell the
truth in all matters before this Court?

MR. MALEK: {inandible}

THE CLERK: State your full name and relation
to the child or children.

MR. MATLEK: Robert Malek, father of nggﬁaqa
M@aﬁ?, stepfather of Joe Palomino.

THE CLERK: You may be seated.

THE COURT: Ok. %hank you. All right. So
let’s because I want to do this because it’s now 2:30. So

Ms. Almonte?

517
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MS. ALMONTE: Yes, Your Honoxr, I do have the
amended petition that I am providing to Mr. Malek today
in Court. Jurisdiction to be deemed complete on the
amended petition.

THE COURT: Ok. If you could answer the
question did ACS do a regular home visit to Ms. Ingoglia
and—

MS. ALMONTE: There’s been many home visits,
Your Honor, since the last time we were in Court because
Mr. Malek has continued to file call in more cases to the
state central registry. There was a they saw the child
yesterday. They went to the home yesterday and observed
both children. The most recent report that was called in
by Mr. Malek alleged that Mimi was injured by Joe and
t+here was a mark on her forehead. That was investigated.
The children were observed fine. What actually happened
was that they were getting ready to leave to the visit
and Joe told Mimi that she had to stop playing, told her

4
. it’s time to put on your coat. She got upset and she
head butted him. And then that’s why she had the mark on
her on her forehead. The the I believe that Mr. Malek
filed an Order to Show Cause at in February the first
week of February, alleging that his visits were not that
Ms. Ihgoglia was not bringing the c¢hild to her to the

visits. However, that was also discussed with Mr. Malek
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that the visitation schedule had to be changed because
Joe now has a scheduled doctor visit every Tuesday. It
was a discussion with him that it was going to be held on

Mondays instead of Tuesday. And that the agency had

already spoken to him about extending his two.visits for
that week by 2 hours in oxder to make up that day that it
was missed.

THE COURT: Ok. All right. And so Mondays are
no& the visiting day?

MS. ALMONTE: So I believe it’s Monday and
Thursdays. dJust one I'm trying to get the exact two days
of the week. - -

THE COURT: Ok. So would today today's//
Thursday right?

MR. MALEK: Hm hm.

THE COURT: Today wOui& be a visiting day?

MS. ALMONTE: Either it’s either Mondays and
Wednesdays or Mondays and Thursday. I can’t remember. I

:
know it’s two days a week. .7

THRE COURT: ©Ok. And what is the timing of
those visits?

MS. ALMONTE: So, it’s usually at 4:00. From

*

THE COURT: Ok. Ok. Now Mr. Malek, again,

just so you know because you were you came in with your

519
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5
emergency order the Friday before this discugsion and I
+hink that was around February 7th,

MS. ALMONTE: Yes. And by and that was already
discussed. So dn February 6%, they had already discussed
what was his makeup time and so we're not certain as to
why the Order to Show Cau?e was filed, especially s;nce
they already told him they wezre going to extend his
visits to make up for that visit for that time that he
missed. ’

THE COURT: Right. Now what 1 also know is ~
that the following Monday when you were not able to be
here, Ms. Ingoglia was here. She she was she came in

PERJURY. SHE WAS NOT.
with I believe with at least one of the children. I'm
not sure. But she didn’t come into the courtroom because
we then understood that Mr. Malek was reguesting an
adjournment. So, she’s she attempted to be responsive
and Mr. Maes was present. But we did not call the case
on for the merits of the case. And so, as far as I'm
concerned, that Order to Show Cause really at this point
could be—  pLrovSSED BY THER VIRTUE OF PERJURY....

MS. ALMONTE: Dismissed.

THE COURT: Denied or dismissed because——

by

MS. ALMONTE: Everything had been addressed,

BY THE VIRTUE OF PERJURY. TURN BACK TO 2/10/20. SHE WAS
NOT IN THE COURTHOUSE WITH THE CHILDREN.

THE COURT: The the the emergency check was

Your Honor.

520

iRt b B AT S
o




1=

12

13

14

15

le

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ACS-KINGS V. MALEK FILE 235429 2.20.20 73

done. There have been there has been. contact with the

EXCEPT MINE OF COURSE
mother and the children. There’s no evidence of any

ongoing issue. 2nd there's a schedule for these visits.

MS. JOHNSON: And Minnie was produced for an
interview with us on the 12%.

THE COURT: Ok. So there we go.. So, I just
MY DAUGHTER SAID MOMMY WAS GOING TO KILL HER, 1 GUESS WHEN SHE IS DEAD THERE WILL DE CAUSE FOR
CONCERN. WE'LY, WAIT TILL SHE 15 DEAD, GREAT IDEA. i .
want to say that becauge there’s so many pleces of eitherx

it

orders to show cause or at this point new petitions being

filed. Band I I think that we need to be aware of what
AND FORGET ABOUT WHAT YOU ARE FILING... _

really is outstanding. And in terms of any ongoing

concerns you have, Mr. Malek, if they are documented as

you were attempting to say on February 6th or 7th in these

O-petitions, of course once they’re served we have to

THEY WERE. WE WILL JUST ALLOW ACS TO INVESTIGATE AND DECIDE EVERYTHING.

address them as well. In terms of the next date, let's
see that is Maxrch where did I see it?

MS. ALMONTE: So Your Honor, so the next date
that I have is for this case is March 24. I have it from
10 to 11 but the Court also scheduled another matter that
I have on at 10:30 that date. Then the day the next date
that I have is April 1=t

THE COURT: Ok. I have very little timing
hetween now and March I think I might have a slot that
opened up next week. But I don’t—

MS. ALMONTE: I’'m not here Your Honor next
week.
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THE COURT: Ok. And then I'm just going to
address one other issue that has come up and that’s Witp
MHS. Ok. I have 3:00 to 4:30 on March 13, which is a
Friday afternoon.

MS. ALMONTE: Sorry, 3:007

THE COURT: 3:00 to 4:30 on—

MS. ALMONTE: And that’s for what?

THE COURT: That would be on well ok the ROP's
on the old petitions. The contempt hearing I‘m going to
back and review because I don’t know if that's needed
either. And then the outstanding motions. I have blocks
of 2 hours for the fact findings. I see those in April.

MS. ALMONTE: So I have yeah so0 I have April
i1st. S0 March 13 would be just to address whatever
evidence Mr. Malek wants to present and to address all

ALLLLY. THE OUTSTANDING MOTIONS, ALL IN ONE APPEARANCE., APPROX 20 OF THEM.
the outstanding motions so we can know what we’re going
to address what we’re actually going to be heard at at
thé hearings on March 24 and April 1st. ’

THE COURT: In April. Right.

MS. ALMONTE: Ok.

THE COURT: O0k? So Mr. Malek, we have a plan
that would allow for you to make sure that you've served
and that the attorneys may accept service in Court. I

don’t know if they’re going to. I can’t direct them to.

But they may. And if they do, then you can start to look
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at what it is you are trying to present, and they may ask
you what what is this what do we need this machine for?

I don’t even know. And then we’1l have the machine here
the video projector. We’ll have it here on the next date
in case we use it.

MS. ALMONTE: Your Honor, {inaudible) cOPY of
the report. Is this from the last court date? I think
since Mr. Malek was not here, I didn’t hand it up to the
Court.

THE COURT: And then Mr. Husain, I want to in
not I want to I am insisting that those children be
produced for visits. I said it to Mr. Maes on many
occasions. I want them produced on rime. And I want
rhem produced.

MR. HUSAIN: That's understood, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Ok. VIOLINSPLEASE—

MR. HUSAIN: T believe this probably the issue
has been discussed previously. The diabetes appointments
T mean the Tuesday appointments are 2 big part of the
reason why those dates didn’t work. I believe the mother
was trying to bring the child to those appointments and
to the wvisit.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. HUSAIN: And hopefully that will mno longer
be an issue given the new-(gnaudible}
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THE COURT: Ok. Now Mr. Malek, Mr. Johnson,
are you accepting service the the 0's that Mr. Malek
filed are large. And evidently, I think that’s that's
what’s happening with with them belng uploaded.

MR. JOHNSON: Taking so long?

7HE COURT: Uploaded to oux systems. SOr if
Mr. Malek has extra copies for you all today, he can
either give them to you OT have them mailed to Mr.
Johnson at Legal Aid, Ms. Almonte at FCLS and Mr. Husain
at Brooklyn Defenders. !

MR. HUSAIN: Mr. Maes.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. MALEK: Now, my understanding is that
downstairs that they were going to be making copies and
mailing those out, sO do I have to serve +hem the family
offense petitions or are they serving them the family
offense petitions?

THE CQURT: They may be sending it out to Ms.
Ingoglia. Phat’s probably what they were trying to say
because her address is confidential.

MR. MALEK: Well because there are two there
were two family offense petitions. How do I know what
they’ re serving and what they’re not you know what

they’ re not serving?
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THE COURT: They would serve both. They would

if they told you they’ re going to send it to her, they're

\
sending both pieces to her.

MR. MALEK: They also have to send it to the
other parties here too and I I've—

THE COURT: No. They would not have I doh’t
believe they would have agreed to To send it. We can
make a phone call, but I don’t believe they would have
maybe they weren’t as clear but what they would have
expected you to do is to then accomplish the service.

MR. MALEK: Oh, ok. Now Mr. Travis, you told
him that he was willing to accept service by email. Is
that still but that”s as far as T know that’s a voluntary
thing. I told him 17d accept the same from him.l Is that
still standing or is that not standing? -

MR. JOHNSON: Yes, but a 225-page document may
not come through. But if it does, I will absolutely
receive it that way.

MR. MALEK: I may have to put it in£6 different
parts.

THE COURT: Ok. Ms-_Almonte?

MS. AIMONTE: Since this is 200 and something
pages, I want t+o be served a hard cop¥.

- B -

THE COURT: Ok. 525

e

MS. ALMONTE: T could take it now from him but
IFITS A FAMILYOFFENSE PETITION 1 AM FILING AGAINST MARGARET INGOGLIA OR JOE
PALOMINO, I DONT HAVE TO SERVE ANYONE. THE COURT SERVES
1 HAVE NO OBLIGATION T0O SERVE THE OTHER PARTIES. \
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1’m I don’t want it to be emailed.

THE COURT: Ok.-

: ‘

MR. MALEK: No. I wasn't ready for that. I
thought they were making copies downstairs. I just have
a copies for myself and I had courtesy copies for yoﬁ.
But that’s that’s all I have. vou know what’s
disappeointing to me is that they come in and you and you
trust what they say. That they say their side and it's
iike oh okay ‘sounds good. They’ re lying. They’re
straight out lying. And I really--

THE COURYT: You think they’'re lying about
visiting the home? Look Mr. Malek, you’re not going to
draw us into a d;scussion.

MR. MALEK: Not about visiting. Not about
visiting the home. No, sbout the substance of saying
that oh talk about the cancellation--

MS. ALMONTE: (inaudible) what happened——

MR. MALEK: Well let me finish please; You
know vou’ve had your chance. as far as the cancellations
go, there were 4 cancellations in a two in a two-week
period in a two week period. As it was I'm going to see
Minnie only one time one week and one time the next week
even though you know it’s supposed to be twice each week.
There were repeated changes of of days and cancellations

~

where even this week T. was Jjust told, ok it’s a different
}
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it’s a different time. Tefs it’s 12 to 3. and that’s
you know you know if you camn handle that rime, you Camn.
If you can’t, you can’t. The constant changes of of days
is is a tool with which to make it difficult for the
other parent to accommodate to a constant change of
schedule and and rimes. And on TOpP of that, there were £
cancellations in a two-week period where even though I
was sble to be flexible on both those weeks for any day
at any time, I gtill was only seeing Minnie two days out
of out of two weeks. SOy they come in and they make it

THEY LIE....
ound like yeah you know everything is fine. And also,

sound LiKe ¥ O e

the story that they +old what happened between Minnie and
Joe is not true. What do they do? They go and ask the
mother oh what happened. You xnow ok. I spoke to Minnie
all right. And if the Court would allow me tTo recoxd,
id play (inaudible) play the recording, I’d play the
recording and you could 1isten to it and see what Minnie
had to say what happened. Minnie as far as what she told

me, she wanted to play the video game and then then she

had— MALEK DO NOT SAY ANYT HING FOR YOUR DAUGHTERS SAFETY OR
VWHI%REAGAW&TTHEACSGODSCHENT&

MS. HUSAIN: Your HOnor—=—
MR. MALEK: Well no no no no- I gave you a
chance no I gave you 2 chance to talk. 5top-
THE CLERK: Mr. Malek, you can’t talk like that

. Sl
in Courxrt.
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MR. MALEK: One at a time. I give him a chance

to talk. I have to have the floor now. Ok?

THE CLERK: Have a seat. Just have a seat:

MR. MALEK: But he”s standing up.

THE CLERK: Ok. Yes, I'm telling you to have a
seat.

MR. MALEK: Ok.

THE CLERK: Thank you, sir.

MR. MALEK: OKk.

MR. HUSATIN: Simply, Your Honor, if we’ re
‘;aking testimony, it sounds like it sounds like the
respondent ;ather is geeking to give the Court testimony
about the children’s statement. If this is a hearing,
then we should have a hearing. But I’m asking that he

not be permitted to present evidence essentially in the

context of a {inaudible) \

THE COURT: A1l right. Ok.
__ MR. MALEK: I could tell I could tell you what
what she said happened. I visited with her.
THE COURT: Mr. Mr. Mr. Malek.
MR. MALEK: T could tell you what she said.

THE COURT: That is why I first of all they

cannot respond first of all because thex haven’t even
39999 M TRYING TO TELL THE COURT WHAT SHE SAID, NOT WHAT ACS SAID THE
""" MOTHER SAID HAPPENED.. | .
seen what it is you’re asking about and referring to.
BUT ACS OF COURSE DID.

MR. MALEK: Can you ask them what happened is

528
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~~ 1 what I'm saying {(inaudible) o
2 THE COURT: I asked for a status update. I dia
3 ask for a status update as to how the child is doing. 1In {
|
4 1} terms of what you are requesting the Court to make a .E
5 decision on, as I said we are at the point where we’ve ?E
6 | scheduled a lot of time for you and your family and in
7 | terms of those O-petitions, I want to see them myself
g . because T don’t even know if the relief you are
REALLY ? HOWS ABOUT FOSTER CARE, CHANGE IN CUSTODY OR AN QOP FOR MY DAUGHTER ? SIMPLE
9 requesting is appropriate for those types of petitions.
10 Now, I just indicated to Mr. Huszin who’s here for his %
11 - colleague, Mr. Maes, that the child is to be produced on
; HAHAHAHAHAHA
CT) 12 || time and and on the dates. What I'm going to now say Mr.
77 13 | Malek which affects you is that I want ACS to produce a
14 report by the next date from February 15t forward as to
15 when visits were scheduled and what happened to each \
16 | visit. IAMNOTBELIEVED.IT IS ALL ACS.. }) :
17 | MS. ATMONTE: So Your Honor, the report says |
18 ul everything that happened in the since it goes back from
19 January Januafy 14 so it goes back to every visit. It
20 talks about the arranged made up time. We’re talking
21 | about a single mother with two children. Things are
22 | going to happen. MUSIC PLEASE !l
23 I THE COURT: I don’t want to hear about it, Ms.
(QT\ 24 | Almonte. g
25 MS. ATMONTE: I understand--
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THE COURT: I want that child produced.

MS. ALMONTE: 2nd she they are. But every time
this is a discussion with Mr. Malek about why something
has to change, it’s not 1ike it’s Jjust dropped on him.
Tt’s a discussion and he’s just not flexible at all.

This is part of his manipulation.

MR. MALEK: That’s trhat’s no this here we go
again with the lies. Tt’s absolutely I'm not flexible at
all. Are you kidding me?

1 CANT STAND UP NOW.

THE CLERK: Have 2 seat, Mr. Malek.

MR. MALEK: There have been about 30
cancellations in the past year and a half or so. I'm not
flexible?

THE COURT: OK.

MR. MALEK: That’s ahsolutely not true. The
thing is they make stuff up. And as Iar what happened

between between Minnie and Joe, I don’t know why you

don'’t want to hear as far 2as with my side. I was the one

that that that got the information from Minnie. I called

the SCR for a very good reason because there was &
physical altercation betéeen the kids: The physical
altercation between the kids because lock 1 g% ro the 5CO
|
parenting pro——
MS. ATMONTE: Your Honor, (inaudible)

MR. MALEK: I go to the sco I go to the 5C0O

parenting program. 530
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MS. ATMONTE: {inaudible)
MR. MALEK: I -learned j+’g very important tO be
a proper role model and and and in the police report, it

clearly says where the mother said that she smacks and

 yells at Minnie. So, i1f you have & parent that’s

smacking and yelling at your kids—
_ CANT STAND UP AGAIN.. I AM A PRISONER...

THE CLERK: Have a seat. Thank you, Sir.

MR. MALEK: Their kids as of ok that’s that’s a
bad role model. SOy what are the kids do? Then what the
kidse do is now they are parroting the same type of
behavior and now they’re getting into a physical
altercation where suﬁposedly Minnie hit Joe in the mouth
and then Minnie and then Joe got back into a physical
altercation with her. and she had a minor injury on her
head. Wait a minute. There’s a better way for children—

THE COURT: Mr. Malek, again we’re not going TO
go off off course here today. I‘m going—

MR. MALEK:. It's a powder kegd.

THE COURT: It is off course. it’s off course

at this point. I DONT GIVE A DAMN ABOUT YOUR CHILD 1!

MR. MALEK: If the children are fighting with
if the children are and it’s not really like the
children. Joe is like a father figure in a sense.

THE COURT: Mr. Malek?

MR. MALEX: It'sidangerous.
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IDONT GIVE A (*&"(*&M*
THE COURT: 1'm done with that issue for the

moment. What I do want to address 1is the MHS situation.
MHS has reached out to me to.. ok. MHS has reached out to
me because they’ re concerned about the way you're
interacting with them. So, I say +hat to say that I have
+o review that. I have to reach out ro them to find out
what the issueé is. 2And we're going to address that on
the next date as well.

) MR. MALEK: Well, I have to put on the record
that they are that they are lying, and I can prove it.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MALEK: George Valez said it on three
different days that he's tried to contact me for an
assessment there. He wrote down the I askedfhim really
what days? What day what day? He gave me the days. He
gave me the times. I can show you in my Verizon
interface that he never tried to contact me on those d;ys
and times. So so so when Ms. Almonte says well what’s
happening with Mr. Malek and the assessment and trying to
get a case against me to put me in jail fox being in
contempt of court, right? i

THE COURT: There’s no— yeah.

]
MR. MALEK: In contempt of court, then what is

what is George Valez do? George valez says oh yeah I _

-
v

tried to contact you on these days, Mr. Malek, and you
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know you see see Mr. Malek is trying to avert the
process.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MALEK: He actually sent me an email where
he lied. Tt took 14 days for him to contact me. He lied
that he contacted me 3 times previously which I can prove
it to you. Then he took 9 days after that and then it
was 10 and and then it was I don’t have time for at least
10 days after after after Court.

THE COURT: Ok. Mr. Malek?

MR. MALEK: I mean I T have all the
correspondence with me. I can show I can give I can give
you every email.

THE COURT: Mr. Malek, you have yet to provide
us with an independent source demonstrating that you have
gone through an assessment and have recommendations and
EheXapY- FUERYTHING IS MY FAULT.....

MR. MALER: Welz T am I am working on that. I
did go to a doctor the othefaday- I'm working on that.

TEE COURT: Ok. So, I would like to see that
on Feb on March 13th, as well as— ‘

MS. ALMONTE: Your Honor, just for the fecord—«

THE COURT: No no. Stop please. And 1 would

LYING AGAIN 1 PROVIDED ON 8-29-19 AND SHE DIDNT HAVE THE TIME.

iike to know that you have responded back to MHS. I~

also going to look into what is the issue there. 1
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£o close this record now because I have a case coming up
from Corrections. &and we do need to clear the room. So,
we' re back March 13t at 3 p.m. That's only 2 and a half
to 3 weeks from now. Mr. Malek, I am not approving any
future filings at this point in time. You f£iled what you
filed today. I‘m not approving of any orders to show
cause or any filings to be made absent an absolute

emergency that I will review myself before it is put on
WELL THANK GOD SHE IS GOING TO REVIEW SOMETHING

1 FILE. MAYBE I SHOULD FILE EVERYTHING ALL OVER AGAIN.
our calendar. And—

MR. MALEX: T still don't I still don’t have
disco_ver}} from them from January 7, 2019 forward. You
OSC FOR SANCTIONS FOR DISCOVERY ON JAN 17, 2020
know I don’i have—— MOTION TO COMPEL IN SEPTEMBER 2019
NOW THE PUNISHMENT IS...... ASK THEM BY EMAIL. WHATEVEEL
THE COURT: You can send that via email what
you’ re lacking at this point. As it is now, the record
is now closed, and T would like Ms. Almonte for as I said
that ongoing report as to what is going on with these
visits for Joe and Minnie.
MS. JOHNSON: Minnie.
THE COURT: 0k? Just for Minnie. Correct.
0k? Thank you.

THE CLERK: This matter is adjourned. Good

day.
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THE CLERK: Good afternoon, this is case
numbers 40 through 71 on the calendar in the matter of |
Malek and Ingoglia. Counsel, youxr appearances please.

MS. ALMONTE: Special Assistant Corporation
Counsel by Rosmil Almonte on behalf of the Commissioner
of ACS. Good afternocon, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Ok, go;d afternqon.

MR. JOHNSON: The Legal Aid Society by Travis
Johnson, appearing on behalf of the subject children.

MR. MAES: Robert Maes M-A~E-~S5, Broocklyn
Defender Services, appearing on behalf of Ms. Ingoglia.

THE CLERK: Parties raise your right hands. Do

you swear or affirm to tell the truth in all matters

before this Court?

MS. GARCIA: Yes.

MR. MALEK: Yes I do.

THE CLERK: Name, title and agency and spell
your last name.

MS. GARCIA: Paula Garcia G-A-R-C-I-A, ACS.

THE CLERK: Full name and relation to the child
or children?

MR. MALEK: Robert Malek, father of Mafyrenty
M{Pg§ and stepfather of Joe Palomino.

THE CLERK: You may be seated.

o
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THE CQURT: ©Ok. Good afternoon to everyone.
All right. Mr. Maes, for the record where is Ms.
Ingoglia®?

MR. MAES: So Ms. Ingoglia and the children
have {(inaudible) so she’s not bringing them in given the
situation with COVID (inaudible) She wasn’t inclined to
Court today and T told her that {inaudible) primarily
sorry this matter is concerning order to show causes and
(inaudible) Mr. Malek that this wouldn’t ke best day for
her to come. But she is I can reach her by phone if I do
actually need her.

MR. MATEK: What is what is COVID?

MR. MAES: The virus that (inaudible)

MR. MALEK: Oh, that’s why she doesn’t even
have it?

MR. MAES: Well this is part of no nobody has
it.

MR. MALEXK: O©h ok.

MR. MAES: TIt's just a—

MR. MALEK: Oh precaution. Yeah¢I also I share
the same worry maybe along with Mr. Maes and I I informed
all counsel this morning that this first thing I'd 1like
to bring up this morning is is for visitations to be
moved to Manhatitan. I’d rather expose myself to any risk

by taking a train than than the family. So, I‘d like to

541 :
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address some of that in the beginning.
THE COURT: The visits are in Brooklyn,

MS. JOHNSON: They are.

/a

right?

MR. MALEK: And the mother lives in Manhattan

so it’s more convenient Ffor the mother, it’s safer for

the family.

MS. ALMONTE: I’m sorry. How does Mr. Malek—

THE COURT: Right.

MS. ALMONTE: Xnow where the family lives?

MR. MALEK: Of course I know that. That’'s been

told—

MS. ATMONTE: (inaudible) confidential=-

MR. MALEK: No, that?’s been told to me.
been to me by the by the police.

MS. ALMONTE: It’s been confidential
{inaudible} (inaudible) doesn’t know that.

MR. MALEK: Yes. How can she say who’s
what and who and who hasn’t told me?

MS. ALMONTE: Why would police tell him

they live?

MR. MALEK: And who hasn’t told me.

MS. ALMONTE: They’re in a confidential
shelter.

MR. MALEK: That's not I have been told
various sources that they’re in Manhattan. ?

542
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MS. ALMONTE: So, you’re saying that you have
§ou’re acknowledging that you violated the order of
protection by trying to seek out where they’re living.

MR. MALEK: That’s absolutely not true. I did
not seek I did not seek—

MS. ATMONTE: So why are you inquiring as to
where they’re living?

MR. MALEK: I did not inquire wait wait wait.
I did noéqinquire. It also‘happens it also just so

happens to be in discovery that I provided was their

address at the at the hotel.

MS. ALMONTE: 'Nope. PERJURY ON THE PART OF ALMONTE

MR. MALEK: Yes yes oh yes ok lock. Now
they’re committing perjury again. I declare under
penalty of perjury that in discovery was there address at
the hotel. And I will produce that if I can’t produce it
right now because I don’t have the discovery that I was
given. I will produce it by Monday morning. I’1l give
it to Mr. Brathwait and that way you’ll see that that’'s
How I knew they were in Manhattan. Now do I know if they
are in Manhattan right at this point now?

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Malek,--

MR. MALEK:! No, I don’'t.

THE COURT: We’zre not going we’re not going to
veer off subject today.
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MR. MALEK: Ok. But you know it was a nice

try. ; . .

THE COURT: 8o what I am going to do—

MR. MALEK: But it’s not true.

THE COURT: What I am going to do is I’m not
going to I don’t need to step into where the visits
actually take place. If ACS speaks with Ms. Ingoglia and
she’d like to be in a different office to do wvisit to
bring Margaret for wvisits, I don‘t have an issue with
that. Mr. Johnson, if you want to take a position on
where the wvisits take ;lace, that’s for you. And Mr.
Maes of course, you’ll speak with your client and what is
convenient to her for wisits otherwise.

MR. MALEK: And and then also regarding
assaults of my daughter, the reason why they went it went
to the Child Abuse Squad in Manhattan was because I was

.3
told obviously; they lived in Manhattan. When I go over
to the 69 Precinct, I"m told it went to the Manhattan
Child Abuse Sguad. They tell me well that’s because they
l%ve in Manhattan. That’s how T get the reports Lut of
Manhattan because the thesinvestigating precinct is where
they live. That goes together.

THE COURT: 0Ok, Mr. Malek. So, ACS wilil reach

out to you if there’s any change in the direction of

where the visits take place. 0k. Let’s move on. All
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right—

MS. ALMONTE: Your Honor, I provided the Court
an updated report and I just emailed it to both counsel
and Mr. Malek. But it discusses the visits. The Court
wanted to know detail how the visits from the beginning
of the year, what had been missed and what had been made
up to the Court.

THE COURT: Ok. We’re going to come back to
that in terms of the minutes_and the hours and the days.
Right? The calculation.

M3, ALMONTE: The 500 minutes have been made up
a long time ago. This is just going from after that time
was made up.

THE COURT: Ok. All right. Ok. So, what I
wanted to do this afternoon because I think our next date
is in April. We do have agother date.

MR. MALEK: Honestly, Your Honor, I think that

it wasn’t in March concerning the starting of trial but I

filed a a motions and I served them last week on counsel

regarding the adjournment of trial because I have not
L

received discovery. The last time that we were in Court—

THE COURT: You just indicated that you had
discovery.

MR. MALEK: Oh yeah. From I have I have I have
discovery from oh about June of 2018 over until about
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January 71 of of 2019, which contains a lot of redactied

parts. However, I don’t have anything after that. I
—

don’ + have other types of of discovery that I put in in
my motion. SO you know—

MS. ALMONTE: I can provide Mr. Malek updated
discovery with regards to every unfounded case that he’s
called in against Ms. ingoglia, if that’s what he's
referring to-

MR. MALEK: No, I'm entitled to the whole
discovexry record.

THE COUBT: ok, Mr. Malek, 1 want us to be
clear. You know when we go to fact finding on this case,
the fact finding is with respect to you as a respondent,
ok? So whatever allegations you are trying to prove with
regpect tg all of these orders to show cause and and the
O—petitions‘aﬁd any other motions you may have are your
own assertions. But at this point, when we start the
fact finding, the fact finding is with respect to you as

THE MALEK LYNCHING....

a respondent that ACS brought a case here against you.
S0 1 FILE FAMILY OFFENSE PETITIONS STARTING IN 2018 AND THEY SHOULD BE HEARD FOR THE SAFETY AND
WELFARE OF MY DAUGHTER SOMETIME AFTER TRIAL 2+ YEARS LATER...

and so, that’s if in terms of updated discovery yes, Ms.
Almonte will turn over updated discovery to you. I am
going to start with motion—

MS. ALMONTE: I mean Your Honor——

MR: MALEK: I have—

MS. ATMONTE: Can we start with this one?
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) MR. MALEK: I just object to them cherry-

picking the the discovery as far as what I should see and

what and what I should rnot see. How are they to know
#

whether or nhot something +hat’s said is relevant to
somethinﬂ +hat wasn’:t that that was said mazbe a_year

ago, You know they could say they could make a statement
yesterday that could contradict a statement of 2 years
ago. So they’'re going to now cherry-pick as far as what
T see and what I don’t see and they‘re going to say well
only in relation to the calls that you made we’re going
to provide discovery in relation to how we came to that
decision of unfounded. But meanwhile, I know that my
calls were founded. So, they’re going to produce
evidence in regards to why I should have evidence that
means that I‘m I'm not I have no standing, that my calls
are unfounded. I mean do you follow me? They're

providing evidence in regards to why they feel that my

calls are unfounded. Wait a minute. No. You provide me

all +the evidence and I711 and through the evidence, I’711
tell you what’s founded. Not you're going to tell me.
MS. ALMONTE: Maybe I can explain. I will
provide him the recoxds. The ultimate result of every
investigation is that they’'re unfounded. I don’t know
what he wants me to tell him other than that is the

outcome of every case he’s called in. The recoxrds are
T 547
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going to say what what they’re going to say but at the
end of the record, they’re going to report that the case
overall has been unfounded. Technically, he’s not
entitled to that information because it’s unfounded. But
because I filed an amended petition seeking to amend the
pleadings to include his absurd behavior and how that has
causing harm to the child, I am providing that discovery.
But I don’t have control as to what ACS determines the
outcome of every investigation that he’s called in.

MR. MALEK: The SCR the SCR records have
nothing to do with the family progress notes and the
investigation progress notes that I‘ve already received.
That’s what I'm looking for. The SC the SCR and all that
that’s anotier thing on top of it. I'm also I'm also
entitled to any photos, audio—

MS. ALMONTE: T don't (inaudible) I don‘t have
anything that says audio—

MR. MALEK: What what happened—

MS. ALMONTE: Photos or audio.

MR. MATEK: Well, there’s there’s the ok
there’s the October 19 incident which I have brought up
repeatedly where my daughter said in front of two Legal
Aid social workers and an ACS worker that were taking
there I'm sorry where they’re taking handwritten notes

that she was scared of mommy and Joe and she’s begging

548
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and crying to go home with daddy. And this was also the
day right after you ordered me Your Honor to stop

recording. That was when the the sexual allegations

started against me immediately after that aﬁd and have
not stopped. They have not started that before. r But
started immediately éhen you didn’t—

MS. ALMONTE: Your Honor, he—-

MR. MALEK: Wait wait wait. When you didn't
let me have have evidence and at this October 19 date was
when ACS claimed that I went under that my daughter took
her pants off and I went under the covers with her and
all this stuff, which is not true. And then on top of
that, the truth is both of them are withholding my
daughter crying and crying and begging that she was
scared of mommy and Joe and to go home with daddy. A&And
f’ve I've emailed Travis Johnson about this. I’ve
brought this up in my filings and they don’t and they
never say anything about it. It's time that I receive
eﬁery since I was evaluated as well, T have to receive
discovery on it.

MR. JOHNSON: I don’t have those notes. They

they’re they I don't have them. HES LYING

THE COURT: Right. s HOW DOESTHE COURT KNOW 2121212121

MR. MALEK: Dana Dana and Gweneth were there.

,MR..JOHNSON: Algo—— i
549
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WE DONT WANT TO GO THERE 7171?7121 DANGER DANGER DANGER !!! ? 9’
THE COURT: Mr. Malek, please stop.

MR. JOHNSCN: I don’t have the notes. There

was no order that I turn over any notes. I spoke
PERIURY. HORTON WAS A LAWYER THE OTHER PERSON WAS A SOCIAL WORKER
| extensively with Ms.:.Horton and the other social worker

that attended that visit to observe the visits. So, I
know their version of events of what happ;ﬁed. They do
not match what we’re being told here today. But I’ve no
intention of calling either of them as witnesses. I'm
not presenting a case. I don’t pelieve the Court has
signed any subpoena for any records. Butfin the social
work file for this case, there are no handwritten notes
from that visit. ANDHE WONT GIVE ME HER NAME. GO TO EMAIL

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. JOHNSON: We all met together after that

L
visit. ANDTHEY WERE TWIDDLING THEIR THUMBS WHILE EVALUATING. 27?22
OF COURSE THEY WERE TAKING NOTES.

THE COURT: All right. 3And Mr. Malek,—-

MR. MALEK: WNot true. They were taking
handwritten notes (inaudible) not true not true.

THE COURT: Mr. Johnson is an officer of the
Court as an attorney here 2nd he’s not going to be

misrepresenting his what he has or what he’s able to

AH HA, SO THE ATTORNEYS ARE THE OFFICERS OF THE COURT AND WO AM 171 WAS THERE AND THEY WERENT. REGARDLESS, THEY ARE OFFICERS
b 1 AM SO THAT'S THE PROBLEM AFTERALL. THEY ARET0 BE BELIEVED ANDTUE PRO SE 1S NOT BECAUSE HE ISNOT AN OFFICER OF THE COURY 11

divulge. If he he just wouldn’t be doing that.
MR. MALEK: Well I'm not lying. They were
there taking hand.. all righti Look, I have a letter here

from my psychiatrist that says that—
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SHUT UP MALEK 111! STOP DEFENDING YOURSELF'!
THE COURT: Mr. Malek, please stop. This is

1rm directing this discussion today. Ok. So, Ms.
almonte, to go back to the point about discovery, Ms.
Almonte, as again as an officer of the Court, I would
like for you to state for the sake of the record what it
is that you will provide to Mr. Malek to bring the
discovery up to date.

MS. ALMONTE: Sc I will provide——

THE COURT: And and also address if you have
any photographs or audio or any other visual pieces that
you will be providing to Mr. Malek.

MS. ALMONTE: I have no there’s no recordings
and there is no p}ctures that T will provide. I don”t
have any ifi my possession. If I were to obtain something
of of recording or photos from my clients, I will
definitely provide it to counsel. I don’t have any of
that at this moment. And none has been made to my
attention. With regards to +he case work, the case case
notes, I will provide from January 2009 to the present.
Those the investigation dealing with all the unfounded
cases that Mr. Malek has called in and any updated SFS

notes (inaudible) notes. Those are the only thing T

have.
THE COURT:, OK.
MR. MALEK: (inaudible) investigation—

5351
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MR. JOHNSON: I will look again. I will look
Olva engeeson _
through Ms. Grayson is no longer with The Legal Aid
S

Society, but we have obviously the file for this case. I

will look again. 2And T will check with Ms. Horton. But

Irve had this conversation twice already, but I will look

myself. And if there are any notes from an Oct from this

2018 visit that they observed, I will gladly provide

them. HEISLYING.IAM DOING RESEARCH.... HE WONT EVEN GIVE ME MRS
GRAYSONS FIRST NAME....

THE COURT: OX.

MS. ALMONTE: I mean I am calling Ms. Hudson,
the worker on that day on the stand. Mr. Malek has can
cross examine her, ask her anything he wants to ask her
regarding that date.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MALEK: But wait wait oh yes, that’s true.
That’s great. But I’d like to have your discovery; so 1
know what I‘m going to cross examine her on before before
she’s on éhe stand. Not to try and get information out
of someone when they’re on the stand say that’s
discovery. 1 mean look even when it came time to your
Order that my that ACS is supposed to provide to all

counsel on March 1 the imminent risk assessment in

A —

reference to my daughter, the psychiatric exam aftex she

cried and begged and screamed not to go home with mommy

and Joe at Kevin Geraci on January 17. On January 18 you
N
552
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issued the Order (inaudible) provided to all counsel on
March 1. It has never it has never been provided to to
a1l counsel. So that’s an issue that I have. The other
L}
issue that I have is that there were 3 assaults of my

daughter that and and one of them in the in the CPS

N 1—#— U I

reports was closed in one dax. T?he other one in 3 days.

and then on that third day was when ACS supposedly
referred those 3 assaults over to the District Attorney’s
Office and I was given no discovery as far as were they
in fact turned over to the District Attorney's Office,
was it was it a fraud and falsification of records that
they never did. I have T spoke with with Detective
Caroline Roe and she doesn’t know anything about an
investigation going from the DA’s Office to them. I1I've
tried emailing Eric Gonzalez and mailing him repeatedly
that I have proof of, and he’s not getting back to me.
So I have to know the truth as far as what happened to
those 3 assaults of my daughter that were sent on
11/26/2018 that I have that that Mr. Johnson has has a
copy of that as well it was in the family ofifense
petition. If we’re talking about discovery with ACS,
what happened to those assaults. What happened to that
investigation?

MR. JOHNSON: So someone from the DA's Office

was in Court on the last court date indicating my they

583
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ware here she sat right here. She was in Court and she
said that there was a referral made but that it wasn’t in
their jurisdiction because he was a minor. So that would
have gone to Corp Counsel’s Office and not them.

THE COURT: Hm hm.

MR. JOHNSON: I don’t know why they didn‘t
speak. She came she was here on the last court date.

MR. MALEK: I had no idea I was here—

MR. JOHNSON: I don"t know.

MR. MALEK: They wait wait the last court date,
there was no one here from the DA’s Office that I knew
about. How is this possible?

MR. JOHNSON: I'm not making it up. She was
here. I had no—

MS. ALMONTE: In the back.

MR. JOHNSON: She was in the back. She sat in
the back.

MR. MALEK: And she spoke about and she spoke
about that the last hearing?

MS. ALMONTE: She didn’t get on the record.
Nobody asked her to be on the record.

THE COURT: No, she didn’t she was not on the

record. HOW DOES THE JUDGE KNOW ABOUT THIS AND WHY WASNT I TOLD THE}

MR. MALEK: No one asked her., Oh, ok: See

that’s why I don’t know about this. Well I got to find

5§54
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out you know what happened with this investigation oXf

these 3 assaults of my daughter. """ (-?

THE COURT: Ok, Mr. Malek, that’s your concern,

meaning that you can pursue whatever information you’d
like to pursue about whatever +he DA"s Office has done

with those investigations. But that’s not central to

WAIT A MINUTE. DOESNT IT

. : : . HAVE TO-DO WITH THE
what is going on here right now. Ok? yNroUNDED CALLS?OF

COURSE IT DOES.
MR. MATEX: You know there’s Your Honor there'’s
6“§ase open services, there’s 2 indicateds, you know what

and then we_?ot 2 Article 10’s in the past, one to two

indicated. What if what if I just would say_you know
- e

what ok what if right? I were to say ok I'm Euiltx of

inadecguate guardianshig. Can we Blease now move on to

the safety and protection of my children? Because
A ‘—_

obviously, if we take a look at the mother and what'’'s
—*

#——-—

going and the historx,——
JUST NOT IN FAMILY COURT. HERE, ACS 1S GOD.

THE COURT: You can pursue that, Mr. Malek.

MR. MALEX: And history, I'm——

THE COURT: Mr. Malek, I'm qping to close this
record——

MR. MALEK: I beat this game 10 to 1.

THE COURT: If vou don’t stop. Ok? As I said
to you at the start o% this appearance today,--—

MR. MALEK: Right.

THE COURT: We'’re going to proceed in an
855 '
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%} orderly fashion here today because I want to start the

the fact finding on the next date. In terms of the

referrals that may have been made or investigations that
are ongoing from the DA’s Office, you have to call the
DA’s Office and continue to find out--—

LI
MR. MALEK: I have.

)

THE COURT: What’s going on.
L

MR. MALEK: I have.

20

e ]
Iﬁ

23

24

25

THE COURT: I don’t krow what’s going on. I

" have received no communication from the DA's Office so I
can’t speak to what I don’t have.

MR. MALEK: Can I go to a different Judge ok—-

MS. ALMONTE: (inaudible)

MR. MALEK: (inaudible) respect, would you mind
if you if you put in the minutes that can I take this
matter then maybe to a different Judge as far as ff you

only want to handle this case inadeguate guardianship

against me— WHAT ABOUT THE FAMILY OFFENSE PETITIOI\S 2?77

& *kx
w  amkkrkkkRrkkEtRkrtkkkikkib kR TR RATEELR

THE COURT: That’s all I have jurisdiction..

MR. MALEK: Oh oh.
MS. ATMONTE: Your Honor, I do have an answer
with regard to the therapy for Mempgie- T have answers

and I think it relates to this matter with regard to the

therapy, the assessment. So she it’s a 3 part

-

assessment. She already completed 2. And then next when

556
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ACS-KINGS V. MALEK

is the next appointment for the 3¢ one?

MR. MAES: On the 18th of March.

MS. AIMONTE: On the 18th of March. That’s the
last assessment for thera

MONTES AGO-- AUD”T?{ECQI?RA%:L 4‘%Ff"gr Margaret—

MS. ALMONTE: For Margaret.

THE COURT: The child.

MS. ALMONTE: The child, yes.

THE COURT: Ok. 2and so when is that next the
third assessment? When is the third meeting?

MS. ATMONTE: (inaudible)

MS. GARCIA: Yes,——

THE COURT: When is that?

MS. ALMONTE: March 18th,

MS: GARCIA: March the 18%h.

THE COURT: Ok. A&nd so after that, it's
anticipated that there will be a report—

MS. GARCIA: Yes.

WEHERE 4ne THESE RGCoeps? MBltae fROVIOED.
THE COURT: That will be circulated.

" THE COURT: Ok- 1 WAS NEVER GIVEN ANYTHING...
MS. GARCIA: (inaudible) I'm satisfied.

THE COURT: Ok. Does that satisfy your concern

about what is being done to meet with Meogzesd To figure

out if there is some concern that she’s articulating to a

THIS IS NOT TRUE IT IS PERJURY. 1 HAVE SHPREVISOR%&USON TELLING ME ON TAPE THAT THE 3 WERE COMPLETED

THAT WAS NEVER CIRCULATED cosveresecesesnssss 1 HAVE THE EMAILS WHERE THE THERAPIST WOULDNT GEVE
ACS ?AN Y?Im?‘;ﬂ MS. GARCTA: I got a report this {inaudible)
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therapist?

MR, MALEK: Ah—

THE COURT: Because it’s ongoing evidently.
MR. MALEK: Ok. The matter is is that when

when this abuse occurred was when she should have been

evaluated to to ascertain as to what had happened,

wait let’s say 6 months or or a year later to do an

4

evaluation and say ok well she seems fine now. Well she
definitely wasn’t fine when this happened. Now maybe we
can’t go backwards but I do want to make it clear to the
Court here that you know as far as violation of c¢ourt

order and safety and welfare of my daughter, that’s

something that should have been handled at that at that

time in due diligence. And we have the the two clear

situations where my daughter did in fact behave in
manner that which T tell you of crying and begging
fear, we have a situation where ACS did not do the
investigation of my daughter’s psychological state
time. And then and then on October 19, the reason

J brought up my psych report is I’m not crazy I note

fear and was crying. So——

MR. JOHNSON: (inaudible)
558

were two social workers there taking notes and also an
ACS worker taking handwrititen notes at that time that

were there when my daughter had this you know had this

20
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MR. MALEK: October 19, 2018. 0Ok.

THE COURT: Ok. Now, Mr. Johnson has Jjust
indicated that he is going to look back again through the
records that his office maintains through the case the
social workers and if there’s anything to provide to you
in terms of discovery, he will as he has represented,
make that available. Ms. Almonte has already addressed
discovery for a certain time period. BAnd whatever she

has that is appropriate to again turn over, she will do
WHICH SHE DIDNT...... HAVE RECEIVED NOTHING....
so. So, T think that let’s see if I——

MR. MALEK: Ok. I also like to I'm I did file
motions regarding this that may be in your system that I
served last week. I also the situation ok let me put it
over here—

THE COURT: I just want to close——

MR. MALEK: The situation of the the situation
of the of the K Mart shoplifting thing, I’d like to know
what happened.

THE COURT: Mr. Malek, Mr. Malek, I'm closiég
one lissue.

MR. MALEK: Ok.

THE COURT: I'm closing the issue that the
discovery is going to be provided to you S0 that when we
choose a next date which will probably be because I don't

L

see a future date in 2pril as I thought, when we choose

B
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the next date in April or May—

MS. ALMONTE: I have April 15=.

THE COURT: Let"s see. I711 look for it.

MS. AIMONTE: I have April 15t for for 30
minvtes and then I have other dates in April. But maybe
I'm mistaken. I tﬁgught I had.

THE COURT: Ok. I will look for those other

MS. ALMONTE: I can—-

THE COURT: But those will be once that
discovery is turned over and I guess I can ask for a
report from you, Ms. Almonte, that things are turned over
by April by March 30th, then we’re going to be ready to
start on that trial date.

MS. ALMONTE: Your Honor, there is also a—

MR. MALEK: There there’s—

MS. ALMONTE: There’s several items that Mr.
Malek has turned over that I believe that he anticipates
to introduce in evidence. But I have objections to all
of it.

THE COURT: Ok.

MS. ATMONTE: So, I don’t know how we’re going
to address this.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MALEK: Well also regarding regarding
600
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discovery, there are redacted notes that were provided to

me which is which concerns me. There’'s the XK Mart
“

f‘-.—.-\.
shoplifting incident that that also had occurred with

vo—

Margaret shoplifting with the with the children. Ifve

called the I‘ve called the SCR about that and if ACS
wants to say that that’s unfounded, then I I filed on
danuaxry 17 a whole slew of order to show causes and a
response affidavii thzt hasn’é been addressed in

reference to the that that issue and and and other issue

and other issues as well.

THE COURT: As to your orders to show cause,
the motions that you filed, I'm asking éounsel today that
if they have any opposition to and I'm looking at numbers
20 through I think it’s 32.' 20 through 28 is what I have
in 29 is what I have in front of me.

MS. ALMONTE: So 20 so 22 through 292

THE COURT: 2-0 through 29. 0k? That’s what I

have in front of me. If there’s any opposition to be

filed by any one of you, including Mr. Maes, then I would

ask that all of it be filed by again by Mazch 30%h, . And T

will be issuing decisions on all of these applications

7 JUDGE NEVER DID SO AND NO ONE ELSE
these orders to show cause——  HASEITHER..

-

MS. ALMONTE: Your Honor, that/s—

THE COURT: T don’t want this confused with the

trial.
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MS. ATMONTE: Can we have can I have some

additional time? It’s a lot of motions.

i

MR. MALFK: Well yeah and then also I’d like to
have time for depositions which I'm entitled to in a
civil case, interrcgatories, admissions and depositions.
And also, how I can now also I want to invoke best
evidence rule. If!they’re going to if they’re going to
give me hearsay, if T call the SCR, we have‘someone.

that’s writing what they think I said and then that’s

being given over to ACS and then over to me and presented

-
-

to me. Wait a minute but this isn’t this isn’t the exact

evidence the exact thing that I said. I can’t be
responsible for what someone thinks that I say and
respond to what someone thinks that I say. And then
also, I have to have the name of the person who actually
made theycall. So, I'm reguesting best evidence rule. I

v

want the actual recordings. 2and I I put that in the in

the orxder to show causes. T want to know what I'm
defending against. And then, in addition, if if if ACS
is trying to—

THE COURT: Mr. Malek, part of your obligation
in terms of your own defense—

MR. MATEK: Yeah.
fHE COURT: Is to procure obtain the
information that you feel is necessary for your defense.

I
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You’ve chosen not to be represented at this point. I'm

25

not going to advise you on how to proceed. So, having

said that, if you choose to bring in legal counsel to

assist you and to consﬁlt with, perfectly fine. II you
wish to write another motion to articulate why there
should be some additional effort made to provide you with
whatever you’re asking for, that’s fine. If it’s in one

of these binders—— ITIS.SHENEVER READS THEM.

MR. MALEK: It is. It’s in one of the order to
show.. veah.

THE COURT: Ok. 2And these binders--

MR. MALEK: Well it’s in it’s in it's in the
white one. That’s maybe different: That’s probably the
motion to compel.

THE COURT: I have two black ones. The other
one is inside (inaudible)

MR. MALEK: Ok s¢ yeah the big white one.

MS. ATLMONTE: What number is it?

MR. MALEK: Well the big white here with the
order to show causes is the one that that’s requesting
the audio files from the SCR. And then also the other
the other thing that I have a problem with is that if if
I call the SCR because my daughter says something, which

g
I which T have to report this,—-
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THE COURT: I have it as number 25 and 28 right
here. That’s the SCR and the hotline and case notes from
the CPS hotline.

MS. ATMONTE: I don’t know what those notes
are, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So I’m just saying we can address
it and if ACS is seeking additional time to respond—

MR. MATEK: And I need additional time to also
go through discovery.

THE COURT: The Shopriting the shop shopliiting
excuse me incident I see is K Mart.

MR. MALEK: Yes.

THE COURT: Ok. Have that. O0Ok. 3o, I711 look
for mid-April for a date on the opposition or responses
fo Mr. Malek’s numerous motions. T know I don’t really
have trial dates until about June.

MR. MATEX: Ok.

THE COURT: Realistically I think thai’s when
my trial dates will be.

MR. MALEX: I’'m sorry——

THE COURT: And we’re going to day to day on
this so that we can finish within a week. O0Ok?

MR. MALEK: That’s good. Your Honor, if I ii T
call up the SCR because my daughter tells ii’'s a problem

I have that if my daughter tells me something, right, and

604
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I call the SCR and then ACS is being ACS is being the
plaintiff in this case, then goes to say that no my
daughter never said this and you know what Mr. Malek is
harassing his family. Put him in jail. It’s like no no
no wait a minute. So, what is this supposed to be like?
A swearing contest under under penalty of perjury as far

{
who’s telling the truth? There there I requested here a

vacation of the of the order regarding regarding and

retroactive regarding the recording issue. How can I
i i ]

possibly have a defense or defend myself when I say that

L IR

my daughter said something. They say oh no she didn't,

Mr. Malek is lying. Put him in jail. Ok. I mean what
kind of defense do I have to this except to say well look
here here’s the recording, play the tape. Outside of
that, I become guilty by just what trying to protect my
own daughter? I have an obligation under the law to
report this and to and and as as my daughter's father.

S50 vou know this whole thing of not recording I am in
T711 tell you I am in favor recording the visits and
putting them on video and presenting it to all the
counsel and that way vou can all see how I treat my
daughter. Because she lies and the other ACS workers are
lying too as far as what’s going on at visitation. ©She’s

making she’s making allegations—

THE CLERK: No pointing. NOPOINTING it
NOW [ AM BEING TOLD WHAT
605 TO DO WITH MY OWN BODY.
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MR. MALEK: Of of—

THE CLERK: Mr. Malek, don’'t point at
(inaudible) HERE WE GO AGAIN.......

MR. MALEK: Oh, I’m sorry. I apologize. Of
sexual allegations between myself and my daughter as Iar
as I'm rubbing my daughter all over her body. This is
absolute perjury. It’s lies. Kevin Geraci never said
this. But this nonsense started right after you you put
forth the order up Mr. Malek don’t record anymore. And
wham they got me right away with starting to make sexual
allegations. That’s funny in the original petition—-

THE COURT: Mr. Malek, have you reviewed the
petition?

MR. MALEK: There’s so sexual allegation and

that started when my daughter was brought to the hospital

on on it was like on June 28, 2018. ACS worker comes to

the home says oh my daughter’s vagina is red. Take hexr
to the hospital. Took my daughter off to the hospital.
Doctors saw nothing. ACS’s attack on me regarding sexual
allegations has been going on now for a while.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MALEK: And it’s and it's absolutely not

true.

M

THE COURT: Ok. ¢

MR. MALEK: And how am I supposed to even
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defend myself ,to to to what she says or what they say?

MS. ATMONTE: He’s (inaudible)

MS. JOHNSON: I'm fust going to say for the
record I'm not aware of any sexual allegations. But
+hat’s not (inaudible) conversations that I’m having
{inaudible) -

MS. ALMONTE: Your Honor, I don’t know either.

MR. MALE%: Qk.

MS. ALMONTE: "The only thing I know is that he
has called in reports to the state central reglstry

saying that MagtZmsee, the child MagRppE» nad been

sexually abused, so there are unfounded cases that he'’s

- called accusing Joe the other subject child, Joseph, of

NOT TRUE
sexually abusing Mapgs@mef. But there’s no allegations

that he himself we have never made allegations that Mr.
Malek is sexually abusing the child. I don’t know where
he'; getting this from. Covxr gefols

MR. MALEK: Ok.

r

THE COURT: All right. And Mr. Malek, in terms

MR, MATEK: I‘d like wait wait no r’d like to
respond to that. That’s not wait wait this is not so. I
have not I have not called the SC I have not called the
SCR alleging sexual abuse. I have told the SCR regarding

a situation that could be could have been sexual abuse

607
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because of the facts of what had occurred afterwards.

and that is definitely a a concern. But I never said
that T know that actually Joe is sexually abusing Minnie,
I described the situation im detail I can I can describe
what happened over here. And it is it is very
suspici;us. But have do I h;ve actual knowledge of
sexual abuse occurring? No and I’ve never told the SCR
that. If you take a look at the reports lately coming
out of ACS, it is it is‘éayingfhow Mr. Malek he rubs he
rubs his daughter all over her body and.. Like no no no. I
don’t do that. Ok? So there no there’s and also the
reason why you put me over at CFS to begin with just to
remind you is because they did make the allegation that
my daughter took her pants and Mr. Malek went under the
covers with her. So no, they’ve they’ve done their side/
as far as tryi;g t+o me look like some type of sex

offender.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Malek, thank you

F

. . SO NOW THAT SHE LET ME " EXPRESS
for ezplaining your point. prvepypw WHAT IS THE DECISION ON
THE RECORDING ISSUE 721721!
MR. MALEK: Ok.

THE COURT: But, April 17th is an Intake day for

me. 1I’11 put this on at 9:30 just to confirm that all

the opposition papers are in. I’1ll put the case on for
decision probably about around May 5th gr 6Gth, And then

we’ll.-I'm going to look for at least two to three days
608
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for trial time back to back so that we can move forward.

MR. MATLEK: Will I have time to hold any
depositions if I like if I wish to?

MS. ALMONTE: I don’t see what’s the point of
depositions? The witnesses are going to be here. This
is a case of domestic violence, Your Honor. He it would
be it would intimidate our witness. It’s going to be
already hard for her to be interrogated by her

22722777722 _
perpetrator. I don’t see what the depositions are

necessary £or. IT IS MY RIGHT TO DO S0.

THE COURT: Well, I did agree and I thought I
said that (inaudible) at a court date or two ago that we
could use the technology courtroom if necessary for her
your witness being Ms. Margaret.

MR. MALEK: Objection. ©Oh, I'm sorry I
(inaudible)

THE COURT: Ok. So that would be if I think
Mr. Maes had already made that application.

MR. MAES: Yes. And that’s for which witness,
I’m sorry?

MS. ALMONTE: Your client.

MR. MAES: He wants to depose my client?

MS. ATMONTE: Yes.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. MAES: I didn’t know that you wanted to
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depose my client. I would vou know—
MR. MALEK: TI'm entitled to confront the

witnesses before me. That’s my constitutional right.

THE COURT: And you will be bhecause if she’s
called by ACS, there we will use the technology courtrodm
and any witness can avail themselves of that technology
if they are feeling uncomfortable or concerned.

MR. MAES: Yes. I mean Your Honor, my client
.is;not opposed to testifying. Obviously, she would want
to be a witness for ACS. I think I will just if I need
to an file (inaudible) paper to to try to challenge the
form in which he asks Ms. Ingoglia gquestions, I will do
that forthwith

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MALEK: Well I'm entitled to—

MR. MAES: With regards to the deposition.

MS. ALMONTE: We’re doing a closed circuit
closed circuit.

MR. MAES: In regards to a deposition, I would
oppeose any kind of deposition. I don’t think that would
that would infringe on his right to confrontation if he

ultimately has the right to cross examine her (inaudible)

THE COURT: Correct. WRONG.IHAVETHE RIGHT .
TO DEPOSITIONS.

MR. MAES: I do not think that it‘s in the best

interest of {inaudible)
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NOT IN THE BEST INTERESTS OF

THE COURT: Right.

MR. MALEK: Well I disagree. I object to being
on closed circuit on closed circuit TV. As far as 1
know, that that’s that that’s not proper in this in this
type of situation. I have the right to confront the
witness before me in a courtroom and not for it to be on
some electronic TV. CORRECT

THE COURT: That technology is used every day
here, Mr. Malek.

MR. MALEXK: Probably under--

THE COURT: It is used every day in triai
situation everyday here.

MR. MALEK: Probably under severe probably

under severe circumstances of of abuse rather rather than

just neglect of of a woman being beaten. I don’t think

that the allegations of he controlled the finances and he
mentally abused me and I was afraid of him but but he
never touched me. You know I don’t think that the facts
of this case rise to ha;ing this like poor woman out. of
the courtroom because she was so abused. This is not
that level of of case. We don’t have a criminal I was
never even arrested for anything. We don’'t have this in
some type of criminal matter.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MALEK: I think this is improper.

611
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THE COURT: Well if you’re opposed to that and

34

you have a basis upon which to be opposed, you’ll respond
to that. But in the meantime, we will schedule it as

such. And I’1ll start with the third week in June. Are

RESPOND TO THAT HOW. WHERE
you all here at that time? Ok. ISTHERE MOTIONFOR THE
RIGHT TO DEVIATE FROM THE NORM ?

MR. MAES: (inaudible) look at dates. I’m
sorry. I do have one preliminary matter and I am asﬁing
Mr. Malek to accept service on a V-docket that my client
filed on the 5%h of March (inaudible) jeoined on that.

THE'COURT: Did you say the 0's?

MR. MAES: My client filed a custody petition—

THE COURT: Oh V?

MR. MAES: Yes:

THE CQOURT: (k. ITHOUGHT THENEGLECT PETITION WAS THE i
ONLY PEITITON THE COURT HAS JURISDICTION ON,

RIGHT ? .
MR. MAES: And I am asking the parties to
accept service here in Court. Today is the return date.

MR. MALEK: I’ve also filed a custody petition

P his FOR2 YEARS.... i

MR. MAES: Will you accept service?
MR. JOHNSON: T will.
MR. MALEK: Ok. Now, I filed I filed other

other motions that I served on the parties last week.

2And I scanned I had them I brought them down to the

office today.

THE COURT: You filed something today you said?

612
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MR. MALEK: Well I served them last week and I
filed some motions today and one of them was a notice of
motién for sanctions against ACS and Legal Aid for
failure to provide discovery. Like I said we’re dealing
with that notice of motion for discovery and inspection,
notice of motion to request adjournment of trial which
apparently happened. Th?n I have another notice of
motion for my daughter and I to be able to go to Church
together as we did before 7/31/2018. It’s been two years
and we haven’t been able ;0 go to Church together. And
then also I filed a notice of motion for sanctions
against Margaret Ingoglia for 28 statements of
impeachment regarding physical abuse of hérself and the
children to ACS and Kevin Geraci. And the reason why I
think that’s the reason why I think that’s relevant is
that as I' as I’'ve said before that when you when you have
someone that’s making allegations that they were
physically abused when they were pregnant to caseworkers,
this is done for a reason. This is done to affect the
impartiality of the caseworkers and to get people who
deal with me to hate me. And I and Margaret Ingoglia has
been has been consistently doing this to the ACS to the
ACS workexrs as well as CFS. BAnd regarding this this

case, the extent to which she has has lied here has been

to the point of being criminal.. Where she’s actually

613
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made an SCR call in 2015 that I found out about that sald

36

that I was I was physically ?ssaulting her with the child
with the child in the home and she’s and she’s clearly in
her own statements in ACS records contradicted herself.
So you know these stateme?ts that she’s made also even to
my own daughter are are terrible. Aand it’s it goes
(inaudible} parental alienation. It affects whether or
not ACS feels that they would like to have lunch
(inaudible) wvisits or multi-visits with my daughter or
whatever but these type of of of contradictions by

o

Margaret Ingoglia are serious are serious because they’re
e

Seininalogtatemenis made.goainsi ge to T would assume she
probably made them to Mr. Travis as well. She made if I
prove she made them to ACS repeatedly as well as CFS,—-

MR. JOHNSON: I have not had a conversation
about (inaudible}

MR. MALEK: Oh, you haven’t?

MR. JOHNSON: inaudible) my client.

MR. MATEK: Oh, ok.

MR. JOHNSON: (inaudible)

MR. MALEK: Ok. Then all right that’s }inef
But T did file this motion. I I think it’s important
that you see it in réference to the the statements that
Margaret has made which are which are very disturbing.

THE COURT: Ok- " WHATEVER "
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MR. MALEK: I mean even even Joe as as as quite

37

frankly, even ACS we have over here where Margaret’s
saying that I physically abused her, I physically abused
the ghild, and Joe saying it too, maybe ACS would wani to
amend their petition to physical abuse.

THE CQOURT: Ok.

MR. MALEK: You know but then again when vyou
take a look at all the contradictory statements—

THE COURT: Did you did you serve did you serve
Mr. Malek all of those whatever it is that you’ve
indicated is new filings?

MR. MALEK: Yes, yes, Your Honor. Yes.

THE COURT: Have you served that on everybhody
has a copy of whatever you’re referring to?

MS. ATMONTE: (inaudible) served that you filed
that today.

MR. MALEK: No, I I gave it into the Court to
be scanned today but I served it last Friday.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MALEK: Remember 1like it didn’t go through
in everyone’s emaill so then you said ok so the next day,

I went and I served T served it to and T provided proof

of service.

THE COURT: Ok.

615
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MR. JOHNSON: I'm just asking the only thing I

38

would like to respond to now is the motion for sanctions
of the Legal Aid Society.

THE COURT: Hm hm.

MR. JOHNSON: I was never ordered to provide
discovery so I can’t be sanctioned for something that was
not ordered to me.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. JOHNSON: I'm actually agreeing if I find
notes to turn them over as a courtesy. I'm not I'm not

required to to do that. Butwgust out of a sense fair of
HE IS LYING. ONE WAS A LAWYER AND ONE WAS A SOCIAL WORKER. GWYNETH HORTON WAS THE
LAW YIE}{ DANA GRAYSCN OR GREYSON WAS TIE SOCIAL WORKER..... MAYBE 1 AM STILL INVESTIATING...

m not calling either of my social workers as a witness

just out of a sense of fair play if I find notes
222727727772727172  WANT THEM IN THE COURTROOM. FAIR PLAY 77?7

{inaudible}) no problem turning them over but I711 just
leave it at that. I was never ordered to so I cannot be
sanctioned (inaudible)

MR. MALFEK: It's like you said T never would
have filed that against Mr. Johnson if all the emails I
sent him (inaudible) if would have said that yeah Mr.

Malek you know I711l look into for you. I wouldn’t have

filed that against him. He’s never he’d never respond to

HE WILL NOT GIVE THE THE CORRECT SPELLING OF DANA GREYSONS NAME AND I CANT FIND HER IN ANY SOCIAL WORKER

Y.
PATARRE ORI don’t know why. BECAUSE HE IS HIDING SOMETHING
MR. JOHNSON: (inaudible)
THE COURT: So if you’ve received receni recent

submissions by Mr. Malek or recent applications by Mr.

616
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Malek, because I thought we were up to motion number 32,
then I am including that in the opposition papers that

I'd like to see by mid-april. 1I'm looking at April 17th,

And they can just be you know submitted. NEVERWERE..

MR. JOHNSON: (inaudible}do 20 up until—
THE COURT: Yes, 20 til the end.
M3, ALMONTE: Juskt—

THE COURT: And and I'm not taking about the 0O~

petitions— WE ARENT EVEN GOING TO BE ADDRESSING THEM
. NO JURISDICTION 2121212}

MS. ALMONTE: Can I Jjust is it possible—-

THE COURT: I‘m just talking about the motions.

MS. ATMONTE: Can I respond to them in one
motion or do I have to respond to them individually? Can
I just do one motion responding to 20 to 30?

THE COURT: Just if you’re going to respond in
one filiqu then please just make sure it’s cleaxr as to
which number you’re referring to. And then I can address
that. And then I'm éoing to I don‘t know that I need to
put the case on for a decision. I can issue a written
decision and we can move forward from there. NEVERHAPPENED

MS. ATMONTE: Your Honor—

THE COURT: I can put one little one status
conference on in mid-May and I’m looking at my calendar

at the same time and whereas I have dates in June; I have

more time in July to go day to day from the 7t through

617
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about the 11th, 2And then we can f£inish all of this at

40

that time.
MR. MALEK: I°d like to I would like to go

ahead with with presenting the family offense petitions.
LY HAYE ME SERVE TF Y OU HAVE N0 T N "1 sezved it on on Mr.
Johnson. I have no problem on serving it with you know
MAES WAS SERVED BECAUSE HIS CLIENT WAS SERVED.
serving it to the other parties, but the problem that I
that I had which is why I stopped is because when it
comes to the presentation of the family offense petitilon,
we have investigation documents coming coming out of of
FOIL as well as documents coming out of the the DA’s
Office. I have had dialog with Deputy Inspector Carcline
Roe and I‘ve I’ve requested a subpoena in in my order to
show causes a subpoena of Eric Gonzalez. 7You know the
matter is that in order to properly present this family
offense petition, we we need to have someone I think the
Court would want expert opinion as far as I know that
Deputy Inspector told me +hat she would have prosecuted
Margaret and Joe but Minnie was too young to put on the
stand. Ok? Deputy Inspector Roe can provide expert
opinion onte these onto these investigation documents
that I received out of FOIL. This way there’s no issueb
as far as foundation of evidence, is this authentic or "
S0

not, no it’s obviously authentic 1f Deputy Inspector

Caroline Roe says they are. And then as far as as far as

618
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what happened with those 3 assaults of my daughter with

ACS-KINGS V. MALEK
41

ACS going oveé to the DA’s Office and all, I think that
they could you know Inspector Roe and Eric Gonzalez’s
office can can shed ligﬁt on what actually happened with
those 3 assaults. Were they were they investigated?

MS. ALMONTE: I just don’t see what's the
point. It doesn’t relate at all to the Article 10
petition that has been filed in Court. Whether an

assault or (inaudible) happened, it does not relate to

OF COURSE IT DOES DUE TO ACS CLAIMING ALL MY CALLS

THE COURT: I think that’s what I”"ve been
trying to say to Mr. Malek that he has to pursue that

AND WE'LL JUST HANG YOU HERE

asking for them to file something as a criminal—-
MR. MALEX: Criminal %atter.
THE COURT: Matter—
MR. MALEK: A criminal prosecutiomn.

THE COURT: Let’s use the word criminal matter

against Ms. Ingoglia, that’s a it’s a different I want to

NO IT ISNT IF MINNIE IS TOO YOUNG TO BE PUT ON THE STAND DUE TO HER AGE AT THIS TIME.

say it’s a different place to to take your concern. And
so, vou’ve you’ve gone to the DA’s Office. They can file
an action against Ms. Ingoglia if they feel there is a

case to be filed. That’s not a determination I can make

for *hem. T’m not the DA. INSPECTOR ROE FINDS THE MATTER DISTURBING AND

WOLLD HAVE PROSECUTED MARGARET AND JOE IF MINNIE WAS

OLDER.

9
61 MR. MALEK: All right. I'm a father that needs

RFEFERED IT TO THER CHILD ABUSE SQUAD. IT WAS SENT BACK TO THE PETITIONER II!L,

MEANWHILE, WE FOUND OUT PREVIOUSLY, DUE TO MINNIES AGE, THEY KICKHD IT
THEY SHOULD HAVE SENT T TO THER CHILD ABUSE SQUAD, ACS SHOULD HAVE
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to know that my daughter is is safe and there are issues

of abuse of my daughter. If you’re giving me the go

ahead that I can go to let’s say Family Court on the 6l

flooxr or Manhattan Pamily Court and file an Aéticle 10
and I found out in my research with the law that with
approval from a Judge, a person can actually instigate an
Article 10 against against a party. "So are you telling

g SHE WONT SAY.......

me that T can now that it’s ok with you—

THE COURT: Mr. Malek, I‘m not addressin
SO WHY SERVE 27277

anything else but this N—Eetition that is currently open

at this moment in time. You’'ve already started your
process with the DA’s Office. You can continue that
IGNORING ROE.
process with the DA’s Office. 1I'm setting you trial
dates on this matter so that you can then procééd with
whatever else you want to proceed with. But I'm going to
provide all of you all the parties involved here with
some closure by getting through the the N-petition that’'s
AND IGNORE ANY MATTER AGAINST THE ACS GODS AND THEIR CLIENT.
been filed by ACS at this time. ACS I’m sure has is
aware of whatever concerns,you’ve had with respect to
THE ACS GODS AGAIN. FORGET INSPECTOR ROE...
your daughter and they’ve been done thelr investigations.
All of that you already have. And you have in process
and when I say in process you’ve already reached out to
various agencies so you can continwve to pursue them. 7

the first court date, I'm iooking at July the first

date excuse I’m looking at July 7t* at 2:30 for the’
620 !
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afternoon.

MS. ALMONTE: I'm sorry what day?

THE COURT: July 7th,

MS. ALMONTE: Your Honor, I am here on July 7
and 8th but then I'm out from the—

THE COURT: I would have July 7t% and 9th so
you’re not here.

MS. ALMONTE: Right. I’m out the 9th and the
10*™. And I'm back on the 14k, But I’m here 7 and 8.

THE COURT: Ok. Mr. Johnson, you’re here?

MR. JOHNSON: Yes.

THE COURT: Ok. Mr. Maes?

MR. MAES: (inaudible)

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MAES: It’s not in the morning (inaudible)

MS. ALMONTE: I know the Court wants to go day
by day so I—

THE COURT: Yeah, I think that’ll help us to be
consistent and get through the testimony.

M3. ALMONTE: Can we have like an entire
afternoon or entire like—

THE COURT: That’s what I'm looking at. 8o the
7th T can do 12-1 and 2:30 to 4:30.

MS. ALMONTE: 2:30 to 4:307?

THE COURT: Ok.
621
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MR.
THE
please record
MR.

MS.

have the whole entire time?

2:30 to 4:30«

offense petitions?

MS.

neglect petition. prrTION IN YOUR DEFENSE AFTER WE HANG YOU FIRST..

THE

MR.

going to we’re not going to do that now?

THE

orders of protection on behalf of the child, correct?

MR.
MR.
this petition
THE
MR.

(inaundible}

THE

[
MALEK FILE 235429 3.13.20
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MAES: That’s on the 7?2
COURT: Yes, July 7th. 0Ok. Mr. Malek,

the times. We’ll recoxd it for you too.

MAES: Are we doing 12-1 and 2:30 to 4:307
ALMONTE: <You can do you want to do can we
‘ The 12-1 and then—-

COURT: T can give you the 12-1 and the

MBES: Great.

MALEK: Will I be able to present my family

WHERE I AM ALLEGING YOUR CALLS ARE FALSE. SO PRESENT Y!

AIMONTE: That can be dealt with after the -
EVIDENCE OF THE FAMILY OFFENSE

NOTICE HOW ACS ANSWERS ALONG WITH THE JUDGE. FRIENDS..
COURT: Yes.

MALEK: So we’re going to wait? We're not

COURT: You’re asking for you’re asking for
MATEK: Yes, Your Honor.

MAES: Against? I'm sorry I haven’t seen

so I'm not sure—

COURT: The 0’s? You haven’t seen them?
MAES: Well I've seen previous 0's
WHICH OF COURSE HAVE BEEN IGNORED,

COURT: T don’t have the ‘one for today.

622
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MR. MALEK: I didn’t file I didn’t no I didn't

ACS-KINGS V. MALEK

file the family the family offense petitions were filed

served on Mr. Johnsoén, not yet served on ACS and Robert
THE FAMILY OFFENSE PETITIONS WERE FILED AND HAVE NUMBERS

Maes. CORRESPONDING. JOHNSON WAS SERVED, THE COURT WAS SERVED AND MAES CIIENT .

WAS SERVED. ACS WAS NOT, NOR DO THEY HAVE TO BE.
THE COURT: Well ok. So Mr. Malek—

MR. JOHNSON: (inaudible) joined (inaudible)

THE COURT: Right. Mr. Malek was here on
Monday seeking to serve all of you on those 0’s. T don't
know if that took place or not.

MR. MAES: Not with me. If he has copies,

LET HIM GET IT FROM

email it to me. {inaudible) service later. HIS CLIENT.

MR. MALEK: It was ok. I thought it was on
Monday that that the notice of motions were served. But
regarding the the O-dockets, that was served on on Mr.
Johnson but they were not served on on Maes or Ms.
Almonte beg?use I felt that I just I couldn’t properly
proceed unless because I I requested the subpoena of
Inspector Roe and someone from the DA’s Office. It would
be very beneficial if when I presented that they can
authenticate the investigation documents, the documents
from the DA’s Office because when I you know pre%iouSly
peen before you, ACS didn’t didn’t even want to accept my
my psych report even though it was stamped. I had to get

i+ notarized now. So I'm like look why don’t we when I

do this, I think it would be best if there was a
623
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representative from +he DA’s Office to determine what

ACS-KINGS V. MALEK
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happened with those 3 you know what happened with those 3
assaults. And also there was a referral that the from
the DA’s Office to the Child Abuse Squad to investigate
+o the toe nail incident of my daughter where Margaret
was holding my daughter down and Joe was biting off her
roe nail. That investigation was never done. When you
get the investigation report and you view it and 1 read
it, that investigation was never done and it was ordered
by DA’s Office for the Child Rbuse Squad to do it and
they did not do it. So you know T think it would be
helpful to the Court to have someone here to say these
investigation documents I got under FOIL are genuine and
have Inspector Roe’s opinion which she did tell me that
she she would prosecute Margaret and Joe but Minnie’s too
AND NO ONE IS INTERESTED IN THIS 1!
young. But now you know now she now she can speak.

MR. JOHNSON: (inaudible)objection is one we've
heard this several times now. Also we’ re talking about
petitions for which issnes have been joined. So, the
Court cannot sign subpoena or direct any witnesses to be

NOT TRUE. BIS CLIENT WAS SERVED AS APPROPRIAT]
here because counsel for mom has not been served. So

those cannot go forward until that happens. So to hear

about them prior to that I think is inappropriate. And

so, we can’t even proceed (inaudible) inclined to hecause

issue have not been joined. So the only matter ripe to

THEY DO NOT HAVE TO BE. THEY CAN STAND ON THEIR OWN SEPARATELY 624
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OF COURSE,, FORGET ABOUT THAT, JUST HANG MALEK.,

try at this point is the N-petition which T wogggﬁgggﬁ%ﬁgo%nm

SO THE INSPECTOR 1S SAYING SHE WOULD ARREST RGARET AND JOE IF SBE COULD Al
CHILD BOES NOT THINK THIS IS A RIPE ISSUE 727

go first because it was filed in 2018 and these family
MY FAM OFFSENSE PETITIONS WERE FILED DATING BACK TO 2018

offense petitions are more recent than that. And we can

talk about going to trial om them once issue is joined.
That ?as not happened vet.
. RIGHT 11111111 RIDICULOUS.

THE COURT: Right. So, Mr. Malek, what Mr.
Johnson is is saying is that this is your motion on
Carolyn Inspector Carolyn Roe.
¢ MR.‘MALEK: Yeah, yes.
THE COURT: If Mr. Maes doesn’t even have a
copy of this on behalf of BDS or his client,—-—

MR. MALEK: He does. I served all--

THE COURT: That’s what he’s saying he doesn’t
have.

MRS MALEK: WNo, I I served all of the order to
show causes. I didn’t serve the family offense petition.

MR. JOHNSON: (inaudible) pursing a family
offense petition. THE COURT DOES THAT..

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. JOHNSON: He has not served the family
offense petition. Sec, I'm saying it’s inappropriate for

motions to even being going forward on the family offense

petition when the issue haven’t been joined.

THEY DO NOT HAVE TO BE.
THE COURT: This is true. That is true.
NOT TRUE

625
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MR. JOHNSON: Any motion related to that any
motion for discovery related to that, any motion asking

witnesses to be here cannot go forward because——
' NOT $D.1 AM SURE 1¥ LEGAL AID OR ACS OR
, ’ MY CHILDS MOTHERS LAWYER HAD THE POLICE
THE COURT: Right .READY TOARREST ME FOR ABUSING ANYONE
' IN THE FAMILY, THEY WOULD BE BROUGHT TO CGURT
IMMEDIATELY
MR. JOHNSON: He has not been served the
TOWEVER, TEE SERYING OF THE UDERLYING PETITION WILL NOT BE
HEARD IF AT ALL BECAUSE THE COURT DOENTNILAI(I:JSI;JRISDIS;;&%D
} - . : 3 AND WOULD BE SOMETIME AFTER THE TRIAL A ETITI
u-nderly:_ng pet ition. THE CUSTODY FETITION WOQULD BE DECIDED UPON. JUST ALL FXCUSES AND
STALLING....

THE COURT: Ok. So the the O-petitions

themselves, Mr. Maes is saying he does not have a copy of

EVERYONE KNOWS THIS IS NOT S0, THE COURY SERVES THE RESPONDENT THE. FAMILY|
OFFENSE PETITION, THE COURT HAS TIIE CONFIDENTIAL ADDRESS THAT 1S ON FILE.

the actual petition you filed under the family offense.

MR. MALEK: Yes, that’s true. He’s right.

HIS CLIZENT [aS L7 + Jopksavy

THE COURT: Ok- ~ comr fave 2T

MR. MALEK: He’ll get it.

THE COURT: So and then this is—-

MR. MALEK: If they didn’t get it,—-

THE COURT: The request for a subpoena for the
Inspector.l Ok. Again, and I to Mr. Johnson’'s point, if
Mr. Maes doesn’t even have the petition that you filed,

he can’t respond even he can’t accept the the position to

go forward on the family offense etitions because he
JUDGE IS LYING. UNLESS IF MARGARET INGOGLIA AND MAEps
ADDRESS, ) ) )

doesn’t have it. And he can’t speak to his client about

it again because he doesn’t have what you’re saying you
filed. And we certainly can’t address your subpoena for
the Inspector because he’s not yet seen and had the
ability to accept the service on that O-petition.

£28.1
MR. MALEK: If I would have—
WOW. S0 INSPECTOR ROE HAS TOLD ME THAT WHAT I HAVE SHOWN HER IS DEFINITELY DISTURBIN
AND SHE WOULD HAVE ARRESTED MARGARET AND JOE IF MINNIE WAS OLD ENOUGH 10 BE PUT ON
STAND BUT SUCH SUBPOENA FOR HER APPEARANCE IN FAMILY COURT YO SPEAK WITH EHE JUDGE
CERTAINLY CANNOT BE ADDRESSED 7772422121
i

e mrm P e y e

DID NOT UNDATE THE. COURT WITH THEIR NEW

e




-t

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20

22
23
24

25

FILE 235429 3.13.20

/3¢

MR. MALEK: But if I would have filed a fTamily

ACS-KINGS V. MALEK 19

THE COURT: Well that’'s—

offense the family offense petitions £irst and went for
trhis after, then there may not have been enough time that
would’ve come up and then I would have been trying to
file this. I would’ve shown up today, and I would have
said hey Your Honor I have subpoenas don’t do it.

THE COURT: It’s not unfortunately—

MR. MALEK: It’s kind of like what comes Eixrst
the chicken or the egg.

THE COURT: Right. But Mr. Malek,
unfortunately, with the Court procedure——

MR. MALEK: Yeah.

PHE COURT: It is not a matter of you choosing
which way you want To proceed. The O-petitions need to
be served on Mr: Maes and Ms. well Mr. Maes. And SO—

MR. MALEK: Look, now we have this all filed so
T think it’s working out well whichever came first on oux
first. This gives everyone time which I think you know

we all agree it takes time for you to all go through this

and my family offense petitions are large. So, all right '

so you know no harm, no foul.
THE COURT: OKk.

MR. MALEK: This has been served. i1l get

that served.
626
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THE COURT: Well that’s—

MR. MALEK: But if I would have filed a family
offense the family offense petitions £irst and went for
this after, then there may not have been enough time that
would’ve come up and then I would have been trying to
file this. I would’ve shown up today, and I would have
said hey Your Honor I have subpoenas don’t do it.

THE COURT: TIt's not unfortunately—

MR. MALEK: It‘s kind of like what comes first
the chicken or the egg.

THE COURT: Right. But Mr. Malek,
unfortunately, with the Court procedure—-

MR. MALEK: Yeah.

THE COURT: It is not a matter of you choosing

which way youn want to proceed. The O-petitions need to

be served on Mr. Maes and Ms. well Mr. Maes. And so—

MR. MALEK: Look, now we have this all filed so
I think it’s working out well whichever came first on our
first. This gives everyone time which I think you know
we all agree L1t takes time for you to all go through this
and my family offense petitions are large. So, all right
s0 you know no harm, no foul.

THE COURT: Ck.

MR. MALEK: This has been served. I’1l get

that sexrved.

627
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5 THE COURT: Ok. 3ll right. Now let’s look at
the other dates. So, we have July 7®. I’'m going to
start again after that with July 14% which is a week
later. Again, I can do 2:30 to 4:30 or 2-4:30.

MS. ALMONTE: TI'm sorry July?

THE COURT: July 1l4%h,

MS. ATMONTE: I‘m on Intake; Your Honor.

THE COURT: Ok. The 15t I can do the same
timing.
MS. ALMONTE: What time? 2:30 to 4:307?
THE COURT: Yes.
MS. ALMONTE: That works.
MR. MAES: July?
. THE COURT: July 15", I’m going to look at the
165h, I can do the same timing 2:30 to 4:30.

MR. MAES: That’s fine with me.

THE COURT: Ok. WNow that’s a total of 3 57
hours. I think that should be sufficient for the N-
petition. And so; Ft that point then we can proceed to
whatever else is remaining.

MS. ATLMONTE: Your Honor, on the last—

MR. MALEK: Are we addressing—

MS. ALMONTE: On the last court appearance, the
Court mentioned that it had spoken to the mental health *

clinic and it had raised some concerns regarding the

6238
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51
imminent risk assessment.

THE COURT: Yes.

MS. ALMONTE: We never got any further
information regarding that. It’s j?st the Court said you
were going to address it on today’s court appearance.

THE COURT: Yes. I did ask I think I issued an
Order. I’m not sure I’1l loock back at my notes. But I
did ask the mental health MHS to have another
conversation with Mr. Malek and attempt to schedule re-
schedule the appointments. I did hear from them this
week that they made some attempts To reach out to Mr.
Malek and they had some difficulties getting a date set.
And T think they came up with a date and I’1ll go into the
email. I believe that the appointment was not it did not
take place. I want to say that was March 6t". And so at
this time, they feel that they’ve made two very lengthy
attempts to have an appointment set and followed thxough
with and there hasn’t been success in that regard. 50y
they’ re not willing to continue to try to do this.

MR. MALEK: Well I have here a note I had a
notarized for you a notarized from a psychiatrist. It
says I can read it. This leirter’s being written on
behalf of Robert Malek, a client of Brooklyn Medical
Practice since 11/30/2018. His functioning is

NOT REPRESENT
appropriate and he does {(inaudible) danger to himself o«

629
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others. 2nd if you have any further questions, feel free
to contact me. And it’s and it’s notarized.

MS: ALMONTE: So Your Honor, my client asked
Mr. Malek to sign HIPAA releases because we wanted to
speak to them independently. He has not. BAnd also, we
would like an independent evaluator. That’s why we asked
for the mental health evaluation to be done in Court.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. MALEK: They are définitely not
independent.

THE COURT: That’s what Mr. Malek raised with
them on numerous occasions and they feel that they don’t
they can only respond and they have. And so they feel
that Mr. Malek is not happy with their explanation and so
they’ re not inclined to continue.

MR. MALEK: &And I I’m not just I‘m not just
claiming that. Ther; are 4 dates first of all, as soon
as you made the Order, Ms. Almonte was sending an email
Did Mr. Malek do his assessment? Did Mr. Malek do his
assessment?

THE COURT: How do you know that?

MR. MALEK: I know that because she was
emailing all the parties. Ok? .

MS. ALMONTE: I was inguiring—

MR. MALEK: Right.
: 630
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MS. ALMONTE: I had to submit records documgnts

53

that the Court stated (inaudible) so I went to the Court
I went downstairs I went to the mental health clinic and
I provided the documents and T wanted to know 1f there
was an update as to his evaluation. That’s—

MR. MALEXK: Right.

MS. ALMONTE: That I don’t that’s why I sent
the email. 5

MR. MALEK: Yeah.

MS. ALMONTE: I‘m not sure why that triggered
for him to believe that we are in cahoots.

MR. MALEK: That didn’t no.no wait wait wait.
That’s a that®s a conclusatory opinion. Ok. That’s not
why I feel the way I do. The matter is—

MS. ALMONTE: (inaudible)

MR. @ALEK: The matter is is that they is that
they kept on asking did Mr. Malek go for his imminent
risk assessment. I said well I haven’t been contacted.
T haven’t been contacted. S0, what I did was I made an
appointment with another doctor. And then what happens
ig Mr. Valez comes along and says oh no I I tried to
contact you on these 3 days and a message was left for

you and you didn’t give us a call back. Like no I'm not

trying to avert oI avoid the process. And as soon as Ms.-

Almonte was reaching out you know did Mr. Malek do this
631
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and I wasn’t doing it because I wasn’t called, that's
when George Valez lies and comes up with 3 dates that
says I tried to call you on these 3 days and these 3
times and that never took place. And then I have another
email from him which I can provide to you, Your Honor;
where he actually added another day at a later time. 8o
he actually in a sense contradicted himself as far as
wait wali pardon me. He added a day and then he
subtracted a day. There were two different emails that
he sent me that had different days oif when he supposedly
tried to contact me. And I I will and I’1l say this to
the Court as well as well as Ms. Almonte, if you want to
issue a subpoena of my call records because I have it in
my Verizon, those calls were never made. He’'s lying.
He’s lying for ACS to appear as as if I was trying to
avert or avoid the process, and that was not the case,
which is why I got my assessment someplace else. So when
when we have a situation that the manager of a facility
is lying as soon as as ACS is reaching out and saying hey
wait a minute, Mr. Malek is he doing this and of course,
MHS joins in and goes oh no, he’s not doing it. Like
wait a minute.

MS. ALMONTE: (inaudible)the March 6th date if——

THE COURT: The appointment was not Kept.

MR. MALEX: Ok.
632
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MS. ALMONTE: So I'm were you not aware of the

55

March 6= date?
MR. MATEK: Oh, ok. Now after after that no

after that, I’m supposed to go into into MHS and have an
evaluation. I have in an emails where he said to me I’11
come in at 10:00. I said what’s the name of the person

I's
that’s going to do the evaluation. Well I don’t know
that because they get the paperwork at 2:30 and you come
in at 10:00 and we’ll have your evaluation done. So I
know you got thousands of thousands of papers of
documents filed in this case. How is it possible that
the evaluator is going to have as he told me all the
cases or the day at 9:30 and by 10:00 this evaluator is
going to be able to through how many how many different
filings regarding this case before they evaluate me? And
then, in your Order for in vour Order from the Court, we

agreed on we agreed here that they would not get the most
L

recent CFS reEort{qut that was not what you put in the

Order. Both of you said that there was no Intake report.

But I got it from Mr. Brathwait as soon as 1 left here.
L . _ -

So there so here we agreed not to have the last CFS

reports. I never saw it not go_to MHS. But then in your

Order it was to send the CFS reeorts. Then both of vou

§2}d there was no Intake but as it turned out there was
-~

an _Intake report and I got it from from Mr. Brathwait.
" I —
633




10

11

12

i3

14

i5

16

18

19

20

21

22

23

ACS-KINGS V. MALEK FILE 23542% 3.13.20

/4t %

So really vwhat’s happening here is they’re doing an
evaluation on me from what’s coming out of ACS. How is
this how is this possibly an evaluation that’s valid when
they’re evaluating me off of ACS’s lies which they
absolutely are lies.

THE COURT: Ok-.

MR. MALEK: Especially if they’re {(inaudible)
the court reports.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Malek--

MR. MALEK: What goes on at visitation. It's
absolutely lies.

THE COURT: I would like for you to well vou
can sign the HIPAA form so that ACS can reach out to the
psychiatrist or psychologist that you’ve presented that
letter from today, and they can follow up and have a
because you read the letter and the provider is
indicating that ACS or whomever can reach out to him to
ask further guestions. 2and so if you sign the
authorization, ACS can continue to do that.

MR. MALEK: BAll right. So I‘d like to ask you
this. As far as as far as my my evaluation, if I sign
HIPAR, ok, now this may be a hot issue but when the point
is is that they have a petition against me where they’re
claiming in their notes that Joe ended up at Brunswick

Hospital because of abuse mental abuse of Robert Malek.
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Ok? Now if they’re going te claim this that he ended up
in a mental hospital, which which is actually which is
actvally in the notes I'm sorry where Margaret saying
pardon me where Margaret’s saying that Joe ended up in
the mental hospital because of my abuse and they’re
filing this petition against me regarding some type of
verbal abuse of of Joe because there’s no physical abuse
that’s alleged. 1Isn‘t it prudent to Jjust I know the
(inaugible) goes up as far as the HIPAA on Joe and the
Brunswick Hospital stay. &and I béought this up to you
previously, Why can’t we have HIPAA in relation to at
least what did Joe say about me when he was over at the
Brunswick Hospital? In the summary report that I have
provided so everyone knows about the summary report, ACS
was called on the mother, not on me. So you know we have
an issue here where now Joe at a later time is saying all
this stuff but here when you’re at the mental hospital
for 3 weeks, you didn’t say anything about Mr. Malek over
there?

THE COURT: Ok: So now this is fot—-

MR, MALEK: And we have—

THE COURT: Mr. Malek, this is not about Joe.
This is about you.

MR. MALEK: It’s about me. So what did Joe say

about me?
635
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THE COURT: And so—

MR. MALEK: If Joe was there and he didn’t say
anything about me when he’s there for 3 weeks, doesn’t
this say a lot about Mr. Malek and his and how he treated
his stepson? That says a lot.

THE COURT:’ If ACS chooses to present some
evidence or some indication as to what as part of their
case regarding Joe, that is what they will do. 1In the
meantime, what I'm asking you to do toda; is either if
you’re not willing to authorize ACS to call this provider
that vou’ve indicated today, then we’ll move on. And ACS
will understand yéu can make a copy of that letter. ACS
understands that you haven’t authorized them to make
another a follow up phone call and that to 5ecomes
potentially part of their case. T don’t know if they
will make mention of that when they present their case.
But we’ll move on. Because we’re not going to get hung
up too much further on issues when we need to keep moving

+

forward.

MR. MALEK: Yeah. Well you know I said to them
I said look if this comes up clean, I Sign HIPAR, do I
get to see my daughter anymore? I already did two SCO
certificates.

THE COURT: It has one thing has nothing to do

with the other.
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MR. MALEK: Then I just feel like you know what

do what do I get out of it? You know what do I get out

of it? T provide this so Mr., Malek oh great he turned up

fine: All right so so it’s a fishing expedition. So if
e e

it turns up bad, oh good. If it turns up
this doesn’t help our case. So why would
That’s the point.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MALEK: You know.

THE COURT: I take you for take

saying today that you don’t want to sign

good, oh geez

I sign it?

it what you’re

the HIPAASs.

That’s fine. We move on. We’re back on for a decision
Pl

on the motions that you filed and then we

re the

discovery date was set. 2nd which is April 17tR, ACS

will have provided any additional discovery that is

M5. ALMONTE: (inaudible)

THE COURT: T'm sorry?

MS. BALMONTE: Our response for 1
due April 17t also.

THE COURT: Yes.

MS. JOHNSON: Is there an appea
day or just submitting?

THE COURT: ©No. Just submitting

submitting. And then we’re back in July :

637
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dates. In terms of Visits, ACS and Mr. M

discuss the location of the visits going

input—

MS. ALMONTE: They’re going to

they are now.

THE COURT: WwWhat?

MS. ALMONTE: They’re going to

they are now. WMs. Ingoglia has not raise

the visits where they are.
THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MALEK: Well there’s a COoro

-

exposed the family on the train.

THE COURT: I'd like to hear th

Maes. Mr. Maes®?

MR. MAES: My client would pref

where they are. ;

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MAES: There has been no no

3.13.20
60

alek will

forward with the

continue where

continue where

d a concern with

na virus. It

at from Mr.

exr they stay

thing raised to

me that she’s concerned sbout the corona virus and

getting to the visits. BAnd she yeah woul
anything to change right now with regards

THE COURT: Ok. All right. So
continue. She has the burden of bringing

she’s comfortable coming into Brooklyn oxr

Brooklyn, it’s fine.
! 638

g not like
to visits.
then we’ll
the child so if
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being in
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MR. MALEK: It's a you know to|be in public
transportation. I mean I’'d rather take the risk of
saying you know with all this going on I get the
headlines in the paper even he brought up the corona
virus today, right? Didn’t want to come |in what because
0f the corona virus?

MR. MAES: If my client has any concerns with
(inaudible) children getting to the visits, then I can
raise that directly with ACS and they can make the
necessary accommoedations..

MR. MALEK: Well I'm also a father too. I'm
sort of if something happens if something happens to her
I mean I'd rather have the (inaudible) facilities out

there in Manhattan for instance. I’ve allso in one of my

motions, I requested I go to Church with my daughter.
It’s been 2 years. I used to go I have pictures there we
used to go to Church. I don’t think it’s| fair that we're
denied Church for more than 2 years. I think it’s our
constitutional right. I have pictures where we used to

go together. 8o I don’t know I just I had hoped we could

have visitation over at Church in Manhattan. T mean I
think it’d be safer. I think it’s be very nice for us.
You know I really would like that.

MR. MAES: So (inaudible) I don’t want to take

up too much time because I am appearing—
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FORGET ABOUT YOU AND YOUR DAUGHTER GOING TO CHURCH....

THE COQURT:
because I did give this case an hour.

MR. MAFS: Yeah.

THE COURT: We’re now at an hou

and I have a case waiting now.

MR. MAES: I just want to make

docket that I (inaudible) issued.

THE CQURT: ©h, the V-petition,

accepted service on the V. And T believe

HMM. HOW DOES SHE KNOW THIS ?
HAVING EX PARTE COMMUNICATION
WITH SOMEONE. THERE IS AN ACTIO!

V-petition filed elsewhere. 50—

MR. MAES:
me copies of any petitions that he has vye
and 1711l accept service.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MATEK: If I want if I want

3.13.20
/?b 62

Well I'm ready to close the record

r and 7 minutes

sure that the v-

yes. Mr. Malek

Mr. Malek has a

E COURT 54441/19.

RE .
Mr. Malek,'you;§gm%e come to email

C to serve me on

To file any

other type of family offense petition, would I do that in

a different in a different courthouse as not to as not to

infringe upon the thig Proceeding forward

if I have any

concerns about what’s happening with my daughter?

Because I do in reference to the chronic we didn’t get to

the chronic illness thing.
ill, ACS has indicated this as far as the
chronically ill. aAnd T recently measured

stunted.
640

My daughter is so chronically

children being

my daughter

visitation with a tape measure, and her growth is

She’s not a she was a proper height two years
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ago yhen she was with me at 37 inches. T

medical records on that.

3.13.20

57 ?

have the

And her and instead of being a ~

42 3z now she’s at 40 and a2 half to 41 instead of 42 and a

half.

half inches a year.

She’s not growing also she’s not growing 2 and a

Not only do we have |a situation with

me calling the SCR repeatedly about chronic illness,

they’ve indicated itand now we have where not Jjust my

daughter’s growth is below normal, but her height is also

below normal.

reference to that today. T know we don’t

And I have I did bring documents in

Have the time.

But you know Mr. Malek has been sounding |[the alarm here.

The SCR has proven it with the indicated and now it’s

further-being Proven with my daughter’s growth being

”

stunted which I can show you documents that show that she

did not she’s growing below normal.

normal. That was not the case before she

Her height is below

was taken away.

My daughter was only sick during one month for the whole

3 and a half years that she was with me.

sick.
the children healthy.

stating this as a means with which to get

Joe was never

I have an excellent track record as far as keeping

I’'m not I'm not necessarily

the children

away from the mother, but what I’m concerned about is

that at the at one of the visits I wanted

{
daughter her multi-vitamins from my liquid
and Ms. Garcia said no you can’t do that b

641

to give my
I multi-vitamin

ecause it’s
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I'm like what am I supposed to do.

$25 liquid multi~vitamin each time? It’s

it myself. She said no you can’t do that.
¥

the mother and then the mother will do if.

I don’t trust the mother doing it becausd
4

in one of the ACS reports of November 14,

3.13.20

) 2

Give her a new
my own. I use
Give it to
I'm like look

the mother in

it states that

when one child is gick, the mother keeps [the other child

home from school.

We had 26 absences in @ 40-day period

for a total for both kids between September and November,

We had Joe only going to school 11 days within a yeah.

From September of 2018 and Y¥ou were never
January of 2019, Joe only went to school 1
Honor.

11 times. And no one’s told you a

told this to to
1 times, Your

bout this.

This issue of sickness and education neglect has gone on

for more than a year. @all right. And no

growth is stunted.
THE COURT:
issues now that you'zre raising Mr. Malek.

MR. MALEK: I'm sorxry?

THE COURT: Aand it’s another set
you're raising. I’'m not going to as I sail

FORGET ABOUT IT! 1 DONT CARE..!m1
move ‘on at this point. If and I see there

and I"11 have to read the Yeport that’s pr
but I see that the .caseworker is reference

therapy at different points in this this r
FOR JOFE. AND NOT MY DAUGHTER

H

642

my daughter’s

Yeah, this is a different set of

of issues that
d I do have to

"s a reference

ovided today,

d nutrition

eport. So, I

P
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at this point.

And I think that’s it for today.
MR. MATEK:
THE COURT=
THE CLERK:

Parties are excused

OuL.ByUTMY CUSTODY PETITION AND MY FAMILY OFFENSE PET]

Whereupon this proceeding was adjourned at 4

CERTIFICATION

1, Susan L. Pellegrini, certify that the fore

the reguired transcription equipment and is a

accurate transcript of the recording.

Signature S £ Pllsriv (Electronic Signature)

AY

(518) 496-6477
(518)598-9710

Date: September 2, 2020
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Will read that and see what it is that you’re discussing
In terms of I think the last point was on
the V-petition filed by Ms. Ingeglia and that will Jjoin
the rest of the documents excuse me rest of the petitions

that are moved from date to date. 0k? 8o, thank you.

Thank you, Your Honpr.

OF WHICH HAVE NOT BEEN SERVED..
All prior orders continue.

. You may step

‘ L,
S50 INGOGLIA AND MAES CUSTODY PETITOIN MOVES WITH THE PETITOIN AGAINST ME

[TIONS DONOT 21212121

t13 p.m.)

going transcript

true and
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M Gma“ robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com™
22 Malek-Determination ,

8 messages

Conway, Kathryn (LaW) <kaconway@law.nyc.gov> Wed, Apr 6, 2022 at 2:10 PM

To: rabert malek <abc75abec@gmail.com>

Dear Mr. Malek,

Attached please find our Office’s response fo your FOIL request dated April 3, 2022.
Best,

Kathryn Conway

Records Access Officer

NYC Law Department

From: robert malek <abc75abc@grmail.com>
O Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 1:08 AM
“ To: Conway, Kathryn (Law) <kaconway@law.nyc.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: foil from corporation counsel, foil from the brooklyn das office, foil from the manhattan das
office, reference to judicial commission

You don't often get email from abc75abe@gmail,.com, Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Forward suspect email to phish@cyber.nyc.gov as an attachment
(Click the More button, then forward as attachment).

Forwarded message
From: robert malek <abc75abc@gmall.com>

Date: Sun, Apr 3, 2022, 6:42 PM .

Subject: Fwd: foll from corporation counsel, foil from the brooklyn das office, foil from the manhattan das office, reference
to judicial commission

To: <Kaconway@law.nyc.gov>, <forbesg@brocklynda.arg>, <foil@dany.nyc.gov>, SCJC <cjc@cjc.ny.gov>

< ) r-ﬁ-z-10-20-2-20-20.3-13~2o-transcripts-oou1=pdf N

SONIUONS.

- IR 2-10-20 ERIC GONZALES SUBPOENA REQUEST.pdf J

hitps://mail.google.com/mailfu/0/?ik=c084{b222bsview=ptasearch=all&permthid=thraad-f%3A 172938348906 1396335&simpl=msg-I%3A17293834890... 1/4
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Forwarded message
From: rohert malek <abc75abec@gmail.com>

Date: Sun, Apr 3, 2022 at 5:41 PM

Subject: Fwd: foil from corporation counsel, foil from the brooklyn das office, foil from the manhattan das office, reference
to judicial commission

To: <Kaconway@law.nyc.gov>

Forwarded message
From: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>

Date: Sun, Apr 3, 2022 at 5:37 PM

Subject: {oil from corporation counsel, foll from the brooklyn das office, foil from the manhattan das office, reference to
judicial commission

To: <Kaconway@law.nyc.go>, <forbesg@brooklynda.org>, <foil@dany.nyc.gov=>, SCJC <cjc@cjc.ny.gov>

-~

1. [ filed a subpoena for appearance for eric gonzalez, brocklyn, da. Attachment provided.

2. law.nyc.gov, Please download 2nd attachment which is 99 pages. Pages 47 - 49 indicate that
this investigation was sent to corporation counsel. i need the records on that FROM YOU.

3. Attommey Travis Johnson indicated he was a minor... which means that the da investigated and
determined that JOE PALOMINO assaulted my daughter and NOT HER MOTHER.

4. 1 am requesting from the brooklyn das office all documents and evidence in their possession
regarding this matter. Travis Johnson, attorney for the child stated that you had transferred it. |
need all evidence in your possession on this. | need to know the name of the person from the kings
county das office whom showed up at hearing on 2-20-2020 in kings county family court, judge
williams floor 10, part 6, nn19410-18 , nn 19411-18.

5. | am requesting from corporation counsel ail documents and evidence in their possession
regarding this matter.

6. | am requesting from the brookiyn das office all documents and evidence in their possession
regading this matter.

6. | am requesting foil from the manhattan das office regarding investigation claimed to be have
been done by james zaletia, da and colleen walsh. da.

7. Judicial Commission, please note that a hearing was held off the record on 2-20-2020 by judge

williams where the representative from the das office was lied to that margaret ingoglia was at the

courthouse with my daughter on 2-10-2020 regarding osc i filed after my daughter said her mother
was going to kill her as referenced on acscomplaints.com crimes against my daughter 7 ( you can

hear my daughter say this at acs supervised visitation )

YOU CAN ALSO NOTE IN THE PAGES OF 47-49 WHERE THE JUDGE NOTES THAT THE 3
ASSAULTS OF MY DAUGHTER ARE MY CONCERN AND SHE HAS NO JURISDICTION Iit!iit

my daughters name is mm milpgier Mt &by

her half brother name is joseph panmin@

my name is robert malek, QBT

https:fimail.gocgie.com/mall/w/0/?ik=c084bh222b&view=ptdsearch=all8permthid=thread-{%3A1729383489061396335&simpl=msg-{%3A17293834890...

204
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childs mothers name is margaret ingoglia w / 5 7

Thank You,
Robert Malek .

=) 22 Malek-Final Determination Letter_HV - (# Legal 12509710_1)}(239764 KB).PDF
235K

robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com> Wed, Apr 6, 2022 at 2:42 PM
To: "Conway, Kathryn (Law)" <kaconway@law.nyc.gov>

Cc: sheila.poole@ocfs.ny.gov, letitla.james@ag.ny.gov, jdifiore@nycourts.gov, HEVESIA@nyassembly.gov, Octavia Hill
<phill@doi.nyc.gov>

Is there an email to appeal ?
BTW, this is the usual nyc nonsense of we have no idea what you are talking about.

Thank you,.

Robert Malek

Acs complaints.com
[Quoted text hidden]

robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com> Wed, Apr 6, 2022 at 2:43 PM
Draft To: "Conway, Kathryn (Law}" <kaconway@law.nyc.gov>

__ [Quoted text hidden]

robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com> Wed, Apr 6, 2022 at 2:44 PM
To: Dari Langone <langonedari@gmail.com>

{Quoted text hidden}

Dari Langone <langonedari@gmail.com> Wed, Apr 6, 2022 at 4:29 PM
To: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com> o

You made a mistake with your daughter's birthday.
[Quoted text hidden] '

robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com> Wed, Apr 8, 2022 at 4:56 PM
To: Dari Langone <langonedari@gmail.com>

Thank you dari. Will take care of it.

Robert
[Quoted text hidden]

Conway, Kathryn (Law) <kaconway@law.nyc.gov> Thu, Apr 7, 2022 at 11:07 AM
To: robert malek <abc75abe@gmail.com>

1
|
= ( ) Dear Mr, Malek,

As stated in our Office’s determination dated April 6, 2022, you may address your appeal to: Stephen Louis, Records
Appeals Officer, New York City Law Department, 100 Church Street, New York, NY 10007. You can also email a copy to

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c084fh222bs&view=pt&search=alldpermthid=thread-{%3A1728383489061396335&simpl=msg-{%3A17293834890... 3/4
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FOIL@law.nyc.gov. ) g&b

[Guoted taxt hidden]

@Jobert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com> Thu, Apr7, 2022 at 11:22 AM
raft To: "Conway, Kathryn (Law)" <kaconway@law.nyc.gov>

The files
[Quoted text hidden]

@, :

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c084fb222baview=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-[%3A 1729383468906 1396335&simpl=msg-I%3A17293834690... 4/4
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8/26/22, 1:13 AM Gmall - thank you for taking action. please contact me

0 [éo

M Gmail L robert malek <abc75abc@gmall.com>
Qha’nk you for taking action. please contact me

1 message ! .

rabert malsk <abc75abc@gmail.com> Sun, Sep 27, 2020 at 2:02 PM

To: leotta.green@acs.nyc.gov -

Ce: robert malek <abc75abe@gmail.com>
Dear mrs green,

2 years ago, you had sent a " 911 " to the das office regarding my daughters assaults even though the corrupt acs
workers involved with this case kept closing my scr calls one after another as duplicate, again and again......

you took action when your co workers tried to conceal.

please view the transcript upon me requesting via order {o show cause, subpoena of eric gonzales, das office as to what
happened to your transfer.

No one told me of her appearance on that day 2-20-20 and she had a secret discussion with the attorney for the child,
travis johnson.

Please view attached...

Travis Jahnson stated that she said the das office referred it to corporation counsel.

Well, corporation counsel does not handle investigations. They handle the matter after an arrest is made.
I

Special Victims does. It was never sant there.
| dont even know at this time if it was ever sent to corporation counsel in the first placa.

(‘ ) Your efforts were in vain due to government corruption,
Please contact me.
Thank You,

Robert Malak
929 441 8429

leotta green transcript.pdf
728K

O .

hitps:/mail.google.conmail/u/0/?ik=c084ib222b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar82860938966640627398simpl=msg-a%3Ar515945180... 11
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abc75abc@gmail.com / 67/

™ From: robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 12:59 AM
To: Kaconway@law.nyc.go; forbesg@brooklynda.org; foil@dany.nyc.gov; SCIC; Renita

Davie; Lolita Forsett; Gloria Arguinzoni; Steffany Campbell; jsabel@legal-aid.org;
kmillar@bds.org; jess.dannhauser@acs.nyc.gov; sheila.poole@ocfs.ny.gov;
jdifiore@nycourts.gov; kingsfamilycourt; HEVESIA@nyassembly.gov

Subject: Re: foil from corporation counsel, foil from the brooklyn das office, foil from the
manhattan das office, foil from kings county family court, reference to judicial
commission, 50 h hearing

In reference to 50h hearing regarding the ex parte off the record secret hearing that took place with acs rosmil
Almonte, legal aid Travis Johnson, bds Maes and judge williams.

| have no idea as to the credibility of what was said at such secret proceeding. It was not on the record and | was not
there.

| do know the judge lied to the das office representative with me being present after | was allowed in the courtroom and
didn't know the da was there or what had occurred on Feb 10 2020 to know that the judge lied until i received
rranscripts afterwards.

| found out the rep was there on 3-13-20 in court only when | raised the issue of the Subpoena.

There is a 50 h hearing to take place regarding the city of new york having taken part of this.

| once again am requesting foil AND THE CONTACT INFIRMATION OF THE REPRESENTATIVE FROM THE DAS OFFICE
WHOM TOOK PART IN THIS.

™ Kings family court, | need the name of every employee of yours that was in attendance on this day in court.

City of new york, while you are entitled to your 50 h, | am entitled to foil.
Produce all evidence, documents and information you have regarding these matters asap. | am entitled to them.

Sincerely,
Robert Malek
Nn19410-18, nn19411-18

On Sun, Apr 3, 2022, 5:37 PM robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com> wrote:

1. | filed a subpoena for appearance for eric gonzalez, brooklyn, da. Attachment provided.

2. law.nyc.gov, Please download 2nd attachment which is 99 pages. Pages 47 - 49 indicate that this
investigation was sent to corporation counsel. i need the records on that FROM YOU.

3. Attorney Travis Johnson indicated he was a minor... which means that the da investigated and
determined that JOE PALOMINO assaulted my daughter and NOT HER MOTHER.

4. | am requesting from the brooklyn das office all documents and evidence in their possession
regarding this matter. Travis Johnson, attorney for the child stated that you had transferred it. | need
all evidence in your possession on this. | need to know the name of the person from the kings county
das office whom showed up at hearing on 2-20-2020 in kings county family court, judge williams floor
10, part 6, nn19410-18 , nn 19411-18.

5. | am requesting from corporation counsel all documents and evidence in their possession
regarding this matter.

6. | am requesting from the brooklyn das office all documents and evidence in their possession
regading this matter.

6. | am requesting foil from the manhattan das office regarding investigation claimed to be have been
done by james zaletta, da and colleen walsh. da.

7




7. Judicial Commission, please note that a hearing was held off the record on 2-20-2020 by judge

williams where the representative from the das office was lied to that margaret ingoglia was at the

courthouse with my daughter on 2-10-2020 regarding osc i filed after my daughter said her mother
™, was going to kill her as referenced on acscomplaints.com crimes against my daughter 7 ( you can

hear my daughter say this at acs supervised visitation )

YOU CAN ALSO NOTE IN THE PAGES OF 47-49 WHERE THE JUDGE NOTES THAT THE 3

ASSAULTS OF MY DAUGHTER ARE MY CONCERN AND SHE HAS NO JURISDICTION !!!!t!

my daughters name is mazgspap Mg m P=_- =%
- [¢3

her half brother name is joseph palomin

my name is robert malek, S E=EgF
childs mothers name is margaret ingoglia w

Thank You,
Robert Malek
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